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BEFORE THE 

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 

CLAVIN "BILL" WOOD, 

Petitioner, 
vs. 

GTE FLORIDA, INC. , 

Respondent, 

: DOAN CASE NO.: 99-3593 

: FPSC DOCKET NO.: 990861-TP 

and 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, : 

Intervenor. 

Hearing in the above-styled cause was held on 

December 8, 1999, at 9:00 o'clock a.m. in the 

Administrative Building, Hearing Officer, Division of 

Administrative Hearings, Lake Wales, Polk County, Florida 

before William Quattlebaum, Hearing Officer of the 

above-styled court. 

Appearances were: Calvin Wood, pro se, for the 

Petitioner; Kimberly Caswell, Esquire, for the Respondent; 

Ionna Clemons for the Intervenor and the official court 

reporter. 

Thereupon, the following proceedings were had and taken: 

HEARING OFFICER: Are you ready to call your next 

witness ? 

MR. WOOD: Y e s ,  Your Honor. One of the people 
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4 
who I like to preface calling Mr. Burford. He's one 

of the people who I was trying to get ahold of me from 

out of town. And Mr. Keiser at GTE I understand 

talked to with Mr. Burford and verified his complaint. 

And I would like to call Mr. Burford and the clerk set 

up a telephone back here, so we can talk to him on 

speaker phone. I understand the rules permit this and 

the parties have agreed to allow you to swear 

Mr. Burford in, if you would. And we can go ahead 

examine and cross-examine him by speaker phone. 

Again, they said there's no objection for it. 

1'11 have another one after that Mr. John Plescow 

with the PSC. Who the PSC has agreed to provide him 

in that manner. 

MS. CLEMONS: Your Honor, I did inform Mr. Wood 

that I didn't mind making John Plescow available for 

testimony telephonically. But I specifically 

instructed him that he needed to clear that with you 

yesterday and get your permission. 

HEARING OFFICER: My concern in this kind of 

thing and it's probably more technical than anything 

else. Is that there's nobody there to swear in 

whoever it is you are calling on the phone. 

MR. WOOD: We - -  I've seen it done other times 

and the Judges always sworn him in. Initiated the 
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5 
call and sworn them in. 

HEARING OFFICER: Where have you seen it done? 

MR. WOOD: Pardon? 

HEARING OFFICER: Where have you seen it done? 

MR. WOOD: Up north. I have seen it done - -  I 

don't - -  I haven't been - -  this is one of the first 

Florida courtrooms I have ever been in. 

HEARING OFFICER: Generally the only time that I 

would do anything like that if there's either a court 

reporter, a notary public or somebody who's authorized 

to identify someone and - -  

MR. WOOD: It's my understanding that the parties 

can even waive the oath if they want to. And, you 

know, I don't think the oath should be waived. His 

testimony is very brief, it's someone from the 

telephone company called and he told them that he 

couldn't get a hold of me. Very brief. 

MS. CLEMONS: Your Honor, if I may. Mr. Wood had 

time to address the telephonic testimony with you 

prior to this date. And I don't think it's 

appropriate for us to, to go through this now. He 

could have sought your permission at an earlier date 

and you could have told him granted on the condition 

that we have a notary or somebody there to swear these 

witnesses in and he did not do that. 
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6 
I sent him several e-mails yesterday saying make 

sure that you contact the judge's office and get their 

prior approval. 

MR. WOOD: I had - -  I - -  I was making 

arrangements for someone to be there, notary as 

required by the rules. My understanding is that the 

parties can waive the requirements. 

HEARING OFFICER: The parties can't waive the 

requirements in an evidentiary hearing to eliminate 

swearing in witnesses. 

MR. WOOD: Okay. And you'll have someone there, 

a notary to swear this man in, Mr. Plescow. 

MS. CLEMONS: Not on this short notice, Your 

Honor. 

MR. WOOD: Apparently counsel should know the 

rules better than me. I'm a pro se out here trying to 

work my way through the rules and it's difficult. 

MS. CASWELL: Your Honor, I would also point out 

to Mr. Wood to my knowledge did not give us his 

witness list with Mr. Burford even on it. Maybe - -  

did you do that today. 

MR. WOOD: I concluded it in my prelimnary 

statement , yes. 

MS. CASWELL: But I would point out that he's had 

months, he's had months to settle this matter as 
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Ms. Clemons has pointed out. 

HEARING OFFICER: I just, you know, I mean, I 

don't know of anybody at least in my agency who's 

willing to swear in people that we can't see, can't 

identify and don't have anyway of making sure that 

they are who they say they are. And I'm not going to 

be first one to do it. 

MR. WOOD: Good ruling, Your Honor. Thank you 

for the ruling. In that case I would like to present 

some testimony. 

HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Since you got all your 

papers why don't you just stay there. 

MR. WOOD: Okay. 

HEARING OFFICER: And if you'll raise your right 

hand. 

CALVIN WOOD, having been produced as a witness on 

lehalf of the petitioner, and having been first duly sworn, 

estified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

MR. WOOD: My name is Calvin Wood. I live at 

10577 Schaefer Lane. And I bought that property back 

in 1986 and I built my house there. And I've kept and 

the maintained it through the present. Up until early 

1997, it was at the beginning of the rainy the season 

when lightening hit the line. I had pretty good 
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8 
service with GTE I had no complaints. But after 

lightening hit for some reason or another service was 

never properly restored and deteriorated in fact. We 

had many, many problems and more the problems went on 

and the worse the service got. 

It's my contention that this should never be here 

today because I think everybody knows that GTE is 

required to provide what, by their own words, plain 

old telephone service. And what does that mean today. 

Well, I tell you exactly what it means to me. I 

should be able to pick up my phone, it should have a 

dials tone. I should be able to either use tone or 

pulse dialing and call someone in another place and be 

able to reach them. 

Basically today I think plain old telephone 

service means a little more than it did 50 or 75 years 

ago. I remember when I was a kid you would crank on 

the side of the phone and the operator would answer it 

and you held the thing to your ear and you spoke to 

the thing on the phone, one of those old wooden box 

phones and the operator would connect you to where you 

wanted to the go. But telephone service has changed 

radically since then. 

So today plain told telephone service includes 

those amenities which go along with with being able to 
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9 
talk on it. Today we've been on our fax machines, to 

transmit information. And the rules clearly permit 

fax transmittals over the telephone wires. And if the 

service on the line is so noisy or so bad or - -  or you 

keep this getting disconnected, while you're sending 

the fax. That's not from my experiences equal plain 

old telephone service. 

While GTE claims another division has Internet 

service it provides it over the wires that I pay them. 

MS. CASWELL: Objection. 

MR. WOOD: Your Honor, this is the relevant I'm 

defining plain old telephone service. 

MS. CASWELL: By saying it's - -  Internet service 

is included in plain old telephone service in your 

view? 

MR. WOOD: No, the ability to get Internet 

service. In other words the wires need to working 

properly so that I can - -  I can hook to the Internet. 

That today is plain old telephone service. Everybody 

just about got e-mail and ability to search the 

Internet. And its - -  its I think it's so common that 

I don't think there should be any questions raised 

about the ability to use those lines coming into my 

house in order to assess those services. 

And I think when people call me whether they're 
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10 
from down the road or from out of state and they keep 

getting a disconnect signal or a recording that my 

phones been disconnected or my phone and fax is 

suppose to be working. I'm not being provided with 

plain old telephone service. And the fact that the 

problems that's it's intermittent, isn't my problem. 

I'm required to call GTE and say hey, you know, 

something's wrong, something's happening my - -  my - -  

and for months my phone service was so noisy that I 

couldn't talk to people because of the noises over it. 

And this wasn't just a problem that they fixed it was 

a continuing problem and they knew about it. 

I - -  I would be talking on the phone and I would 

be disconnected. And that does not equal plain old 

telephone service. I would send a fax and it would be 

so noisy that the information would not transmit. And 

the same thing with the Internet service, the 

information would not transmit over the GTE lines 

because of the high level of noise. 

I hate to get involved in the processes like 

this, there's no money there's only expense for me in 

coming here today. Yet I don't know what to do. I - -  

because I worked for months with GTE, I worked from 

the early summer of 1997 up until the end of December 

trying to get plain old telephone service. And never 
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11 
got it. And finally out of rude necessity I was 

forced to file a complaint with the PSC. And when I 

did that at a, you know - -  as you know and while my 

communication with GTE went on they said that 

basically they would help me get my - -  get my 

telephone service restored to, you know, a usable 

level. 

And they said that I was the only place they had 

to go and as a practical matter it is. And there 

number is right in front of the phone book, they 

furnish it right on that. And when I went to file one 

I had no problem finding them. And after months I was 

finally felt I was forced to. 

In 1996 the VA said I was totally and permanently 

disabled. I've been working with the VA and I've been 

working with vocational rehabilitation in Winter Haven 

trying to get back to work. And even though I'm 

disabled, the American Disabilities Act says it does 

mean I have the right to work and do the things that I 

can do. And the things that I can do involve the use 

of a telephone. But when I can't talk to people 

because of noise on the line is so loud that I can't 

understand the conversation or they can't understand 

me. When I can't transmit information to them by fax 

or otherwise, I simply can't, you know, sustain any 
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12 
type of business where I need to get ahold of people 

where they need to get ahold of me. 

And GTE knew this because I talked to the people 

and I tell them I'm disabled, you know. I need and 

you know I'm trying to get ahold of this these people. 

You know, I anticipate work from them. Including Mr. 

Burford in Calcuts (phonetically) he's an attorney up 

there. And he was with an organization that I done 

with some work with before. And after I filed the 

complaints and it soon became obvious to me that the 

service became worse. That I would - -  I would call 

about trouble and someone would come out and they 

would look around and I never found out what they were 

doing or what they were trying to do. And they would 

leave and my phone service would still be bad. 

And I know it's not from from that original 

lightning strike because they claimed they had another 

lightning strike. But what it is I don't know, but 

that's their problem. It's what I pay my bill for, 

it's why they're a monopoly and they're the only boys 

in town that you get local telephone service from. 

And I expected them to provide me with that minimum 

service. And it's very hard to find people who don't 

get you. It's find easy to find people who do get 

you, but it's very hard to find people who don't get 
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1 3  
you. Especially when they call you and your phones 

been disconnected they are told. 

So after the PSC came in, I guess, it was early 

January 1998, Mr. Fulwood got in touch with me. And 

he let me know that yes he would work with me and that 

they would represent me and they would help me get my 

service restored. That they could make GTE give me 

service. And I depended on him. And the entire time 

that I was working with GTE and the PSC, I was totally 

open, totally candid gave them all the information I 

had whether it was written oral or what. I passed it 

onto them. And it was especially important with GTE 

because it knew they were representing me and needed 

this information. And without it I mean, you know, 

they wouldn't be able to properly represent me. 

And after it started I was told by Mr. Fulwood 

that I was entitled to - -  actually after 3 0  days, I 

would ask for an informal conference and we could meet 

and try to work out the problem, you know, what did 

GTE need to do, what the PSC, what I needed to do. 

Because I only wanted one thing and that is plain old 

telephone service. And it became apparent after the 

period of time to me, that they - -  that my pair that I 

was on was defective. Either the wiring or the 

connections in it somewhere were spliced was 

RELIABLE REPORTING, INC. 
500 SOUTH FLORIDA AVENUE, SUITE 600 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 
863-682-8737 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2  

13 

1 4  

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0  

2 1  

22  

23 

24  

2 5  

~~~~~~ 

1 4  
defective, and the reason why I know this because I 

worked with this type of stuff in Vietnam in the 

service and we had basically the same type over there, 

the equipment we have over here, the difference is 

ours was smaller and mobile. But the physics and 

principals are all the same on this stuff. And I 

repaired the equipment and the whole nine yards and 

ran tests on it. And I know what GTE mostly can do 

I'm sure there's been some improvements in the test, 

but the test all remain the same. 

And I know that when you keep having a problem 

like this you have a defective pair and you need to 

change it. GTE did that too and what I found out 

later, from GTE, is that they never had any extra 

pairs. Nowhere. That all their pairs, extra pair 

that they had cables out there were defective. 

So shortly after I filed a complaint I started 

going around and talking to my neighbors, you know, 

how's you all telephone services, and Mr. Walrath he 

says well, you know - -  

MS. CASWELL: Objection. This hearing doesn't 

concern anyone's telephone service. 

MR. WOOD: Your Honor, this concerns an 

investigation that I made, one, that should have been 

made by GTE and I'm sure that they were aware of 
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1 5  
Mr. Walrath's problems. I think this is going to show 

GTE violated the section where they were - -  where 

there's substantial nonservice in an area that there's 

suppose to report it to the PSC and they didn't. 

And so what happens to these folks who were in 

the same cable pair that I was is extremely relevant. 

MS. CASWELL: It's overruled. Go ahead. 

MR. WOOD: I talked with Mr. Walrath and he 

says - -  he says man, we've been having problems for 

about two years now and he says we've called GTE many 

times. And he says it's still not working right. He 

says we're in the middle of a long distance to one of 

our kids, who are out of state, and we just get 

disconnected. So we have to go back and sometimes we 

have to wait a few minutes and then we can get a call 

through, sometimes we can't, but usually we get a call 

through. So but he said this has been happening to 

him for years and G T E  won't do nothing. 

Now Mr. Walrath, is totally disabled and so is 

his wife. And they're probably in their mid 6 0 ' s  

somewhere or later. And he is - -  he's the second 

neighbor up the street. The first neighbor up the 

street, I know is Richard Saria (phonetically) and I 

was personally aware when lightning hit Mr. Saria's 

telephone line, he was out three days before they even 
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16 
came out to look at it for repair and he's off 

another, I think it was two days to repair his line. 

And Mr. Saria is Asian and he's also probably pushing 

60 or probably over 60. His command of English is 

basic. He is not disabled, but his wife is. 

And I went across the road then to Mr. Raymond 

Higgins. And Mr. Higgins was fortunate or unfortunate 

enough to have the junction box where my cable hooked 

into and where most of the neighbors around there 

hooked into. And he was having problems and he got to 

talk to the workman that came. And that's where I 

first learned of the defective pairs that they had out 

there and that they never, you know, that they never 

had done repairs or serve the people that was there. 

Mrs. - -  but he - -  he would then call me when the GTE 

people were up there working in that area. And I - -  

at certain times I went up and talked to the workmen 

they almost all subcontractors that were working up 

there. 

And they would tell me, you know, this is the 

some of the worse cabling that we've ever seen. He 

said - -  like the cable - -  pair numb'er 10 comes down so 

far and the then they switch it over to like pair 

number 20. And I'm using this as an example, I don't 

remember the exact numbers, and he says it comes down 

RELIABLE REPORTING, INC. 
500 SOUTH FLORIDA AVENUE, SUITE 600 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 
863-682-8737 



7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

ia 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

17 
the road a little further and then it goes back to 

pair 18. And he says this is a nightmare to work, 

if's almost impossible to work. 

And anybody who's worked on the telephone lines 

knows that, you know, pair 10 should go all the way 

through, pair 20 should go all the way through and 

pair 18 should go all the way through. But GTE it 

became obvious was doing this and to try to get around 

broken pairs in sections of the cable and they were 

switching the things, rather than repairing them. And 

we've heard some testimony up here that they had the 

facilities to go in and repair the cable, it's common. 

I went down the road to Siel (phonetically) 

Schaefer, Siel and his wife are senior citizens, he 

has cancer and had cancer back then and he's still 

fighting it. And he told me that there were times 

that they went days without telephone service. And he 

never knew when he was going have to go to the doctor 

or call an ambulance. And GTE wouldn't fix his. 

James Sheppard had a relatively new house down 

the road, and he said he had problems with - -  with 

basically the quality of the line service. There's a 

lot of noise and, you know, made it very difficult for 

him to talk. And all of these - -  if people would call 

GTE to come fix the problem and the problem was never 
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fixed. 

Now, one up until recently almost all of this 

cable was - -  was above the road aerial cable. And 

there's only one cable coming down Schaefer Lane, 

that's it. They've replaced that cable it was 

finished by August of 1998. My entire feeder was 

replaced. Mr. Higgins feeder was replaced off of that 

new cable. Several peoples feeder was replaced 

including Annette Freedento (phonetically) 

Hollingsworth. And I'll give you the spellings. 

And she showed me they had to replace hers with 

the new one and it ran across the yard and it had been 

there for over a year. And they still hadn't, you 

know, come in and given her an installation on it and 

they ran over it every day with the car. And it 

wasn't until after my complaint was filed and I 

brought these people in that any work on these other 

peoples' places was done. And they finally, after I 

complained and gave the PSC this list that her - -  her 

cables were buried, and I was up there, and I saw them 

burying it. 

Martha Negrite - -  oh, James Sheppard him and his 

wife are senior citizens, mid 60's probably. Martha 

Negrite, the daughter of a Hispanic couple. Their - -  

her parents live there, they don't speak English. And 
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she said that they'd never had good phone service 

there it was always bad and they were always - -  it was 

always interrupted and GTE would come out and it would 

be fixed for a few days and it was gone again. 

And with what little Spanish I spoke I talked to 

her mother who basically agreed that you know, that 

the phone service and - -  I think it's in her mother's 

name - -  that the phone service there had been very bad 

and GTE wouldn't fix it. 

And William Perry. William Perry is probably 79 

or 80 years old right now. He's the first person I 

met probably when I moved to Schaefer Lane. He was 

the second person to move into the subdivision there. 

He knows everybody intimately - -  he knows all - -  he's 

one of those folks that has all of the gossip and 

what's happening to everybody and he's very alert. 

When I first came to Lake Wales, I wasn't 

disabled, but I was very sick. And the disability 

process was in, in swing then. And Mr. Perry called 

me once or twice every day depending on how I was 

feeling to check on how I was. And there were times 

that because I was there alone that there were days 

that I really didn't feel like even getting up or 

getting anything to eat. And I had heart problems, 

I - -  probably six or seven months after I was in or 
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back from up north into the Schaefer Lane property, I 

had a heart attack in or I was starting to have a 

heart attack in Winter Haven was in the hospital for 

it. I had Nitro and I take it - -  

MS. CASWELL: I'm going to have to object, 

because I don't see the relevancy and I think it's 

just to prolong the hearing. 

MR. WOOD: Your Honor, I'm entitled to 911 

service. 

HEARING OFFICER: I'm going to allow Mr. Wood to 

testify. 

MR. WOOD: And to this day, I still have heart 

problem and I still carry Nitro. My triglycerides 

within roughly the past year have been up to the 

eleven thousand. And the norm for triglycerides is 

somewhere about 200 to 4 0 0 .  And I told GTE customer 

service, and I've told the installers, I said people 

I've got to have my phone working because I don't know 

when I'm going to have to go to the hospital again. 

And the Winter Park was the second time, I was up 

north the time prior to that when it happened and I 

went in the VA hospital for two weeks. 

And it's - -  it's very scary being there, when you 

don't know when you pick up the phone if you have a 

dial tone. When you pick up the phone are you go 
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going to be able to call for help. And this was 

probably the reason, it was the reason that I finally 

filed a complaint with the PSC because I was afraid to 

stay by myself without phone service. 

And about starting about November of 1997 

Mr. Perry was not able to get ahold of me on a regular 

basis. And I said I called him grandpa, he's an old 

grandfatherly type person, I said grandpa are you - -  

are you dialing the wrong number. And he says, no I'm 

dialing the right number. And would I go to his house 

and I would say dial my phone my answering machine's 

on. And he would dial it and I'd watch, it looked 

like to me he was dialing the right number and he 

would get the disconnected thing. It was the third 

time that I went up and he did that. I said let me 

try it. No, he said you try it. Because he knew 

that - -  that what I was thinking that he was dialing 

the wrong number. And I tried it several times after 

that and I got - -  either I couldn't get through, the 

typical thing was the disconnect. My phone had been 

disconnected and was no longer in service. 

And I know what GTE was talking about with 

Mr. Perry and I know the PSC was talking about with 

Mr. Perry, because I had the same doubts. And in 

order to massage them and to be sure that they was 
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aware of Mr. Perry's problem. When my phone was 

working I would put a conference call in, I'd call Mr. 

Perry, I could call him usually and then I'd get GTE 

on the phone and Mr. Perry would tell them what was 

happening. And that was just him filing his 

complaint. Because he didn't get through to GTE or 

what to do when he got on and I would connect him with 

the right person and they would take his complaint. 

I did this at least four time and I'm certain 

more. And it was a concern to me because Mr. Perry 

was basically a life line to me. And if something had 

happened to me that I - -  that I couldn't phone and 

Mr. Perry couldn't get through with me. He came down 

several times two or three times when he couldn't get 

through, just to see if I was okay. But without him 

being able to get ahold of me, I would have been - -  I 

would have had real problems. Those problems still 

exists today. I still have heart problems. I have 

heart pains, I'm a diabetic, I don't have as much as 

normal people. I have pains in my neck, in my 

shoulders, down my arms to a certain extent. And I 

still have to have telephone service, basic - -  basic 

telephone service. 

And I understand how GTE after a time period yo1 

keep filing complaints, you become a plain old pain in 

~~ 
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the butt. I had - -  I didn't know what else to do, I'm 

obligated to file a complaint, let them know the 

problem. And if they fixed it good and sometime they 

fixed it for a day, two days. Sometimes they wouldn't 

fix it all and it wouldn't be fixed when they left. 

Sometimes they worked for a couple of weeks, it would 

just be noisy and loud and hard to talk over. And 

this again went on for a period of months. 

And it wasn't nothing new, it's something that 

anybody can go out to their little box, whatever, the 

egg shaped whatever box it was, plug a phone in and 

hear the noise on GTE's part of the line. And every 

time before I called the telephone company, I took my 

telephone out, I plugged into that box to see if the 

problem was on my side. When I concluded that it 

wasn't I would proceed to call GTE. 

I had inside wiring service. Never at any time, 

since I've had inside wiring service, have they wanted 

to come in and check around. Now, when they installed 

the new line they brought the line all the way through 

and installed the new line they did do that. The 

installers would tell me that the lines were bad. The 

PSC repairman would tell me that the lines were bad. 

They would tell me that my line was bad, but there's 

no other place to hook me on. And that - -  that the 
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fact that, you know, that I was getting cut off in the 

phone calls was because probably - -  they did pretty 

much substantiated it was because the wire was broken 

and when the wind would blow a certain way it would 

pull apart and then when the wind would slack down it 

would come back together again. And my own experience 

with telephone lines. And I installed the telephone 

lines for substantial part of Van Canh, Vietnam which 

a village or a town about six or eight thousand people 

probably. And I know that when there's - -  when 

there's a problem with the line you got to do one of 

two things, you've got to trace it down, which is very 

hard or you got to replace it. 

GTE knows that if I did, and they knew that the 

line had to be replaced. They never did that until in 

April after the tornado in April of 1998, they tried 

to transfer me in the Darty Drive cable to the 

Schaefer Lane cable. All continue cables in that area 

come from a switching station. And in a switching 

station you have places like, if you - -  if you have a 

lightning strike the only continue portion of the 

service will be discontinued and the rest of that will 

continue. And - -  and the lines that go out from these 

switches out in my case one down Darty Drive and it 

was probably a mile, a mile and a quarter from the 
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switching station to my house. The one they switched 

me to went approximately two miles down State Route 

60, it went up Silvio Lane for about a quarter of a 

mile and then about two miles down Darty Drive or down 

Schaefer Lane and terminated there in the box where my 

line came out of. And I don't know how far back 

they're replaced it, but it's my understanding from 

talking to the people who worked out there they 

installed it at least back to State Road 60, they 

replaced it. I know after they got through with the 

replacements out there we had good telephone service. 

But before that we didn't. 

Now, the people, I have eight people here and 

that's a - -  that's a big part of the people that live 

on Schaefer Lane that has phones. Most of Schaefer 

Lane is still undeveloped lots or five acre lots, most 

of them - -  this many people being on on Schaefer Lane, 

I believe, would meet the definition of a substantial 

outage in an area, because this I'm pretty sure 

represents over half - -  over half the people. And 

since that time there's been some new houses moved in, 

new trailers moved in, new people moving in. But one 

of the lady's, the lady across the road McDonald, who 

lives across the road from Mr. Perry had her phone 

disconnected for nonpayment, two weeks later she paid 
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her bill and found out that GTE had given her line to 

someone else that had moved in and they didn't have 

any place to reconnect her and it was almost a month 

before they got her reconnected. And all of these 

folks came down the same pair of cables. And I 

followed them down the road telephone pole to 

telephone pole, there's box up where there's 

connections and where the lines branch out to the 

various houses periodically, but there's basically one 

cable serving all of Schaefer Lane. Which is a row - -  

Schaefer and Silvio which is the part of the same 

subdivision which is almost two miles. After I talked 

with my neighbors, I said, you know, they said what 

can we do, and I says, you know, we can try to get you 

to intervene in my case. Again, they were disabled, 

they didn't speak good English, they were old or a 

combination. And they didn't know what to do. And I 

said, you know, I can't represent you or anything, 

but, you know, I can help, you know, maybe get in and 

get your problems taken care of. 

And they signed the first document that I have on 

my exhibit list and asked to intervene. And this 

is - -  this is the intervention that Mr. Fulwood 

indicated to me was improper. And these are the same 

people that he said was not relevant to my case and 
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that he felt that he didn't have to look at. And if 

I'm not mistaken, I don't want to misquote him, but I 

think that his boss said stick to my line. But we 

were all on the same cable, all in the bucket being 

that one line that came down Schaefer Lane. 

I'm not going to even attempt to go into all of 

the communications because I developed a - -  a habit 

over the years of trying to document what happens and 

my feelings and my thoughts and transferring to the 

other people. Sometimes I'm little mad and I may 

express it, I try not to be, I try to be objective. 

But one of the first things that I want to bring up 

that was a written document, is my letter of February 

3rd, 1998 which the second document that I submitted. 

And I'm not sure of the procedure do I need - -  are 

these already admitted into evidence or do I need to 

make a motion, I'm not sure of the procedure, I want 

to make sure the proper procedure is followed. 

HEARING OFFICER: We're just going to go through 

your package of documents. And then the ones that are 

admissible we'll leave in the package and enter them 

all as a composite exhibit. 

MR. WOOD: Okay. All right. And on February 

3rd, 1998, well before the tornado hit my house on 

March the 9th, I told GTE in a letter that Mr. Perry, 
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the neighbor that checks on me, still cannot get 

through to me. By this time starting in late December 

Mr. Perry could not get through to me at all. And I 

sat and watched Mr. Perry dial the phone to his 

daughter, talk to her, dial the phone to his wife who 

is out of state now or then and talk to her. I've 

seen him call the lawn mower repair place and make 

arrangements for his lawn mower to be repaired. 

I've seen him call Labor Lord Christian Camp and 

talk to the people there. And I saw no problem that 

Mr. Perry had dialing his phone at any time during 

this period. And that's why I was comfortable with 

him checking on me, because if I thought Mr. Perry 

couldn't dial my number, I would certainly have 

attempted to get someone else. 

And I told them again it started last summer when 

lightning burned up my lines. And he has no problem 

getting through to other people and I documented this. 

He has asked his line to be checked. Mr. Perry had 

asked by phone and every time he called to GTE to 

complain he couldn't get me or that he a conference 

call he. He told them that, you know, send them out 

and they can try to call. And until Mr. Fulwood came 

out that day no one ever came. Mr. Keiser was suppose 

to come out the next - -  he was suppose to come to my 
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house and suppose to come to Mr. Perry's house and he 

was suppose to come go over lunch. Mr. Keiser came 

while we were in church he left a note on the door 

that that he had been there and he was gone. And we 

have no idea what he did, because he never said he did 

anything so and in conversation with him, I assume he 

did nothing accept drive by. 

Mr. Perry had let everybody, asked everybody he 

talked to, you know, come in and try it yourself. And 

I referenced the e-mail that's not apart of this, it's 

in the files from Mr. Alton Adams that I sent them 

that e-mail. That Mr. Adams couldn't get through with 

me and he was trying to call my number and wrote the 

number down in that e-mail. And that they could see 

that the number was correct he was dialing the correct 

number. And I don't think everybody who had problems 

getting through to me had their line disconnected had 

some problem with coordination or sight. 

And I told them, you know, who knows how many 

have just. Now, this is when I told them that I 

intended to withhold payment contingent on the problem 

being fixed. I told them I was disabled, I needed the 

phone because of my health, and that you know if 

anything happened to me because they weren't 

providing, I'm sure my children would come in and find 
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3 0  
out why. I reminded them that the problems that I was 

having was well known. That I've been promised a $ 2 5  

credit for failure to repair and I put it in until it 

come out my ears. And I basically hadn't got it, to 

this day I haven't gotten it. I requested them to 

immediately get to the problem me not receiving the 

phone calls solved. Provide me with plain old 

telephone service. 

HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Wood, I can read the 

letters. 

MR. WOOD: Okay. 

HEARING OFFICER: I don't want you to spend all 

of your time reading the letters. 

MR. WOOD: Right. The next document that I - -  I 

want to discuss notes that I made of conversations 

with Mr. Ted Keiser. On March 27th, 1998, Mr. Keiser 

said that they misunderstood my - -  that I wanted my 

telephone hooked up to the camper. And from the time 

Mr. Farmer and Mr. - -  I believe it's Skip or Ship came 

out, I told them and showed them my camper which was 

on the other side of the house, I needed to pull 

across the back of the house, so it would be closer to 

hook it up. It was a self contained camper and then I 

wanted it had hooked up and that they could simply 

hook up the telephone service to the existing box on 
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31 

over 

to the camper, no problem. And they never came. He 

told me that the pairs he wanted to change me to were 

bad. And they never had a pair to provide me service 

with. And he promised to talk with bookkeeping to get 

my telephone turned on and it never happened. 

And then Mr. Kaiser went from his story that they 

never had a pair to hook me up to, to the fact that I 

hadn't paid my bill. But after I wrote this letter 

with, the next day, if not the same day that I wrote 

the February 3rd letter I called PSC, and I says 

listen, I'm having - -  I filed a complaint with the PSC 

and I'm having this problem with GTE providing me 

service and am I allowed to withhold payment or what I 

offered was to escrow pay, I had the money. I said 

I'll escrow the payment to you until we get this 

settled or until you make a ruling. But, you know, 

let me keep the payment or withhold the payment from 

GTE . 

It was in early May that they disconnected my 

phone supposedly for - -  and 1'11 get into the 

documentation on that for nonpayment. And I found out 

that that PSC had told GTE to terminate my service. 

And I later got a letter from Mr. Fulwood said that I 

had to pay that I couldn't withhold. And I would ask 
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permission of the Court to - -  to present to rule - -  I 

don't have the rule with me, I looked for it, I 

thought I had it. But while I have a question up 

before the PSC until it's resolved, they - -  and I'm 

informed of what it is - -  they cannot disconnect my 

service and yet they did. And it accumulated to the 

point where it became obvious that they were doing 

this in retaliation for me filing a complaint. 

Mr. Fulwood said in his experience with the PSC 

and again, I don't want misquote him, his testimony is 

on the record and it will speak for itself. They 

hadn't seen anything like this, he hadn't seen 

anything like that before. He's seen people with 

several complaints, but nothing like this. And GTE - -  

GTE had the ability to put me a telephone in. While I 

was off and while my phone was disconnected, I said 

provide me with a cellular phone, so that if I need to 

get to the doctor, call the doctor, call an ambulance 

that I can call. No we can't provide you with a 

cellular, we don't have to do that. 

It was in the second phone call that he told me 

Mr. Perry's problem was bad wiring and it was in that 

phone call that he told me at the corner of Silvio and 

Route 60 that they had found bad wiring, bad 

connections there. And they had repaired that portion 
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of it and that portion at least he told me was 

repaired. But apparently Mr. Perry had other problems 

in the cable going out to his house, because his 

inability to get me was still unresolved. 

On March 31st, 1998 after I filed a December 1987 

or 1997 complaints with the PSC the first thing I ever 

heard from them was March 31st, 1998 giving GTE an 

additional 30 days to respond to my complaints. And 

today I found out that they split up my complaints 

into two different sections. And Mr. Fulwood 

apparently wasn't aware of a lot of the problems that 

went on. And I feel sure that if Mr. Fulwood had the 

whole story, not only would his recommendation had 

been different, but he would have not closed the case 

in May when the problem wasn't fixed until August. 

In April I asked for an informal conference I was 

told by Mr. Fulwood I could get one. After he 

responded that was in May or in March for the last 

letter. I immediately asked for an informal 

conference. And I followed up by telephone and I 

said, you know, let's get everybody together and sit 

down and see if we can work something out. This was 

very annoying, very time consuming having to trace the 

wires from my house to make sure they were good, 

connect into GTE sometimes in the middle of the night, 
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in the rain. When they weren't working. 

I got an informal conference in 1999, I believe 

it was August - -  July, August 1999 was the first 

informal conference I got. And maybe not most people, 

but I think a lot of people are aware of their license 

of due process. And I believe, that my rights to due 

process was radically violated by the PSC. That 

hearing should have been in an approximate time and a 

approximate place. There should have been notice and 

hearing, not a year or so later. The hearing that - -  

the informal conference that we had then was simply a 

step that I had to go through at that time after 

almost - -  well, from my May, I'd say May actually 

January of '97 through all of '98 it was completely 

untimely. 

And I'm sure that everyone that works here, that 

works for GTE involved in the investigation process 

and the hearing process knows that it's right for any 

public agency to notice of hearing. It was so unfair 

that I had to wait over a year to get mine. And GTE 

was aware, PSC was aware, everybody was aware because 

I kept everybody informed. I wanted one thing plain 

old telephone service. 

On April the 8th, I informed four of my 

neighbors, I informed Mr. Fulwood that my neighbors 
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were having problems too, I wanted - -  I wanted to make 

sure that he was aware of it. I wanted to know that 

they were the elderly, that they were disabled, they 

were folks that couldn't speak good English. And that 

they weren't getting service from PSC or from GTE and 

from my experience with what happened to GTE and my 

experience with what's happened in the other places, 

the Schaefer Lane area was effectively redlined and 

provided with inadequate, improper, insufficient 

service, not plain old telephone service. Most of the 

time even of - -  speak on the - -  pick up and speak and 

dial on the telephone type. 

Again, in April I asked for an informal 

conference. The installers told me that GTE just 

spent over seven hundred thousand out Saddlebay for 

the snowbirds, but he said there were no plans for any 

money to be spent on Schaefer Lane, just to put it 

back together. 

In April, the next significant date I think, I 

wrote Ms. Hendrix at the telephone company. Again, 

this was an attempt to update the telephone company 

and try to formulate what our stands were and what our 

positions were and try to work through them. I 

complained that the cut off of my telephone service 

was retaliation and this has never, never, never, been 
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denied by GTE or PSC never. 

I complained about having to use my long distance 

card, my credit card to make calls. I informed GTE at 

that time, because I couldn't live there with no 

telephone service, my house had been looted. I 

reminded them of the eight neighbor's that were also 

having problems again. I want - -  I wanted a 

resolution to the problem. Let them know that I had 

asked the PSC for an informal conference. Reminded 

them again that I'm disabled. I cannot get moved back 

in my house, which is how my camper, as fast as I used 

to. However, by this period of time, I believe - -  I 

believe they restored my ability to dial 911. But 

they still hadn't restored my ability to make long 

distance phone calls. 

And I needed to do that in order to find work 

with people out of state, contacts that I had out of 

state. And it's just a killer. I mean, you know, I 

was sick, and that was the detriment, tornado hit, 

that was the another detriment and then this ongoing 

thing with GTE was another detriment. 

The next significant communication that I wish to 

point out is the May the 4th letter to GTE that I 

finally got a ruling from Mr. Fulwood. That I had to 

pay my - -  I couldn't withhold long distance service 
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and I sent them a check for payment in full. There's 

testimony that they'd offer to work out payments. I 

didn't need the payments, I had the money. And I made 

my house payment first, my utility payment second, and 

I make my phones bills third and everything else comes 

after that. 

And I told them that I might contact Governor 

Chiles' office for help. And when - -  when I still 

hadn't gotten any help, instead of Governor Chiles, I 

decided it might be best to write Senator John 

Laurent. And Senator Laurent he'll be retiring after 

this term, at the end of 2 0 0 0  will be the end of his 

term, but he's still - -  he's still a Senator in the 

legislature. He's the one that votes on GTE and I 

figured, well, you know, this is the guy to call. And 

I told them - -  told him my problems and Senator 

Laurent wrote Mr. Talbot a letter. I'm trying to find 

that it's suppose to be in the documentation, wrote 

Mr. Talbot letter asking him to keep him updated. And 

I have checked with Mr. Laurent and I would submit to 

this Court that to my knowledge, the PSC has never 

submitted any information to the Senator. The person 

who regulates it, and is responsible for it's funding 

and well being has never submitted him any 

documentation. And as far as I know, the only 
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documentation he's gotten has been what I've sent him. 

And on June the 4th, I again told Mr. Smith who's 

Senator Laurentls assistant that I cannot receive most 

of my incoming long distance and many of my local 

calls, including Mr. Perry who lives approximately 

three quarters of a mile away. 

During this period of time I contracted with GTE 

to provide me Internet service. And despite the fact 

that they failed to provide me lines I was still 

charged for Internet service. And I don't care who 

their subs are, I pay GTE, the same person that 

provides my local service they collected my money and 

for Internet service, they collected my money for long 

distance - -  

MS. CLEMONS: Objection 

MR. WOOD: - -  service, GTE. 

MS. CLEMONS: Your Honor, Mr. Wood is testifying 

about Internet service. I believe you have already 

ruled that is outside of scope of this hearing. 

HEARING OFFICER: I have, but I'm not going to 

pay any attention to it. 

MR. WOOD: Okay. And this inquiry was sent to 

Aubrey, Texas. The next significant document on June 

5th, 1998, again, sent documents to John Laurentls 

office. The next document is a duplicate which you 
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can pull it out if you want. Accept for the 

attachment, the attachment needs to stay. Probably 

leave this attached to the attachment. And there's 

suppose to be pages to that which shows that on this 

May 16th payment or during this period that after I 

got the letter from Mr. Fulwood that I paid my bill in 

full. And it's reflected in GTE's records that I paid 

in full including long distance bills and it was 

another three weeks that my calls were blocked. 

And I told GTE, I called them when I made the 

payment, that I was making the payment the next day, 

that I'm sending in the mail and I want my service 

restored. They said, no problem Mr. Wood when we get 

your payment we'll have your service turned on the 

next day. 

The first thing that I got from initial complaint 

other than Mr. Fulwood's letter which I filed in 

December 1980, was June 17th, 1998. So approximately 

six months later I got a response listings a history 

of what the PSC had that had transpired between me and 

GTE and the PSC.  And they copied I never - -  they did 

copy this - -  they did copy this to Senator Laurent 

Mr. Talbot did. 

June 29th, by this time they had replaced my 

feeder line from the junction box on Schaefer Lane 
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down my driveway to my house. It wasn't buried yet, 

it ran along top of the road. And they hadn't 

replaced it back to Mr. Perry's house and it wasn't 

until they replaced back - -  Mr. Perry's line back at 

least to State Route 60 that he was able to call me 

and that was in August. And at that time, I told them 

I didn't consider my phone fix until Mr. Perry could 

reach me on a regular routine basis. Again, I 

requested an informal conference, waited over a year. 

The PSC was telling me that they were using their 

regulations and were making decisions by them. I 

asked for a copy of the regulations. And it's my 

understanding that the PSC regulations for telephone 

companies are contained in a little booklet that they 

can send you. And they refused to sent it, I had go 

to somewhere else to get them. And I finally got them 

from the Internet. And I complained at least back to 

about May of 1997, I'm due a sizable refund from GTE's 

failure to provide minimal service. And to this day, 

I think I'm entitled to that, I think the PSC should 

have gave me the refund for local service and perhaps 

even a partial refund for long distance service, 

because I never had it. 

Other June the 30th, I paid 207.57 under protest. 

I asked for an adjustment I thought the correct amount 
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should be 110. They gave me some adjustments. So far 

as I know GTE has never volunteered any adjustment. 

The only adjustment that I've ever got was what I had 

to complain and call and weeks and months later 

sometimes I get a - -  I'd get an adjustment. 

Here's on July 3rd, 1998, I complained - -  I wrote 

of a letter of complaint to Mr. William Talbot 

executive director of the Public Service Commission. 

Complained that someone in the PSC had informed GTE 10 

days to two weeks basically that I had to pay or be 

disconnected before they informed me. GTE cut me off 

and I wanted to know who the, you know, person was who 

did this, was it Mr. Fulwood or was it someone else. 

Nothing. Nothing. 

Mr. Rasberry acknowledged my July 3rd, 1998, 

request for a hearing at my next deposition. I made 

it July 3rd PSC got back with 20 days later, assigned 

my case to Mr. John Plescow. I tried many times to 

get ahold of Mr. Plescow and I understand that the PSC 

is busy and they have more cases than mine. Line was 

busy, couldn't get through to him, his line was busy, 

when I got through to PSC, so I said I'm going to try 

and fax, you know, about what's happening and I said 

welcome aboard. I mean, you know, Mr. Plescow 

certainly wasn't the first person with GTE or the PSC 
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to be involved in this. And I was hoping he would 

have some decision making power and I'm still not sure 

what his function was, but it was my understanding he 

was the one that would have to give me a - -  a give me 

a informal conference. 

I asked again that I be provided with the 

regulations used with GTE. And again to find out who 

was - -  I reached an agreement with the PS - -  GTE to 

cut my phone off without notifying me. Because I paid 

immediately after I got Mr. Fulwood's letter. That 

I'd to pay - -  paid immediately. 

The next significant event and for me this is, a 

really significant event this was August 18th) 1998. 

That was when Mr. Perry was finally able to reach me 

from his house on Schaefer Lane to my house on 

Schaefer Lane. And I documented that to Mr. Plescow 

at PSC, to the PSC in general which I assume would go 

to Mr. Fulwood and apparently he never got it and to 

GTE . 
And I find here today that my case had been 

closed in May and I just blowing in the wind, 

submitting the rest of these letters of protest and it 

was doing no good. I tried to keep joking, but not 

sarcastic that Mr. Perry was proud that he got two 

phones out of them, he never got anything for free 
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before he told me. And that he used his - -  the old 

phone to call me and he pushed the buttons and he got 

through finally. And he - -  he - -  he was pretty happy 

that he was able to finally get through with me or 

through to me. 

I told him that that - -  that - -  that I - -  I - -  I 

documented the, what I called mix up of GTE cutting 

off my phone, of being advised by PSC to cut off my 

phone prior to me getting the decision and that it 

should be avoided and it shouldlve never have 

happened. That I asked GTE for a copy of my repair 

reports. Never got them. I got them two days ago 

Your Honor, two days ago. 

MS. CASWELL: I object to that. Mr. Wood got the 

notice of those documents were served on the Public 

Service Commission on, let's see they were sent out on 

November 29th. And he could have asked for those 

documents at any point. It's not customary to serve 

all the documents to third parties when we served 

prior to request that's commission procedure. That's 

the way it's been done for every hearing that I've 

been in the 10 years I've been at the PSC, before the 

PSC. We don't typically do that. 

In this case if would I have thought about it, I 

would have told my secretary to do it. But I have had 
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no problem providing those records to Mr. Wood when he 

asked for them. And in any event we had the trouble 

history in the record, because I put it in. And all 

this other stuff is not in the record and he's not 

tried to introduce it, so I don't know what good it 

does. 

MR. WOOD: Your Honor - -  

HEARING OFFICER: Just proceed, Mr. Wood. 

MR. WOOD: Okay. On August 18th, two months to 

the day or on August 18th two men came to my house 

representing - -  representing they were from GTE and I 

left for a while, came back and the van was gone, 

They told me that the important part for this hearing 

is that they told me that the wiring to my house had 

been put in wrong and would have to be corrected. And 

I indicated, you know, what do I know, I mean, you 

know. They - -  they plainly told me to stay out of 

this part of the lines, because I asked them, you 

know, can I go out to the box and check. No, no 

that's our part we'll take care of it. 

And the people that that I did business with 

basically when anyone couldn't get through to me for a 

long period of time they quit calling. That included 

Mr. Crawford, that Mr. Burford up in Elkins who I was 

trying to get ahold of and Mr. Alton Adams. And I 
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express my frustration that the only thing I could get 

out of GTE was a denial of the problem. And if 

there's anyone sitting here today that thinks that I'm 

here because I enjoy being here or that I enjoy the 

period of time that my phone was out of service or 

that I couldn't talk over it properly, that I like 

doing that and coming here. I mean, man it just don't 

make since. 

GTE or the PSC has made reference to the fact 

that they had tried to settle with me. Every time 

PS - -  every time that you get something it's a blanket 

waiver of your rights. And I don't have to waive my 

rights to get telephone credits which I'm entitled to 

when and some of which they'd gave me. And let me 

tell you GTE would not have given me telephone 

credits, if they had not felt that I was entitled to 

them. They would not have done that. And we went 

through revised settlement agreements. 

Another significant date is April 21st, and GTE 

left a doorknob hanger that they missed me, but my 

problem was corrected. And this was - -  this was 

when - -  I think by this time GTE had restored me local 

service it was sometime after in mid April I think 

they restored me local service. The problem 

corrected, but the problem wasn't corrected. Maybe 
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one problem was corrected. And I - -  I think probably 

the problem I'm forced to conclude that the problem 

was multiple problems not just in one place, but they 

had problems with connections, they had problems where 

lightning hit the line, they had problems in the 

switching station and changed the switches. And 

that's the only conclusion that I think that - -  that 

there were multiple problems with GTE's line and I 

think they just get tired of fixing them, like they 

did with some of the other people on Schaefer Lane. 

Call 'til you're blue in the face, we're the phone 

company, go for it. And it's a shame to say that. 

I met a lot of the local fieldman, they're nice 

guys there I have no problem with them. I thought 

they were honest with me. What they said pretty much 

coincided with what my own experience indicated was 

happening. And to give 25 dollars phone credit, they 

wanted me to sign a broad waiver of rights and I 

finally signed one without a waiver of rights. 

Because I don't have to sign, again I mean, you know? 

And to present these things to me I think is in bad 

faith, because both the PSC and GTE knows that when 

you're entitled to a credit, you're entitled to it. 

Ms. Stokes, i got a letter dated May the 20th 

Ms. Stokes wrote me, we participated finally in the 
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informal conference on May 20th - -  May the 12th we 

participated in it. My original complaint was filed 

December of 1997, and at least from my own memory here 

now. At least from April of 1998, I was asking for an 

informal conference. And finally May 12th, 1999 we 

had one. GTE wanted to give some more personal 

information in, let's put it in. So really the packet 

they gave to Ms. Stokes did not include all of their 

information. And here, here by their sending more to 

her they added to it. 

The next significant document is GTE regulatory 

and industry affairs. A fax to Ms. Stokes from 

Ms. Kampert, Debby Kampert itemizing the money I owed. 

I know the money I owed. I can count. My question 

goes before the PSC and I was entitled not to be 

disconnected until I had a ruling. And they broke it 

down month by month and I already had all of that that 

information. 

On June the 8th, I wrote Ms. Stokes complaining 

that the document submitted to her was incomplete. 

And that the complete records should be submitted, the 

one's that we found out today were over in customer 

service or with someone else. And to my knowledge 

they've never been submitted. So this was sent to 

GTE, it was sent to the hearing examiner or the 
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informal conference person for the PSC I don't know 

who else I could have sent it to. Put all of the 

records into the pot. 

I - -  I further objected to ex parte 

communications that were taking place between GTE and 

the PSC and that I wanted to involved in them. And I 

had the right to be involved in them. Because no one 

from the PSC would sit down with me and went over 

the - -  the repair reports, nobody. And I may or may 

not know as much about those reports as Mr. Fulwood, 

but someone should have sit down with me and went over 

with me and said this is what GTE's claiming, what's 

your position? 

I viewed Ms. Stokes at that time as basically a 

judge, perhaps I'm wrong in that, but if she is I 

think she would have had a conflict of interest and 

should have recused herself. 

On, on June the 8th, I got a fax from Ms. Stokes 

recognizing that I send - -  sent additional documents 

in that GTE had never completed. That apparently the 

PSC had asked for and they failed to send and even if 

they send them to the wrong place, just as bad as 

maybe filing something in the wrong place. PSC I know 

has a lot of pigeon holes. But to this day I feel 

that the PSC never had the complete records of my 
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problems on Schaefer Lane and have admitted so. 

This is - -  the next letter is June 8th, 1999 

again from Ms. Stokes and she acknowledged that GTE 

had only - -  GTE had only given part of the documents 

to the PSC. And for something like this with a long 

history the entire documentation is relevant. And GTE 

should have presented it without ever being asked. 

And Mr. - -  Ms. Stokes replaced Mr. Plescow. I'm 

not sure that Mr. Plescow ever did anything on my 

case. And again, I understand that these folks 

probably have a full basket up there, but, you know, I 

don't know what to say about it. I'm sitting down 

here I need telephone service, I need to call an 

ambulance or a doctor and I can't do it. And I think 

that that items like this should go to the head of the 

PSC's line and leave folks who - -  who couldn't get 

service for two days, you know, place them back a 

little ways. Prioritize complaints that come in. But 

apparently they have no procedure to do that, they 

certainly never mentioned it. 

Ms. Stokes then advised me of my right at the 

agenda conference in Tallahassee. And Ms. Stokes sent 

the packet up, again I submit to the court to date 

incomplete, never sent what PSC asked for. 

I asked Ms. Stokes to send me a documentation 
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that would indicate any ex parte meetings between PSC 

and GTE. Because 1'11 tell the Court I had a real 

concern, Mr. Fulwood, admitted that he came, rode out 

with the GTE people and they all - -  and they got out 

of the car and they had two cars and he got out with 

the GTE people. And he introduced himself and they 

were joking, everybody was good friends and laughing 

as he looked around my house that had been destroyed. 

And I knew in a heartbeat that I wasn't going to get 

any results out of Mr. Fulwood. 

Mr. Fulwood works for the Public Service 

Commission and even if he did represent me, he is - -  

it's mandated that he be independent. Mr. Fulwood, 

should have shown up in his own car, he should have 

not come with the PSC people, it looked worse than 

bad. And the way they were talking and joking it 

looked worse than bad. And I told Mr. Perry later 

that day, after they'd left, that we wouldn't get 

anything here. And he agreed. 

The next one is a joint response to the initial 

order from the Division of Administrative Hearings 

this was for the - -  this, I believe, is the letter or 

should be the letter for our order which referred this 

over to the you, Your Honor. There's two other 

documents that I've presented that I think everybody 
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should be aware of and are not there and I would like 

to include them. And that's the letter - -  that's the 

e-mail of Mr. Adams and the letter of Ms. Elizabeth 

Crawford. And my papers have gotten stirred up and I 

apologize, if you'll give me a minute 1'11 pull those 

out. It's ironic I had him just a few minutes ago. I 

shouldn't have fooled with them. I don't think I left 

them with him. I'm sure I didn't. I know I have 

them. 

MS. CLEMONS: Your Honor, is it possible that 

Mr. Wood could finish his testimony and then look for 

his exhibits. 

MR. WOOD: I have no problem doing that. 

HEARING OFFICER: All right. 

MR. WOOD: The PSC made a recommendation to the 

what I call the agency hearing board which referred 

the case here. In that case they had taken several 

items that I had given them issues that I raised. 

They either ignored them or from what I can see 

distorted them and came up with the recommendation. 

To the agency hearing, and all that was contrary to 

me. And the reason why it was all contrary is because 

they did not have all the facts, they didn't seek all 

the facts, all the facts aren't here today. I assume 

they relied on GTE to give them the facts, but GTE 
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didn't. To give them documents to go in the file and 

that include the two exhibits the Elizabeth Crawford 

letter which I sent to GTE and PSC and it included the 

e-mail that I got that I included. And again this the 

file from Ms. Stokes and I think with the additional 

items that I had questions about that the PSC added 

when they went up and they never went up anywhere they 

disappeared. And it very hard finding people 

establishing people - -  who over a period from January 

through probably July - -  now I think Ms. Crawford was 

in May, but through Ms. Crawford's letters that had 

been trying to get ahold of me. When people get ahold 

of you it's no problem. But these folks in one way or 

another documented over a period of approximately five 

months that I was having problems getting incoming 

calls. GTE was aware of them because I sent them the 

e-mail, because I sent them the letter, so was the 

PSC, nothing was done. 

GTE I know has an obligation to people and its 

customers. That's provided me with the basic plain 

old telephone service. And I believe the plain old 

telephone service is as I've defined it, the ability 

to use those lines to transmit message whether it be 

voice or data across them. I think that's a standard 

that is expected not only throughout Polk County, but 
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throughout the state of Florida and the United States. 

And I would submit to this Court that I don't 

know anybody that was having the problems with the 

telephone that I had wouldn't be caught. I would say 

that that if I lived in another part of the county or 

another part of the state, it's very likely that I 

wouldn't have had these problems. The telephone 

company would have determine early that there's a bad 

pair made arrangements to provide another pair and the 

problem would have been solved. GTE obviously did not 

do that. And to me that - -  that again indicates as 

another example of red lining. Because of the people 

in the Schaefer Lane area all just about had similar 

problems. 

And to segment several of us like this and, you 

know, not provide us with service and take our money 

is violation of the basic rules of the Governs GTE. 

And if I could go to another local company I would 

have switched months and months ago. I probably 

would've by August or September of 1997, I would have 

switched to a separate company, but I have no place to 

go. And it's so very frustrating it's caused - -  it's 

caused an increase in my blood sugar, I'm diabetic, 

it's caused an increase in my blood sugar. My 

triglycerides were coming down, during all the 
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problems that I've had with GTE they've elevated. My 

medicines haven't seem to work as good as they 

ordinary do. And it's been a real real hassle. 

No one should have to go through what I've done. 

And why they chose us can only be, be because that 

we're disabled, we're old, we don't speak good English 

some of us. And so we - -  they said, you know, we 

don't have to and they didn't. And the PSC did not 

make them. Would not give us any hearings, so very, 

very frustrating. And with my health and I lost my 

mother my, my formal period of morning was over 

yesterday. And to have to come here with GTE is just 

terrible. And, God, I wish I never had to be here, 

but I am we'll see what we can do. 

That concludes my testimony. 

HEARING OFFICER: Ms. Caswell? 

MR. WOOD: Your Honor, could we take a short 

break, my brain. 

HEARING OFFICER: We'll take a five minute brake. 

(A short recess was taken, after which time the hearing 

continued with all of the parties present.) 

HEARING OFFICER: Back on the record. 

Ms. Caswell whenever you're ready. 
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CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. CASWELL: 

Q. Okay. Mr. Wood, do you have an answering 

machine? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is it almost always hooked up to your phone? 

A. No. 

Q. When - -  how do you decide when it's hooked up and 

when it's not hooked up? 

A. Sometimes it's unhooked and I - -  and I forget to 

hook it up and go out. It's there a lot of the times. 

Q. Okay. But sometimes the phone will ring and the 

machine obviously won't pick up, if it's not hooked up, 

right? 

A. Nope. 

Q. Okay. How many - -  how many rings do you have it 

set that after a certain number of rings it will pick up? 

A. The initial call is five rings and after there's 

a message left on it drops to two rings. 

Q. Okay. Are there any instances where it doesn't 

ring at all, but goes straight to the messenger machine. 

A. To the answering machine? 

Q. Right. 

A. Oh, 1'11 have to - -  I thought you were talking 

about the answering machine. 
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Q. I am. I am. 

A. Before though you were talking about the how many 

rings it is. 

Q. Well, I'm talking 

thank - -  

A. When I'm not ther 

about the 

and the 

answering machine. 

nswering machine is 

hooked up, with five rings it will answer the first call. 

Q. Uh-huh. 

A. After that two ring will answer any subsequent 

calls, it's called toll saver. 

Q. Okay. Are there any times where the answering 

machine will pick up when there are no rings? 

A. I'm not aware of any. 

Q. Okay. Do you also have a fax machine hooked up 

to your phone line? 

I 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Line? 

A. 

Q. 

I have a separate line for the fax machine? 

And you have two lines, correct, as of this date? 

That's correct. 

Which line is your computer hooked up to? 

The second line. 

So your computer and your fax are on the second 

Correct. 

And you got the second line around September of 

1998; is that true? 
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A. Probably. 

Q. And before that were your fax and your answering 

machine on the same line? 

A. Before that I didn't use the fax I only used the 

answering machine. 

Q. So when did you start using the fax machine? 

A. After I got the second line. 

Q. And that was in September of 1998? 

A. The telephone - -  the records from of GTE will 

reflect when I got the second telephone line. 

Q. Right. You said you didn't use the fax until you 

got the second line, correct? 

A. Correct. 

Q. In the record of GTE's Exhibits there's a 

February 20  letter to Mr. Durbin from Debby Kampert, it's 

called GTE Exhibit 3 .  And it says on February 13 attempts 

were made to contact Mr. Wood - -  this would have been 

February 13th, 1998 long before you got your second line? 

A. Correct. 

Q. The message was via fax from Mr. Wood to call 

3TE. Mr. Wood returned the call and stated that he went 

Dut and forgot to unplug the fax; isn't this inconsistent 

dith your? 

A. No, absolutely not. Because I would have been 

ising my computer, I have fax on my - -  fax facility on my 
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computer, too. And it's entirety likely that I could have 

left the machine, the computer on. 

Q. So you were also using a computer on the line 

before you got the second line? 

A. From time-to-time, yes. 

Q. Uh-huh. Okay. And if someone would have called 

you at that point it would have rang busy, correct, if you 

had the computer on line? 

A. Yes, it would have. 

Q. Okay. Let's talk about when the tornado hit for 

a few moments, that was March 9th, 1998, correct? 

A. That's correct. 

Q. And do you recall Mr. Farmer testified this 

morning that he didn't see any camper on your property 

despite the fact that you're testimony is that you asked 

them to hook you up to that camper, right? 

A. I think Mr. Farmer testified and I certainly 

don't want to the misquote him and I'm sure you don't 

sither, is he didn't remember I camper being there. 

Q. Correct. And it's your testimony, isn't it, that 

y'ou asked them at that time to hook you up to the camper; 

isn't that right? 

A. Yes, I told them within the next day or to I was 

joing to pull the camper over. It was in the back of the 

louse, I was going to have it pulled across the back of the 
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house to the other corner where the telephone connection 

came in, where the water came in and where the electric 

came in. And I proceeded to move it there about two days 

later and hooked it up. 

Q. So you believe you told them all of this at that 

time that those were your plans? 

A. Yes, I remember pointing out the camper to them, 

it was the only place I had. 

Q. Okay. I'm looking at a letter it's in PSC 

Exhibit packet, it's March 25th to gentlemen, from you 

Mr. Wood, it says, I was shook up after enduring the eye of 

the tornado, but my best memory was that they would return 

to hook me to my trailer. Is it possible Mr. Wood that you 

forgot to call them when you had power facilities for them 

to hook you up? 

A. They didn't need power facilities to hook up my 

phone line. Because my phone line - -  my camper was self 

contained and I didn't need electric, I have lights in it. 

And I needed a telephone line. 

Q. Okay. I'm going to repeat my question. Is it 

possible that you forgot that they asked you to call them 

when you wanted - -  

A. No, I did. I did call them. 

Q. Uh-huh. You did call? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. But isn't it your testimony that you told them on 

March 9th that you wanted to be hooked up to the camper? 

yes. A. Absolutely, 

Q. Okay. 

A. I told them 

one back corner of th 

I intended to pull the camper from 

house to the other back corner where 

I was going to hook it up. 

Q. Okay. But you were, as you say, pretty shook up 

at that point and that was your best memory? 

A. That's what happened. 

Q. Okay. 

A. And my best memory exactly. 

Q. Okay. And on March 11th do you remember asking 

STE to put remote call forwarding on your phone? 

A. Yes, I never got - -  they never hooked me up, the 

lines were still down then. And don't get me wrong GTE had 

3 real problem out there. 

Q. Mr. Wood, wasn't the call forward connected on 

Yarch 13th to forward your calls, I think it was 

vlr. Perry's house, isn't that true? 

A. Yes, it did. 

Q. So how can you say the call forwarding was not 

looked up when it was hooked up, in fact, on the 13th? 

A. It was hooked up and then disconnected for a 

xbout a week, I got calls at Mr. Perry's and sometimes he 
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would answer the phone and sometimes I would be there to 

answer the phone. And yes, they disconnected me. 

Q. I think we have a trouble report here that we 

went over this morning that said the call forwarding was 

programmed wrong, it was going to the wrong place. Do you 

recall trouble report discussions this morning? 

A. I think that report says that I had programmed my 

call forwarding wrong. After the tornado, I couldn't 

program anything because all the wires were gone in the 

whole area. And GTE forwarded my phone to Mr. Perry's. 

Q. When you say the call forwarding was 

disconnected, do you mean it was disconnected when your 

service was disconnected? 

A. I meant my service was disconnected which 

included call forwarding. 

Q. And Mr. Perry - -  or Mr. Wood you also made a 

claim that you had no 911 service for some time, how do you 

know that? 

A. There were no wires. GTE did not have enough 

pairs to hook me up until in April. 

Q. Did you ever - -  

A. They discontinued service, they wanted to 

liscontinued service to Darty Drive in February. They had 

?ut in a line they, buried a line after leaving it on the 

yround for several weeks, this is before the tornado, and 
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the road messed up and they put a line in, it was left 

upside of my house and the other end on across the road on 

Schaefer Lane was laying over around a little junction box 

you all had there. 

Q. And Mr. Wood did you ever try to call 911 

service? 

A. With no wires I couldn't call anything. 

Q. And when was the period you said you had no 

wires? Are you talking about the period you were 

disconnected or the period during which the tornado blew 

down your house? 

A. From March the 9th up until, I believe, it was - -  

toward the end of April there was no wires. Everybody that 

had moved back in had wires. I was there in my camper - -  I 

tried to be in my camper afraid to stay there at night, so 

I spent a lot of times with Mr. Perry at his place. 

Q. Okay. So as we went over earlier March 21st is 

when that tornado hit; is that correct? 

A. That's correct. 

Q. Do you expect GTE to provide 911 service when 

you're house is blown down and the wires are not operative? 

A. GTE provided other folks, my immediate neighbors, 

with phone service within less than a week. 

Q. And - -  

A. I certainly could expected not extended period 
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time for me. 

Q. You asked for call forwarding on the 11th and we 

provided it on the 13th; isn't that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. That's within a week; isn't it? 

A. That's no problem. The call for; xding L 

hooked up to Mr. Perry's house, that's no problem. 

complained about that. 

3s 

I never 

Q. Okay. And you said also until the end of April 

you had no 911. Now, you were disconnected sometime around 

the end of March, correct. 

A. There's letters in the file where I wrote to - -  

Q. I mean, our records show that permanent 

disconnect occurred on April 4th, with a temporary 

disconnect on March 25th. But did you - -  regardless of 

those dates, did you ever try to call 911 even when you 

were disconnected for nonpayments, did you ever try that? 

A. I had no lines that is what I'm trying to tell 

you. You hadn't replaced the lines, you replaced everybody 

zlse's out there, but mine. 

Q. Mr. Wood - -  

A. And it was disconnected. 

Q. If you had your calls forward, how could there 

lave been no lines there? 

A. The telephone company out of their switching 
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facilities forwarded my calls to Mr. Perry's house where I 

got them. 

Q. Okay. Just so you - -  you never tried to call 911 

during this whole period, correct? 

A. Until the wires were restored, no, because 

there's no wires to call on. 

Q. Okay. 

A. GTE refused to provide me with the wires. And 

during this time is when my house was looted. And I know 

you have - -  PSC can't make you all pay for that. 

Q. Are you aware that GTE provides 911 service even 

when it disconnects customers for nonpayment? 

A. Didn't me. 

Q. Okay. But you have no way of knowing that 

without having called 911, do you? 

A. I talked with - -  I talked with them about 

restoring my telephone service. I complained because I had 

a question for the PSC and they weren't suppose to. And 

they said well the PSC has done told me that we can 

ciisconnect you, so whack you're gone. 

Q. And it was your understanding that this 

disconnection for nonpayment meant that 911 service would 

De disconnected as well? 

A. Obviously, because you never put the wires back 

in. You never - -  I never had wires until the service was 
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initially restored when everybody was - -  and it was more 

than two weeks, more than three weeks probably. 

Q. So are you saying from the time you were 

disconnected on April 4 until April 20th, there was just no 

wire there somehow? 

A. My service was never restored and again the 

reason is that something happened on Darty Drive that you 

couldn't connect me there and you wanted to switch over to 

the Schaefer Lane. And when you tried to switch me over to 

the Schaefer Lane the pairs were broken they never had 

pairs. Mr. Fulwood said that he found out they never had 

pairs to hook anyone up with. And anybody knew, that they 

never had pairs for me and I was new. They never had pairs 

for Mrs. McDonalds and she was cut off and they gave her 

pairs to somebody else. 

Q. So, Mr. Wood, is it your belief that you had no 

service be - -  because you had no wires before April 4th, 

when your service was disconnected, is that you're 

testimony? 

A. There was - -  there was from no wires between no 

connecting wires between March the 9th and April 4th was 

the pertinent day when my service was reconnected, that's 

when they put the wires in. 

Q. So from the March the 9th to April 4th, do you 

believe you had no telephone service at all? 
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A. No. No. 

Q. If there weren't any wires there to connect you 

to, how could you have had any service at all? 

A. I couldn't have. That's part of my complaint. 

Q. Wait. 

A. Everybody else had them. Mr. Saria, had his 

restored, Mr. Higgins had his restored. The Walrath's had 

their's restored but not me. And GTE knew the condition of 

my health this whole period of time. 

Q. And you, Mr. Perry (sic), did you tell anybody 

about your medical problems before you were disconnected 

say for instance when we offered you payment arrangements 

when Mrs. Hendrix did that; did you tell her that? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Okay. 

A. And just give me a minute to think, if you will. 

I know that I told GTE when I called in prior to the 

zornado. I told the repair man that came out I need - -  I 

iced service so I can call out because I'm disabled and I 

ieed to be able to call an ambulance or something possibly, 

TOU know, if I get sick. So that was prior to the tornado, 

irior to the cut off. 

Q. Okay. And so you were again talking about 911 

;ervice even prior to the tornado that you needed 911? 

A. Basic telephone service while I was there. I had 
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911, 911 wasn't a - -  wasn't a - -  

Q. It never was a problem? 

A. It wasn't a problem when the phone was working. 

But when you pick up the phone and there's no dial tone 911 

was a problem, there was no 911. 

Q. And again did you inform Mrs. Hendrix's when she 

discussed payments arrangements with you and warned you 

about disconnection that you had any medical problems? 

A. I'm not - -  again, I don't remember, but the 

payment was never the problem. I had the money to pay. 

When Mr. Fulwood wrote me the letter, I wrote a check in 

full and paid. 

Q. Okay. 

A. And still waited at least three weeks to get my 

long distance connected. 

Q. Okay. Mr. Wood, do you think there's anything in 

the rules that requires GTE to assess medical conditions 

before they are cut off for nonpayment? 

A. During the time - -  the relevant time period that 

I was having - -  

Q. I'm sorry, could you answer with a yes or no and 

elaborate on your answer? 

A. It's my understanding, yes. 

Q. And could you - -  

A. I don't have the rule here before me. 
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Q. I have the disconnection rule and we can review 

that together, if you'd like? 

A. Do you have the 911 rule? 

Q. I don't know what 911 rule that you're referring 

to, but I'm talking about disconnection right now. And I'm 

asking you if you think there's anything that requires us 

to assess a customers medical condition before the person 

is disconnected. And you replied, yes. So PSC handed out 

copies of these rules earlier maybe you can tell me if you 

see anything in there about that. 

A. GTE did not have to determine whether or not I 

needed 911 service prior to disconnection, because they 

knew I needed - -  that I was sick - -  

Q. I'm sorry, Mr. Perry (sic), I didn't ask you 

about 911. 

A. Wood. 

Q. That's not the question I asked you? 

A. Wood. 

Q. The question is, do you see anything in that rule 

that requires us to assess a customers medical condition 

before terminating their service for nonpayment? 

A. No. But there is - -  there's something else 

there's another portion that requires you to provide me 911 

service. 

Q. Mr. Wood? 
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A. Even though you disconnect me without an 

assessment - -  

Q. And I agree with that. I agree with that. I 

understand that. That's our practice? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. But that's not what I'm asking you now. Can 

point - - 

69 

TOU 

A. I'm - -  I'm not sure. It would take me a little 

bit to read this and understand it. 

Q. Okay. Well, I guess - -  

A. These rules are technical and they're complicated 

to me. 

Q. Okay. We'll read the rule later. So you could 

pay the bill, but you didn't want to; is that right? 

A. Yes. And I notified GTE that I didn't want to 

and notified the Public Service Commission asked them for a 

ruling. Which Mr. Fulwood later gave me. 

Q. And you're not aware of any anything in the rule 

that says you can't be connected - -  disconnected because of 

a service problem complaint, are you? 

A. There's a - -  I'm not sure how you're wording 

that, let me word it in my way. There is a rule that says 

uhile I'm asking from the PSC to rule on something, you 

zan't disconnect me because of that. 

Q. Can you show me where that rule is, because - -  
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A. No, I would like to go off the record. I don't 

have it here with me. 

Q. Yeah, and I would ask for a late file of exhibit, 

if you're going to put that rule in, because I'm not 

familiar with it? 

A. We stipulated to rules, didn't we. 

Q. Well, perhaps you can point that out, because I'm 

not aware of it. And I don't think the PSC is aware of it 

either? 

A. Well, 1'11 have to - -  1'11 have to look. 

Q. Okay. Mr. Wood, after Mr. Perry got the new 

telephone instrument, you reported, did you not, that he 

was able to get through on August 6th; is that right? 

A. I wrote a letter, the date which will be on the 

letter, stating that when Mr. Perry got his service, when 

he could call me finally. 

Q. Uh-huh. 

A. And that date I think monuments the time that 

Mr. Perry could finally call me 

Q. Okay. That would be the August 18th letter to 

you from Mr. John Plescow? 

A. I believe so, yes. 

Q. Before that you had stated that you would 

zonsider your problems resolved when Mr. Perry could call 

you on a regular basis, is that true? 
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A. Yes, because prior of that a month or two prior 

to that, I started - -  I believe getting, long distance 

phone calls. I don't know what happened that I did it. I 

assume that either GTE had checked some wiring and they 

were out there working a lot. Or they changed something in 

the switching situation, but I started getting my long 

distant phone calls. And at that time it was Mr. Perry 

that was having trouble getting through. 

Q. So when Mr. Perry got through on August 6th, did 

you, in fact, consider your problems resolved, as you said 

you would when he could get through? 

A. Yes. They were - -  I know they replaced lines and 

after that service - -  the lines cleared up and the 

disconnects cleared up for me. And he could get me and he 

called me and started calling me every day at least once, 

sometimes twice depending on how bad I feel or felt. 

Q. Okay. Mr. Wood, are you aware that there were no 

complaints from Schaefer Lane customers from January 1997 

until the staff completed its investigation in '99? 

A. That's not what the neighbor's told me. And I 

have conceded - -  

Q. Do you think - -  do you think they called in any 

trouble reports? 

A. I believe they did, yes. 

Q. Do you think they filed any complaints with the 
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PSC? 

A. No, I don't think so. 

Q. Okay. Are you aware that there were only two 

complaints during that time in the whole Lake Wales 

exchange ? 

A. No. That - -  that - -  that would be incredible. 

That nobody had phone problems. 

Q. Did you look at the staffs recommendation? 

A. Uh-huh. Yeah, you know. The staff can recommend 

what they want to, but it still doesn't change facts. 

There's no way that in that year period that you only had 

two - -  two problems with phones. There's no way - -  because 

you keep a staff of six or seven people according to 

Mr. Spotswood the manager up here. That's routinely 

working this area. 

Q. Okay. So in any event you're aware that the 

staff found no unusual conditions in the Lake Wales area 

that would have prevented you from receiving the call, 

isn't that right; you're aware of that finding? 

A. The staff only checked PSC records is my 

mderstanding. They never checked GTE records. There's 

lothing there that would lead me that they checked GTE 

zomplaint records. And I know the people out on Schaefer 

Lane did not file complaints with the PSC because they 

lidn' t know how. 
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Q. Mr. Wood, you stated earlier that you filed the 

complaint with the PSC was that you were afraid to stay by 

yourself because you didn't have phone service. But as of 

December 9th, 1997 you did have phone service, didn't you? 

A. Sporadic. 

Q. In the nature of those complaints at least at 

first was that you couldn't be called by others. So why 

would that prompt you to be afraid to stay by yourself? 

A. The problems on the line progressed. After the 

first lightning strike, they came back three or four times 

to get the lines cleared of noise. And it would go for a 

while it would go for a few days and finally it got so that 

in November, I believe, it was Mr. Perry said, you know, I 

can't call you, I tried to call you three or four times 

today and I can't get through to you. And it was, I think, 

about in December that I started having other people, hey, 

you know, we tried to call you, your phone's disconnected, 

and I'm glad you got it back on now. 

Q. Mr. Wood, you could have avoided disconnection by 

simply making payment arrangements, could you not? 

A. Absolutely yes. 

Q. Okay. But you refused to do that, correct? 

A. That's true, because I had the right to ask the 

PSC to rule on whether I could escrow the money or not pal 

3TE. 
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Q. Earlier you said Mr. Perry asked for his line to 

be checked for several times. And the PSC came out, I 

believe, in May, it was not done. That's not true is it, 

Mr. Wood? 

A. So far as I know it is true. I know if Mr. Perry 

had someone out looking at his telephone he would have told 

me. 

Q. Do you remember February 12th you suggested 

Mr. Keiser check with Mr. Perry when Mr. Keiser was there? 

A. Yes. And Mr. Kaiser arranged to meet with 

Mr. Perry and I one Sunday after church. Mr. Keiser came 

through in the morning, we were not there. He left notes 

on the door, that he had been there early and he left. 

Q. So you're not aware that on February 12th 

Mr. Keiser determined that Mr. Perry was dialing the wrong 

number for you, Mr. Wood? 

A. Mr. Keiser and I talked with him many times, 

never told me that he found Mr. Perry was dialing the wrong 

number. 

Q. Do you know that staff recommendation in several 

2f documents report that GTE and PSC independently found 

:hat Mr. Perry was dialing the wrong number? 

A. I'm not surprised. Mr. Perry complained loud at 

:he way he was treated when GTE and PSC came to his house 

:o check out his phone line. He - -  he came out to my house 
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and he says these people tried to make me look like a 

doddering old fool. They tell me to dial a number and I 

would - -  I would tell them it's wrong and they said well, 

go ahead and dial it anyway. And he said I would and then 

they said, oh, you dialed the wrong number. Of course I 

was dial the wrong number. I was dialing the number they 

told me too. Mr. Perry - -  I was going issue a subpoena for 

Mr. Perry and he is still so upset with you folks that I 

think it would be detrimental to him to be here, so you 

know, in spite of the information that he has, he was 

really upset with whatever happened in his house with GTE 

and PSC. 

Q. Mr. Wood, didn't you say that Mr. Perry was proud 

of his phone in one of these letters. And I think you 

wrote it yourself? 

A. Oh, yes, he says they've - -  they've never given 

me anything. He says I've been a customer with them for 

3 0 ,  4 0  years he said. 

Q. And that phone was given to him before the PSC's 

visit , wasnl t it? 

A. Yes, I believe it was. But it never worked. 

Q. The telephone? 

A. And - -  and - -  and what - -  what what really upsets 

ne, the PSC came out and GTE came out and Mr. Perry's house 

:hat morning. I drove out by and I saw at least two people 
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working there. And I drove back and forth a couple of 

times in talking to Mr. Perry they had been there all 

morning changing stuff. PSC comes in, and GTE and the line 

works they say. But it never worked after they left 

Q. Mr. Perry (sic), I thought you said during your 

testimony that at some point you had good telephone 

service, but I missed the date that you mentioned, do you 

remember what you said? 

A. I started getting long distance service - -  calls, 

I think, most of my calls, incoming calls probably in late 

July, early July somewhere in there. When I wrote the 

letter - -  

Q. Was that 1998, I'm sorry. 

A. Yes, 1998, when I wrote the letter stating that 

when Mr. Perry's service was fixed at that time I felt that 

I was getting - -  the other calls were coming, but 

Mr. Perry's still weren't. 

Q. Uh-huh. Okay. 

A. And that's the specific reason I said that. 

Q. Okay. You said you were due a sizable refund 

Erom failure to provide minimal service, but Mr. Perry, are 

y'ou aware I offered you - -  the $500 I offered you would, in 

Eact, be a refund for about five years of service; are you 

%ware of that? 

A. Your - -  your - -  your offer was so broad that I 
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wasn't even interested in it. I wasn't even interested in 

considering it. 

Q. Okay. 

A. You all want to a complete total release. I 

mean, come on for $500 bucks, no, no. 

Q. Do you 1 nderstand that a settlement by it's 

nature requires you to waive your rights to pursue the 

matter you're settling? 

A. That's why I never settled. 

Q. Okay. So you just didn't even want to consider 

settlement from anyone, is that right? 

A. No, I never said that. 

Q. Okay. Do you recall saying you wouldn't settle 

for less than $50,000 when we had our settlement 

conference? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Okay. Can you point to any specific instance in 

the trouble reports where you think you should have gotten 

service credits and you didn't? 

A. I think that the service reports are - -  are 

inaccurate, they don't show communications between me and 

3TE when people were in my place. 

Q. Mr. Wood - -  

A. If I feel that each time that I was called out, 

ny line was not fixed at best was a temporary patch put on 
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it and it was not fixed until August of 1998. 

Q. Is it your position that GTE's required to give 

you a service - -  a service credit every time you call in a 

trouble report? 

A. If it's not fixed within 24 hours that's what 

they promise. 

Q. And they - -  

A. We can call here from the phone here right now 

and get the same message. 

Q. And your contention is that none of these 

problems were fixed within 24  hours; is that right? 

A. It was not fixed until GTE went out and replaced 

the lines replaced the - -  replaced the defective lines and 

the problems went away. 

Q. So looking at the trouble report that you went 

over in such great detail this morning, you feel like in no 

instance on that sheet was your service ever fixed; is that 

right? 

A. I feel this report this summary by GTE is 

extremely defective and extremely inaccurate. 

Q. Well, can you tell me - -  you know, let's not even 

look at the summary. You know, what are the dates you 

chink your service wasn't fixed and you deserved a service 

zredit for us not repairing it within the 24  hours? 

A. Each time I called it wasn't fixed. 
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Q. Okay. It is your - -  

A. It's a sad - -  it was a temporary patch and it at 

best was put on it. Most of the time that wasn't even 

done. You all left in there in you all's reports you had 

to come back the next day, because the guy said it was 

fixed and I still never had telephone service. 

Q. Okay. So it is in fact your position that you 

should have gotten a service credit and a service 

performance guarantee every time you called in a trouble 

report, correct? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Ylallls offer, not me. Y'all made the offer each 

time I called in. I never asked for the offer, ylall made 

it. 

Q. Well, I would dispute that point Mr. Wood, but I 

can't testify. The record will reflect itself. 

A. Thank you. 

Q. Do you conduct business from your home telephone? 

A. I'm totally disabled and I've been trying to get 

back into business and I need a telephone phone to set up. 

And from time-to-time I'll - -  1'11 get calls with people 

wanting me to do stuff and to that extent I use it, yes. 

Q. So that's a, yes. Do you have a business service 

at your home or do you have residential service and we have 
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business service? 

A. I have residential service. 

Q. But you're conducting business from your home? 

A. I'm totally and permanently disabled, Counselor. 

Q. Does that prevent you from - -  

A. What don't you understand? 

Q. Does that prevent you from getting business 

service? Is the fact that you're disabled prevent you from 

calling in and requesting business service from GTE? 

A. I think you can probably get whatever you pay 

for. If I wanted a business service, I'm sure GTE would 

sign me up and charge me the extra fee. I would like to 

get rehabilitated so I can go back to work very much so. 

But I haven't been able to call people I need. 

Q. Mr. Wood, you understand that the Commission can 

award damages; is that correct? 

A. I think - -  it's my understanding that the 

Commission can perhaps issue refunds for inadequate 

service. I understand it can award the $ 2 5  a month fee and 

I also understand that it can possibly penalize GTE. 

Q. So the answer would be no to my question? You do 

inderstand that it can't give damages and I have, you know, 

iumerous instances in the records where they say that? 

A. It depends on what you call damages. 

Q. Okay. For instance, I have the PSC complaints 
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log which I've entered as GTE 9, on February 17, you told 

the PSC you understand that it had no jurisdiction over 

damage claims. Do you remember saying anything like that? 

A. Yeah, I under - -  yes, I understand that the PSC 

cannot award damages for the - -  for the property that I 

lost because I couldn't be there after the tornado, I 

understand that. 

Q. Okay. So what amount of service credits or 

service performance guarantees, do you think you're due at 

this point. What do you wish the PSC to award you? 

A. I think that my service became unacceptable. I 

3ot service at unacceptable level from May, about May when 

the lightning hit of 1997 until at least about July 

sometime when I started getting my long distance phone 

zalls in, but maybe as much as August when Mr. Perry was 

Einally able to call me. 

Q. So what - -  you would want a year or more of 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Jouldn t 

service credits, is that right? 

Yes. 

Do you know what that adds up to? 

I don't know. 

It's probably less than $ 5 0 0 ,  isn't it. 

It could be. But I understand if I get it I 

raive any rights like you would all would want me 

:o. The judge may not give anything. But I haven't waived 
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any other rights that I have. 

MS. CASWELL: Okay. That's all I've got. Thank 

you, Mr. Wood. 

MS. CLEMONS: I have a few questions. 

HEARING OFFICER: Okay. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MS. CLEMONS: 

Q. Mr. Wood, you stated that you sent a letter to 

Laurent and that Senator Laurent sent a letter to 

Mr. Talbott at PSC and asked the PSC to keep him updated. 

Then you went onto to state that the PSC never responded to 

Senator Laurent. But then you testified that Mr. Talbot's 

June 17th, 1 9 9 8  letter to you, he did copy Senator Laurent; 

aren't those two statements inconsistent? 

A. I admitted that I did have record of the one time 

that Mr. Talbot had responded to Senator's request. 

Q. But you felt there was something else that the 

PSC should have been sending to Senator Laurent? 

A. I believe that the Senator would have wanted 

clopies of communications correspondence that was the 

indication I got after reading his letter to the PSC. 

Q. Is it your understanding that Mr. Talbottls June 

17th, 1 9 9 8  letter was actually a resolution of the 

:omplaint closing the file? 

A. I did not know that Mr. Fulwood had closed the 
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complaint until today. I thought it was open until like 

August of '98. I didn't know that he wasn't getting my 

correspondence. 

Q. All right. Could you turn to pages one and two 

of PSC's Exhibit Number 3. Pages one, two, three and four 

of PSC's Exhibit Number 3 .  

MR. WOOD: I apologize my papers are a mess, but 

I've been on the floor since 9:00 o'clock this morning 

and I haven't had a chance to get them really 

straightened up, can I share yours? 

MS. CLEMONS: Okay. 

A. Which page. 

Q. Pages one, two, three and four. That's the June 

17th letter from Mr. Talbott to you. Is it your 

understanding that this letter was not closing the file 

having resolved the complaint? Take a look at the bottom 

of page three? 

A. Just give me a minute please now. Let me refresh 

my memory. My understanding of that was not it was closed 

by, but he was simply giving a history. 

Q. Okay. Take a look at - -  

A. The transactions that had taken place and - -  

Q. Mr. Woods - -  

A. Unless you can point out something to me. 

Q. I will. 
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A. I didn't understand that. 

Q. Give me the chance. If you take a look at the 

bottom of page three. 

A. Okay. 

Q. That last paragraph that starts with thank you. 

Could you read that for us please. 

A. Uh-huh. Thank you. For allowing us to review 

your complaint. If would you like to pursue this matter 

further you may request an informal conference. To do so 

please make your request in writing within 3 0  days and 

address it to the following. And this gave me no idea that 

PSC was closing it. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Because I had already - -  already made several 

requests for an informal conference and continued making 

requests for an informal conference. 

Q. Can I ask you to turn to page four, that last 

?age of the June 17th letter? 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. Could you read that last sentence. The first on 

:he last paragraph. 

A. Thank you again for the opportunity to address 

(our concern. 

Q. And it's still your testimony that you did not 

ielieve this letter was closing the complaint? 
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A. No, no, nothing there gives me any indication of 

that. And I don't know you all's policies. I like to say 

all I can do is try to go through the rules and you know 

it's difficult. 

Q. All right. You testified that John Plescow, you 

tried to contact him around July of 1 9 9 8 ,  but that his line 

was also busy. Then you later testified that you don't 

think that he did anything on this case? 

A. I wrote a letter to Mr. Plescow and that's 

reflected in my exhibits, which you have a copy of. 

Q. May I ask the question please. 

A. Oh I thought you had. 

Q. No, no, I haven't. Could you - -  I'm going 

hand you PSC Exhibit Number 1. Here you go. 

A. Okay. 

Q. Page two please where it's indicated 7 / 2 3 .  

you read first line there. 

A. I call the customer and left a message. 

Q. Did you receive that call, Mr. Wood? 

A. If a message was left I received it. 

Q. Okay. Could you turn to page three. 

to 

Could 

A. But we need to - -  we need to follow-up on this. 

He said - -  he requested the company to take further action. 

That's not - -  

Q. Mr. Wood, can I ask the questions? 
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A. I thought you did. 

HEARING OFFICER: No, she hasn't asked a 

question. You need to listen to her questions. 

A. Okay. 

Q. Can you turn to page three please. 

A. Page three, sure. 

Q. Where it's indicated 8 / 2 1 .  

A. Okay. 

Q .  Could you read that line please. 

A. I called the company and GTE said it would issue 

a time - -  

Q. I'm sorry. The one right above that. Wait, wait 

let me find out where you're reading at. The first 

indication for 8 / 2 1  right under 8 / 1 8 .  

A. I called the customer and I requested that he 

call me. JFP. 

Q. Okay. And the following line, starting with 

8 / 2 1 .  

A. I spoke to the customer and he said that he would 

drop his request for informal conference if he get three 

weeks out of service credit on his total phone bill, JFP. 

Q. All right. Do you remember talking to 

Yr. Plescow on that day? 

A. Yes, I talked to Mr. Plescow. 

Q. Okay. Why don't we go to September 4th, 
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beginning with I'm attempting? 

A. Which September the 4th? Okay. I am attempting 

to contact the customer but his line remains busy. 

Q. Is it possible that your line could have been 

busy? 

A. Yes, it'a possible. 

Q. All right. September 4th, again, right beneath 

that? 

A. I finally contacted the customer 4 : O O  p.m. and I 

left a message on his answering machine. I requested that 

he let me know if he received the agreement, JFP. 

Q. All right. And on September 9th right beneath 

that. 

A. I spoke to the customer, I called him and he did 

not return my call. He said if a second line was scheduled 

to be installed and installed with no problems, he would 

sign the settlement agreement, JFP. 

Q. All right. Why don't we jump to September loth, 

which is the last indication on that page? 

A. I spoke with the customer and he's satisfied. He 

said he would sign the agreement and mail it out. And I 

nailed it out today. I called GTE and relayed what the 

zustomer told me. 

Q. All right. Would you please turn to page four 

A. Uh-huh. 

RELIABLE REPORTING, INC. 
SO0 SOUTII FLORIDA AVENUE. SUITE 600 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33801 
863-682-8737 



4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

22  

23 

24  

2 5  

8 8  
Q. December 17th at the top of the page please. 

A. Okay. I called the customer and he has not 

mailed the agreement yet. He has made some modifications 

to the agreement, so the company will have to include the 

changes. I relayed this information to GTE, JFP. 

Q. All right. After bringing this information and 

you still needed testimony that you could not get in touch 

with Mr. Plescow, that he did not do any work on this case? 

A. I had much - -  I had a lot of trouble as I 

expressed in my letter, the letter reflects accurately my 

thoughts at the time. And, yes, I did have a lot of 

trouble, I suppose the department, is very busy. And when 

he tried to call apparently there were some problems 

reaching me and we basically accomplished nothing really. 

Q. Mr. Wood, you testified that the PSC permitted 

GTE and to disconnect your telephone service without 

answering your question as to whether you could withhold 

payment and still keep your service while the complaint was 

pending. Do you think that was wise to withhold payment 

without having a received an answer? If that is the 

correct, that you did not receive an answer from the PSC as 

you are stating, would it - -  is it wise then for you have 

it withheld that payment without knowing what the 

ramifications were going to be? 

A. Yes, it was my understanding at the time that GTE 
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couldn't disconnect me while this thing was before the PSC 

and, you know, we both had been informed. 

Q. It was your understanding, but where did that 

understanding come from? 

A. I believe it's one of the rules that I ran across 

or a case with the PSC. I don't have it right off the top 

of my head. 

Q .  But you just I stated you were waiting for an 

answer from the PSC? 

A. That's true. Mr. Fulwood initially answered me 

and when he answered me. I paid in full. Payment was 

never the problem. 

Q. Mr. Wood, you testified that you were concerned 

about ex parte communications between the PSC and GTE? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And I'm not aware of any rule which prohibits the 

PSC from contacting GTE, if they are trying to resolved an 

informal complaint, are you? 

A. I have formal complaints. 

Q. Mr. Wood, the entire - -  entire complaint 

resolution process is considered an informal process until 

you are in hearing mode. So are you aware of any rules 

:hat would have prohibit the staff of the PSC from 

Iontacting GTE to resolve a complaint that you filed? 

A. I considered - -  yeah. I considered it do be in 
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hearing mode when I had a right to an informal conference 

which by PSC admission at the latest would have been 

shortly after April of 12, 1998. And because I requested 

the conference, I'm entitled to notice of hearing and it's 

been a big problem. I never got it. 

Q. Mr. Wood, there is a big difference between 

you're belief that you are entitled to a hearing knowing 

that you are actually in a hearing process. Do you 

understand that distinction? 

A. Repeat the question. 

Q. Yes. There is a difference between believing 

that you are entitled to a hearing and knowing that you are 

actually involved in a hearing; do you understand that 

distinction? 

A. There can be a distinction there, yes. 

Q. Right. So then let's go back to my original 

question of why then, what rule would prohibit us from 

resolving your complaint with GTE by the very nature of 

trying to resolve the complaint we have to talk to the 

zompany, right? 

A. That's correct. But I believe that if the 

:omplaintant wants to be there he should be. You all are a 

?ublic body, you're not like GTE, you're a public body, 

jour meetings are suppose to be open. And - -  and 

zonclusion started to be made about the time Ms. Stokes - -  
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that they not in sync with documents that should have been 

in the file and I became concerned. 

Q. Isn't your testimony then, that if we wanted, for 

example, to contact GTE to try to have them restore your 

service that we could not have placed that phone call 

without having you on the line? 

A. Probably you could have. 

Q. Thank you. I'm going - -  

A. I'm not sure. I'm not an expert in you alls 

rules, you should be. 

Q. Thank you. I'm going to move on. You stated 

that the PSC informed you or advised you of some way that 

we represented you, is that correct? 

A. Mr. Fulwood did, yes. 

Q. Do you recall what his statements were? 

A. Yes, he said, we will - -  we're here to basically 

protect people like you, the public, when you think that 

ZTE or the telephone company isn't giving you the service 

that you're entitled. Now, this is not his exact words 

this is a summation of the conversation now. And he says, 

oasically that, you know, we're the only place you have to 

30. So you have to work us. It's just essentially true. 

Q. Well, what is your understanding of 

representation? 

A. Well, the attorneys came in on it, and started 
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asking me for information and everything which I considered 

to be like business information and they wanted me to 

supply. I considered it you're representing me and in my 

mind that you did. 

Q. When did the attorneys come in on the case? 

A. I think Mr. Plescow was an attorney that would 

have been in early in ' 9 8 .  

Q. Mr. Wood, the only attorney that's ever been 

involved on this case is myself. So I'm trying to get an 

understanding of who told you that we represented you and 

do you mean representation in a legal sense? 

A. Yes, if necessary. You all would be the one's 

that would - -  that would make GTE provide me with minimal 

services, yes. Like an attorney would if I would go into 

court for something, yes. 

MS. CLEMONS: Thank you. I have no further 

questions. 

HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Wood, you have the right to 

expound on any of your answers to any of the questions 

that have been asked to you by counsel for GTE and PSC 

as long as it's not repetitive testimony , 

MR. WOOD: I understand. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

MR. WOOD: One of the things that I want to 

address is that conversation with Mr. Plescow. Yes, I 
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talked with Mr. Plescow. I got some settlement things 

that again wanted me to waive all my rights and I 

think I have rights probably outside of the PSC. And 

the settlement agreement that they want me to sign 

indicated to me that I waive those rights to. Which I 

refuse to do. 

So basically Mr. Plescow while he - -  while he - -  

he - -  he proceed onward and I don't know where he 

dropped off. Someone else took up there have been so 

many people on this. But I really think that during 

that time period nothing got done. And it's a matter 

of results - -  and when I - -  I finally signed something 

to get $25  credit. I signed it without the waiver of 

my rights, which I think I'm entitled to do. But 

with - -  with Mr. Plescow it was just for me it was 

basically a dead period, a long time of a dead period. 

And Mr. Fulwood I knew was public official, a 

representative of the state. And when he represented 

to me - -  to me that I had to come to him or the PSC to 

get anything done. I believed him. I relied on him. 

When I - -  when he told me that they would represent me 

and get GTE to provide me with service. I believe 

they would, I believe that included legal 

representation. And in the tone of the conversation 

we had that was what I believed happened. And I 
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believe that it's my belief that they were 

representing me was probably the controlling, not 

exactly necessarily what they intended. 

I'm probably more likely to take things in their 

layman's context rather than a legal context. But 

Mr. Fulwood he's not an attorney either. And I - -  I 

didn't know he was new, I found that out today. But 

even new, I felt that as a public official I had to 

right to rely on his representation. 

HEARING OFFICER: I noticed in a number of your 

letters you signed your name with the initials J.D. 

following your name. 

MR. WOOD: Uh-huh. 

HEARING OFFICER: You have a law degree? 

MR. WOOD: Yes, I do. 

HEARING OFFICER: From where? 

MR. WOOD: Virginia University. 

HEARING OFFICER: Have you practiced? 

MR. WOOD: Not for a long time. 

HEARING OFFICER: Where did you practice? 

MR. WOOD: West Virginia, Pennsylvania. 

HEARING OFFICER: So I'm not sure I understand 

why you're understanding of what the agency's role in 

this is that of a layman. 

MR. WOOD: Because Mr. Fulwood is a layman and I 
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would expect him to talk with me in layman's terms. 

HEARING OFFICER: But you're not a layman. 

MR. WOOD: I believe that I'm entitled to, you 

know, he spoke as a public official, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER: You don't have the ability to 

distinction between his representation of you as just 

a member of the public investigating a complaint 

versus representation in a legal capacity in an 

administered board regulatory hearing? 

MR. WOOD: When he - -  he represented me and the 

attorney's came on I assumed that they were 

representing to a legal capacity. 

HEARING OFFICER: Did you ever ask them if they 

were representing you in a legal capacity? 

MR. WOOD: I'm trying think. I believe - -  I 

believe I asked Donna Clemons. And she said - -  what 

was her reply. She said, yes that we take your 

information and, you know, we use that information. 

HEARING OFFICER: That's not answering my 

quest ion. 

MR. WOOD: I'm sorry. I thought I was. 

HEARING OFFICER: Did you ask her specifically if 

she was representing you in a legal capacity. 

MR. WOOD: No, I didn't. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. You can proceed 
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with the rest of your redirect. 

MR. WOOD: Okay. The court is opened an area 

that I think I need to address. I have no knowledge 

of Florida law except that it's very different from 

where I was. The Federal laws down here I know are 

different. And I haven't practiced in several years 

and I have no - -  I don't think I should be held 

basically to any higher standard than anyone else. 

HEARING OFFICER: I'm not holding you to any 

higher standard. I'm just asking questions because I 

noticed JD after your name. 

MR. WOOD: It's there. But I think that needs to 

be explained. And I think, again, I have to - -  I'm 

entitled to take Mr. Fulwoods and the PSC's attorneys 

answering, you know, normal terms especially 

Mr. Fulwoods. And he let me know that he was the only 

one that could use, take this forward and he was. So 

if he wasn't representing me nobody was representing 

me. 

And I want the record to reflect that I did not 

think the PSC was closing my case. And, again, 

Mr. Fulwood said he closed it in May and here's June 

17th and I get a letter from Mr. Talbot summarizing 

transactions that had expired. I had no idea it was 

closed. I think if they wanted me to know that the 
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case was closed that they would have said we are 

hereby closing your case. And I - -  I received no 

communications that let me believe it was closed. 

That's was why I continued submitting to PSC and to 

GTE. I think that's about it. 

HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Thank you. You have 

have any other witnesses? 

MR. WOOD: No. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Any witnesses from 

the GTE? 

MS. CLEMONS: I have one witness which will be 

about five minutes worth of testimony and that's Debby 

Kampert . 

HEARING OFFICER: Okay. 

MS. CASWELL: Would you please state your name 

for the record? 

MR. WOOD: Hold on just for a minute. 

MS. CASWELL: Oh, I'm sorry. 

DEBBY KAMPERT, having been produced as a witness on 

behalf of the petitioner, and having been first duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. CASWELL: 

Q. Would you please state your name for the record? 

A. My name is Debby Kampert. K-A-M-P, like Paul, 
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E - R - T .  

Q. What is your title? 

A. Specialist Regulatory Affairs. 

Q. So what is your involvement in this case? 

A. My position is a liaison in between GTE and the 

Public Service Commission. 

Q. Okay. You've been involved the entire time it's 

been at the PSC; is that what you? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Can you tell us what happened with the toll block 

after Mr. Wood paid his bill and he was reconnected; what 

happened with the toll block? 

A. Okay. When the payment was received it was 

actually posted on May 9th. We did not receive, 

specifically a phone call from Mr. Wood into the billing 

office or to customer relations. And therefore basically 

it was inadvertently left on after the payment was received 

until the Commission, I think it was Mr. Fulwood, brought 

it to my attention that the toll block was still on. We 

immediately - -  June the 3rd, we found out late that day, so 

the next day June the 4th it was removed. 

Q. Okay. Mr. Wood did not call to have it removed 

he called the PSC, who in return called you? 

A. We have no record as to who called into the 

business office or customer relations. 
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Q. Okay. Did Mr. Wood have to actually make toll 

calls even after the toll block on? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

relations 

Q. 

Yes, yes. 

And how did he make calls to your knowledge? 

Calling card. 

And why do you know that? 

I saw them on the bill and also foster customer 

rerated those calls as if had he dialed directly 

Okay. So in other words he received - -  he 

received compensation for any rate? 

A. Differential. 

Q. And in excess of what he would have paid his 

subscribed carrier? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did we provide service credit for the time the 

block remained on the line erroneously? 

A. The - -  I am not aware of SPG at that time. 

Q. Right. But I'm talking about service credit on 

his bill? It would have been his June 1998 bill I believe? 

A. Yes, there were not an SPG in June of '98 there 

were two out of service credits for days of out of service 

that he claims he was out of service. 

Q. Okay. And do you believe that GTE is obligated 

to provide Mr. Wood any greater compensation than he's 

2lready received for the block having remained on his line? 
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A. No. 

MS. CASWELL: Okay. That's all I have. Thank 

you. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. PSC? 

MS. CLEMONS: No, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Wood? 

MS. CASWELL: Yes, Your Honor. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WOOD: 

Q. Ms. Kampert, we - -  we spoke several times over 

the months from probably December of 1997 through at least 

mid 1998, didn't we? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you were - -  you were GTE's representative 

basically, correct? 

A. I am one of GTEIs representatives that's correct. 

Q. But concerning my complaint with the PSC you were 

basically the representative. You were the liaison, the 

?erson who coordinated things with GTE and the PSC? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Okay. Do you remember us talking about the 

?roblems that I was having on my lines? 

MS. CASWELL: I'm going to have to object. 

Ms. Kampert was offered only to testify to the toll 

block that was the scope of her direct. So I believe 
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your limited by the scope of - -  

MR. WOOD: What's the relevance? 

HEARING OFFICER: It's beyond the scope of your 

direct and she's not your witness so. 

Q. (By Mr. Wood) One of my complaints was the toll 

block, wasn't it? I complained. I paid my bill and the 

toll block wasn't removed and I complained? 

A. See you notified Mr. Fulwood who called me. 

Q. Uh-huh. And that was three weeks approximately 

after you received my money? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And I apologize I'm getting tired. In any - -  in 

any business things get through the cracks you miss things, 

don't you. You can't be on top of everything all the time? 

A. I don't know how to answer that. No, I do a 

pretty good job, Mr. Wood. 

Q. Do you? But mine went through the cracks, didn't 

it? 

A. We inadvertently did not remove the toll block 

Q. Inadvertently, it went through the crack. You 

never called me, did you? 

A. You didn't - -  

Q. At least - -  at least this one thing you 

?ersonally never called? 

A. I did not. Nope, I did not - -  was not aware of 
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your payments. 

Q. And you don't remember the letter that I wrote 

addressed to you, stating that I just got the thing, the 

decision of Mr. Fulwood. And according to his directions I 

was making payment, you don't remember that letter? 

A. Yes, sir. I do recall that letter. However, you 

claiming to make payment does not prove to me that payment 

is made. 

Q. Was there something that I did or said that would 

lead you to believe that I would not make payment, if you 

know? 

A. I believe that when the payment gets posted to 

the account. 

Q. Pardon? 

A. It is obvious to me once the payment posts to the 

account, your letter promising payment was not - -  didn't 

really mean anything to me. 

Q. Okay. So my - -  my phone - -  even though I told 

you that I sent in a payment, you didn't really believe me? 

A. I did not see a payment posted on your account at 

that time. 

Q. And then I might as well have stuffed my letter 

in the garbage can and not send - -  and save my . 3 2  cent 

stamp then, correct? 

A. It's up to you Mr. Wood. 
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Q. I mean, you know, I - -  I - -  I guess what I'm 

really asking what weight that you gave my letter? 

A. I gave it the weight that - -  I'm not sure what 

you intended me to do with the letter. 

MS. CASWELL: Mr. Wood, can you find a letter for 

us, because I'm not sure what you're talking about and 

I don't think the witness does. 

MR. WOOD: She said she recognized it. 

MS. CASWELL: Yeah, I'm sure she does, but I 

don't know. I don't know where it is. 

MR. WOOD: 1'11 see if I can find it here. I'm 

just testifying from memory. And she is to and she's 

probably looked over it. 

MS. CASWELL: What's the date of the letter? 

MR. WOOD: The letter of May 4th, 1998 the GTE 

Florida. 

MS. CASWELL: Okay. That was not addressed to 

Ms. Kampert , correct? 

MR. WOOD: That was - -  that was where I was 

directed to send by communications in GTE. 

MS. CASWELL: Okay. 

MR. WOOD: And I assumed to who ever it went to 

that day, would have been corrected and filed it into 

the right place with her, which apparently she got. 

MS. CASWELL: Okay. Who did you directly send 
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that to, Mr. Wood, I don't recognize the address on 

that letters at all and I - -  

HEARING OFFICER: Probably she could answer that 

quest ion. 

MS. CASWELL: I'm sorry. 

HEARING OFFICER: You may proceed. 

Q. (By Mr. Wood) Okay. So basically when I sent 

that letter you never gave it much weight, correct? 

MS. CASWELL: I think Mr. Wood is testifying. I 

think he's already asked this question. And I think 

it's been answered as well. 

MR. WOOD: Your Honor, I still haven't 

established what weight she gave the letter. 

HEARING OFFICER: I'm sure what weight you want 

her to give the letter. 

MR. WOOD: I don't know that's what I want to 

determine, you know. 

HEARING OFFICER: If she had paid attention to 

the letter what is she suppose to with the letter, 

essentially you're going to make payment. 

MR. WOOD: Then her payment was - -  the payments 

are posted by computer the spread instantly throughout 

the system. And she should have notice that I made 

the payment, it should have come in. And with this 

letter it should put her own word to keep an eye on 
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it, you know, on a payment coming on this specific 

line. 

HEARING OFFICER: Okay. She didn't do that so 

let's move on. 

Q. Okay. Have you ever had problems with anyone 

else on Schaefer Lane making payments? 

MS. CASWELL: Objection. This is the beyond the 

scope of direct testimony and beyond the scope of the 

hearing. 

MR. WOOD: Sustained. 

Q. (By Mr. Wood) In removing a block, in looking 

for a payment and removing a book from a line. Often what 

you look for is the name and the rank and position of the 

people that sent them in the - -  the - -  the - -  the payment 

or the letter saying they're going to pay. 

MS. CASWELL: Just a minute, Mr. Wood. Can you 

clarify by what you mean by name and rank of the 

person calling in? Are you referring to the customer. 

MR. WOOD: If - -  if - -  

MS. CASWELL: What is a rank relative to a 

customer maybe you could explain that to us? 

MR. WOOD: I'm saying that if she gets a letter 

from someone who is the president of Alcoma - -  up the 

road here, it's a big citrus plant. 

MS. CASWELL: Okay. 
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MR. WOOD: Then I'm asking her if she would give 

that more weight coming from him, a letter coming from 

him that he's going to make a payment than someone 

else. 

MS. CASWELL: I'm going to have to object to 

that. He's asking her to speculate to something that 

hasn't happened and isn't even relevant. She can 

answer it. 

HEARING OFFICER: I'm going to let her answer it. 

He's asking does it matter where the letter comes 

from? 

A. Thank you. No, sir. 

Q. (By Mr. Wood) Then - -  then you - -  you - -  you 

treated my letter as high priority as anyone else's that I 

was making payment? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And then miss - -  ya'lls failure was just an 

inadvertent mistake? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. And isn't it true that anyone that would come 

from the area Schaefer Lane that had a toll block on it and 

sent a letter, you would give the same amount of credits to 

that letter as say the president of Alcoma or someone? 

MS. CASWELL: I think we've already asked this 

quest ion? 
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MR. WOOD: Sustained. 

Q. (By Mr. Wood) In relation to my removal of the 

toll block from the time it came, haven't you and your 

associates of GTE pretty much concluded that I was a pain 

in the butt, so to speak. 

A. No, sir. 

MR. WOOD: I have nothing further. 

HEARING OFFICER: Redirect? 

MS. CASWELL: I've got nothing further. 

HEARING OFFICER: Any other witnesses from GTE. 

I have no further witnesses. 

MS. CLEMONS: Your Honor, before we move on could 

we take five minutes. We were expecting to be done 

and be able to make our flight at 6 : 4 5 ,  but it doesn't 

look like that's going to happen. 

HEARING OFFICER: Yes. 

(A short recess was taken, after which time the hearing 

resumed with all of the parties present.) 

HEARING OFFICER: Back on the record. We'll just 

do a couple things real quick first. Mr. Wood, you 

found some documents? 

MR. WOOD: Yes, Your Honor, I want to offer them 

as part of my exhibit package and have them entered as 

evidence : 

HEARING OFFICER: I have a letter dated May the 
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23rd, 1998, which is from someone named Elizabeth 

Crawford and we'll mark that as Wood Exhibit Number 2. 

Mr. Wood, I'm not sure is this - -  

MR. WOOD: That's the envelope that the letter 

came in and attached to the letter or should have 

been. 

HEARING OFFICER: All right. And then I have 

some apparently it is a printout of the e-mail from 

someone named sweetemoone@AOL.com to 

Groundsquirrle@Juno.com. And we'll mark as Wood 

Exhibit Number 3. And any objections? 

MS. CLEMONS: No, Your Honor. 

MS. CASWELL: No, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER: I'm going to admit them as 

Number 2 and Number 3. There was some earlier 

objections to Composite Exhibit Number 1. I think 

it's fairly clear of which of those deal with subjects 

that are material to the hearing rather than go 

through each composite as Composite Exhibit Number 1 

is admitted. If we can go through the GTE exhibits 

and make sure the one's that weren't discussed have 

been identified as something. GTE Number 1 in your is 

the documents July 15th, 1999 from the PSC and 

memorandum. 

MS. CASWELL: Right. 
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HEARING OFFICER: GTE Number 2 is a letter dated 

April 17th, 1998 to Mr. Durbin from Ms. Kampert. 

MS. CASWELL: Right. 

HEARING OFFICER: GTE Number 3 was testified by 

the February 20th letter. GTE Number 4 is a letter 

dated June 15th, 1998 to Mr. Durbin from Ms. Kampert. 

MS. CASWELL: I think, it's January 15th. 

HEARING OFFICER: I'm sorry you're right. That's 

GTE Number 4. 

MS. CASWELL: Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER: GTE Number 5 is a - -  I'm not 

sure what this is. 

MS. CASWELL: It's an e-mail from Shirley Stokes 

it's to Debby Kampert. 

HEARING OFFICER: If you GTE Number 6 is a 

letter, I guess, a memo from Ms. Kampert to Shirley 

Stokes dated May 25th, 1999. April 30th, 1999 a 

letter to Mr. Wood from Ms. Kampert and that's GTE 

Number 7. 

MS. CASWELL: Uh-huh. 

HEARING OFFICER: I have an e-mail from 

Ms. Kampert to Ms. Stokes dated April 22nd, 1999. 

MS. CASWELL: Correct. 

HEARING OFFICER: So that's GTE Number 9. GTE 

Number 9 is a, I guess, it's a telephone call? 
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MS. CASWELL: This is a log from the PSC and I 

think it might be in their exhibits, but I'm not sure 

that's why I included it in here. It's just a copy in 

a funny form. 

HEARING OFFICER: GTE Number 9. GTE Number 10 

letter dated April 17th, 1998 to Mr. Fulwood from 

Ms. Kampert. GTE Number 11 a letter dated April 17, 

1998 from Mr. Durbin from Ms. Kampert. GTE what 

Number - -  what's Number 12. 

MS. CASWELL: Oh, 12 is our tariff for allowance 

for reductions. It's A2.4.4(a) (4). 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. GTE Number 13? 

MS. CASWELL: Is our tariff setting forth service 

performance guarantee it's after number seven on the 

Page * 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. GTE Number 14? 

MS. CASWELL: And that is our tariff regarding 

the liability of the company for service and 

allowance. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. We're going to 

admit all of those documents. And we'll turn to the 

PSC. You have as the evidence 1 through 4. The PSC 

is there anything objection from any of those 

exhibits? 

MR. WOOD: 1 through 4. 
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HEARING OFFICER: Thank you, yes. 

MR. WOOD: I haven't had a chance to look at it. 

I'm going to object - -  object to all of it, just let 

the court rule. I don't know anything else to do. 

HEARING OFFICER: They're admitted. 

MS. CLEMONS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Any witness? 

MS. CLEMONS: Yes, I do, Your Honor. PSC calls 

Leroy Rasberry. 

LEROY RASBERRY, having been produced as a witness on 

behalf of the petitioner, and having been first duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. CLEMONS: 

Q. Please state your name and business address? 

A. Leroy Rasberry, 2 5 4 0  Schumacher Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 3 9 9 .  

Q. Are you employed and in what capacity? 

A. I'm employed with the Florida Public Service 

Commission. And I'm bureau chief in the division of 

Consumer Affairs. 

Q. Please give us a brief description of your 

educational background and your professional experience? 

A. I graduated with a Bachelors Degree in Business 

ldministration from Florida A&M University in 1 9 7 4 .  I have 
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worked with the Florida Public Service Commissions for 2 1  

years. I started as an analyst, worked for 10 years or so 

in that position, started in Miami, Florida. Transferred 

to Tallahassee, where I continued my analyst duties until 

the end of that transfer year of 1989. And I took over the 

Division of Water and Waste Water where I served as a 

regular program analyst. I stayed there for five years. 

And the opportunity came open for me to apply for Bureau 

Chief, prospect in division of Consumer Affairs which I 

applied for and got. And I took that position January 1, 

of 1995 where I maintained that position to this date. 

Q. Please describe your present responsibilities in 

your capacity as Bureau Chief? 

A. I supervise approximately 2 2  fellow employees in 

the bureau of complaints resolution of the division of 

consumer affairs. I have five - -  approximately five intake 

analyst and six resolution analyst. About five quality 

assurance analyst, one operations in management consultant 

and I have three supervisors and clerical. 

Q. Please describe the process or system by which 

consumer complaints are tracked in your division? 

A. We have a system in consumer affairs called the 

clomplaint activity tracking system, we call it CATS. In 

that system that’s where we place any contact that comes in 

from consumers, whether it be verbal or written. If it’s a 
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fax, if it's e-mail, or whatever form if comes in we will 

document that contact in that system. When that 

documentation goes in as soon as we are finished placing 

that documentation in, the system automatically date stamps 

the time that we enter that contact. And that's how we 

basically do those. 

Analyst worked to determine up front, if a 

contact is number one, jurisdiction contact and we handled 

complaints differently depending on whether they're in our 

jurisdiction or not. And once that's done, we go on which 

jurisdiction and we document it. And then we would send to 

the company for reply. And our rules allow the company 

about 15 days to send us a reply to our complaint. 

And once again the analyst gets the reply back, 

that's the time that it's analyzed to determine whether 

there's a probable rule or infraction or not. And after 

that the case is closed, we call it closed or resolved with 

a code that either identify it closed as apparently ruling 

fraction or a nonruling fraction. 

Q. Please take a look at PSC Exhibit Number l? 

A. All right. 

Q. Is Exhibit Number 1 consistent with the 

complaints tracking system that you just described? 

A. Yes, it is. 

Q. And are you familiar with the customer complaint 
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of Mr. Wood? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Against GTE? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And is - -  is - -  is this is - -  PSC Exhibit Number 

1 the cut - -  the CATS tracking system for the complaint of 

Mr. Wood? 

A. Yes, it is. 

Q. When did consumer affairs receive this complaint? 

A. We received the complaint in on December 3 0 ,  

1 9 9 7 ?  

Q. And which one of your employees worked on the 

complaints and to what extent. 

A. John Plescow. Dick Durbin, Shirley Stokes, 

Ms. Pam Johnson, Pamela Johnson, and Kate Smith. And John 

Plescow, was our visually impaired at that time, he was 

helping us on the phones. And the way we had the system 

set up at the time, was that John would take the call, the 

system would automatically assign an analyst to, you know, 

to do the visual that he could not do. And that analyst 

was Dick Durbin. 

When we received the request for the informal 

conference Ms. Pamela Johnson, which is one of my 

supervisors, just dumped it into the CATS system, that a 

request was received. Once that request was received and, 
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of course, we received two. But just going down through my 

complaints and who worked on it and for what stint. John 

Plescow was assigned to do three phone conference 

negotiations, with the hope of possible settlement. 

After that failed the case as automatically 

related to Shirley Stokes to handle and schedule the 

informal conference. After the informal, and no settlement 

was received, the case was then passed to Kate Smith to 

handle the staff recommendation and agenda conference. 

Q. Can you please tell us what the nature of 

Mr. Wood's complaint was as it came in on December 30th, 

1997? 

A. Basically trouble receiving telephone calls. 

Q. Did the complaints involve a billing amount in 

di spu t e ? 

A. There was no billing amount identified. 

Q. If Mr. Wood had identified a billing amount in 

dispute, how would the complaint have been handled? 

A. Public Service Commission rule 2 5 - 2 2 . 0 3 2  

subsection 10, allows that if disputed amounts which is the 

rJay that it's identified are mentioned in the complaint, 

:hat we would immediately let the company know there is a 

lisputed amount in the case and that they're not to treat 

:he customer for collection action to that amount. 

lowever, any other amount besides the amount that's 
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identified as the disputed amount is open for collection 

action. The rule goes onto say that if the customer cannot 

identify a disputed amount, there is, one, for instance the 

billing concern, which this one wasn't, that it would try 

to come into some type of agreement between the utility and 

the customer to what a reasonable disputed amount is. 

If that fails, then the rule allows for the 

Commission to pick a reasonable disputed amount and 

establish that amount. 

Q. Please take a look at PSC Exhibit Number 2 pages, 

pages one and two; can you tell us what those are? 

A. This is apparently Mr - -  it's February 3rd letter 

is that the one? These are the letters that were 

identified as being sent to, faxed to the forwarded. 

Q. (Nods head. ) 

A. From Calvin Wood. 

Q. What data appears on those letters? 

A. February 3rd, 1998, February 3rd on both of them 

1998. 

Q. Did the Division of Consumer Affairs receive 

those letters on or around February 3rd, 1998? 

A. Not to my knowledge. 

Q. And why do you think so? 

A. I don't think they were sent to the Division of 

Consumer Affairs. 
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Q. All right. Would you take a look at PSC Exhibit 

Number l? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Okay. 

Is that letter indicated there? 

I don't see this February. 

Let me ask you this. 

I see the letter, February. 

Right, there are two February - -  

February 9th. 

The second February 9th explains what the letter 

was, could you read that for us? 

A. Fax to GTE, we had have received a letter from 

Mr. Woods stating his problem have not been resolved and 

please provide a follow-up. 

Q. Do you believe that's the February 3rd letter? 

A. Yes, I believe it is. He's complaining in this 

letter he's well - -  he's wanting a hearing. 

Q. Right. Does that - -  does it say anything like 

that in the February 3rd letter? 

A. It says here if I can read it, please tell me why 

there's been no response to my request that my service be 

allowed to continue until my complaint with GTE has been 

resolved. Am I entitled to a hearing and if so when I can 

I have one. 

Q. Right, now let's go back to PSC Exhibit Number 1. 
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A. Okay. 

Q. And that February 9th, 1998 notation? 

A. It appears to be different letters. He's asking 

about a hearing in the February 3rd letter. And in 

February 9th, he's saying just that the matter had not been 

resolved. 

Q. All right. And - -  and is it your testimony that 

every letter that comes in is tracked by the CATS system? 

A. Yes, we put a date and time. 

Q. If you had received this letter around February 

3rd, 1998 as indicated on the letter, how would you have 

responded to Mr. Wood's question of whether - -  whether he 

could - -  would be allowed to keep his service while his 

complaint was pending? 

A. There was no dispute amount identified, it was a 

service matter and not a billing matter. I don't see how 

we could tell the company to, because I believe his issue 

was payment. And I just don't see where we could allow him 

to maintain his service, I mean to, you know, to not have 

to pay this bill. It's not a billing issue to start with. 

Q. All right. I'm going to ask you to turn to PSC 

Exhibit Number 2 again, this time page six. Can you tell 

us what this letters is? 

A. This is the customers request for an informal 

zonference. 
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Q. How did Consumer Affairs respond to this request? 

A. This request was premature. Our rules provide 

that the - -  the complaints must first be completed and 

taken to the resolution stage. And that the staff should 

make a proposed resolution of the complaint to the 

customer. And after that point, the customer still 

believes that there's some violation of the rule or statue 

or company tariff, then the customer can then in a 3 0  day 

period, can then request a informal conference. The case 

was still open at the time and as a result this request was 

premature. 

Q. Can you tell us what rule you are referring to? 

A. 2 5 - 2 2 . 3 2 0  Sub 4 .  

Q. When was a resolution to the complaint proposed? 

A. The proposed resolution was made on June 16th, 

1998. 

Q. And how was the resolution proposed? 

A. It was proposed by Mr. John Talbott and it was 

sent on June 17th. 

Q. What happened after staff proposed a resolution 

to Mr. Wood? 

A. What happened in this case. Afterwards Mr. Wood 

wrote again, questioning the phone conference. 

Q. Do you know what that date was? 

A. The request from him for a phone conference was 
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July 2nd, 1998. 

Q. And did Consumer Affairs schedule an informal 

conference at that time? 

A. No, we didn't. 

Q. Why not? 

A. Because we believe the rule allows us la itude -0 

try and work on a settlement between the parties. At this 

point we did not have a time frame established to - -  to - -  

to handle that informal conference. And the rule does 

state that at any time during the proceeding both parties 

may reach a settlement. 

Q. And again which rule are you referring to? 

A. 25-22.032 sub 4. 

Q. Do you know how long the preconference settlement 

negotiations was used in this case? 

A. Approximately eight months. 

Q. Why did the negotiations continue for that 

extended length of time? 

A. We felt that they we were making progress in the 

presettlement negotiations. We continued to - -  our staff 

continued to make contacts with the customer and we felt 

that we were making progress. We were having problems 

staying on task with the initial purpose of the complaint, 

because the caller continued to move. And it was very 

difficult to nail down. 
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move? 

A. We were having problems moving forward, for 

settlement because we felt target was - -  it was a moving 

targets. 

Q. Was there talk of an actual settlement at that 

time? 

A. There were talks during that time frame. The 

customer agreed to settle, customer agreed to sign the 

settlement agreement, customer agreed to help the 

settlement, and after that it was a day-to-day agreement. 

Our staff would call back later and just the agreement had 

not been made out. It was just back and forth and no 

settlement was ever reached. 

Q. What happened at the end of the eight month 

period that you just described? 

A. We eventually determined that there was not going 

to be a settlement. And we decided to go on with the 

informal conference. 

Q. And what did staff do at that point, after you 

decided that there was going to be no settlement and you 

wanted to go on with the informal conference? 

A. That was the time we gave it to Ms. Shirley 

Stokes. That would have been shortly after that Ms. Stokes 

scheduled the informal conference for May 12th of 1999 and 

in which time it was scheduled. Mr. Wood participated 
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Ms. Stokes. participated, and GTE representative 

participated. 

MR. WOOD: Could he speak up. Could you talk a 

little louder. I'm having trouble hearing. 

Q. Was there any intentional delay of the informal 

conference due to any sort of coercion with GTE? 

A. No. The records shows that we spent a great deal 

of time working on this case trying the reach settlement. 

And so I arranged to settle this case, because they were 

continuing to come and we just couldn't afford to try. I 

mean, we would - -  there would be no advantage to us. The 

answer's no. 

Q. What happened at the informal conference? 

A. Well there was a telephone conference, 

Ms. Shirley Stokes moderated the conference. And like I 

said earlier it was handled by telephone. Mr. Wood was on 

telephone and GTE was I believe was on the phone. And 

Mr. Fulwood and Shirley was together holding the 

conference. And several times during the conference there 

was a technical problem with the instrument that Mr. Wood 

was using, was a pay phone, and I think it had a time 

frame, time out and I think that happened maybe one or two 

times. And eventually he moved to an instrument or they 

nade some type of connection where they were were able to 

nold the conference. There was no settlement. There was 
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talk about a $25 settlement, the credit, you know, these 

different credits that have been floating around for the 

duration of the case. But eventually there was no 

settlement reached. And the conference ended. 

Q. Did Mr. Wood indicate at that time what it would 

take to settle the case? 

A. I am not sure. 

Q. Okay. What happens after the informal 

conference? 

A. Then a recommendation was written for - -  to be 

heard at the next available agenda conference which was for 

July 15th of 1999. And at that agenda conference that's 

when the case was settled or to be heard by a fact finding. 

Q. Okay. 

MS. CLEMONS: I have nothing further. 

HEARING OFFICER: Did you have questions? 

MS. CASWELL: I have no questions. 

HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Wood. 

MR. WOOD: Yes, please. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WOOD: 

Q. Mr. Rasberry, you had a lot of cases going 

through at the time my complaint was going through, didn't 

you? 

A. Yes, sir. 

R I L I A B L E  REPORTING, INC. 
500 SOUTII FLOKIDA AVENUE, SUITE 600 

LAKELANI) ,  FLOKII>A 33801 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

23 

24  

2 5  

1 2 4  
Q. And you don't have a lot of time to spend on an 

individual case, do you? 

A. When it comes to informal conference request we 

have a staff set aside to spend as much as necessary to 

handle it at that point. We do have another system in 

place where we try to get them in and get them resolved and 

that's where the intake analyst and the resolution analyst 

party control group comes in. 

Q. Then by pushing a settlement agreement that would 

pretty much clear up any problems that happened and if they 

happened within the PSC? And what I'm speaking about and 

I'm going - -  directed to it, that part of my files went to 

customer relations and part of it went to Mr. Fulwood? 

A. Initially your contacts was with Division of 

Consumer Affairs. Somehow your contact moved to the 

Division of Communications. There was some communication 

problem here. I don't know. I don't see in the records if 

you told Mr. Fulwood that you been dealing with Consumer 

Affairs when you first contacted him. Eventually he found 

x t  about that. I don't know if was a month later or so. 

4nd then you contacted us for information, any information 

:hat we had on the case. 

Q. And you all procedures aren't always followed 

Letter for letter are they, it's informal? 

A. We do our best to follow the rules. 
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Q. But they're not necessarily always followed, are 

they? 

A. No one's perfect. 

Q. Okay. And you knew Mr. Fulwood when he - -  when 

he come to work with PSC? 

A. Nope I had never met him. 

Q. Do you know about when you met him or what the 

occasion was? 

A. I don't remember the first time that I met him. 

Q. Okay. Do you remember the first time you met him 

in relation to my complaint? 

A. In relation to your complaint would have probably 

been when - -  as I mean, as far I seen him around, in 

relation to your complaint, would have been when we were 

?reparing the complaint. 

Q. Okay. Then your knowledge is restricted other 

Ihan by reports until what, a month or so ago? 

A. Yeah. A little less than a month. I have access 

:o the CATS system in my staff, right. 

Q. So you never really did much on this case until 

.ess than a month ago? 

A. That's - -  that's correct. I answered your 

*equest for the conference. That was - -  but I did not 

lirectly on your case, no. 

Q. Okay. And you have no idea whether the records 
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are complete? 

A. I can t e l l  you t h a t  our s t a f f  i s  t r a i n e d  t o  be 

thorough. When you say complete perhaps you a r e  r e f e r r i n g  

t o  some o t h e r  records t h a t  perhaps d o n ' t  show you i n  our  

f i l e s ,  t ha t  you may have. But t o  my knowledge the  records 

are complete. 

Q .  And I want t o  draw your a t t e n t i o n  j u s t  f o r  a 

minute here  on the  February 3rd l e t t e r ,  a fax?  

A. Is t h a t  an e x h i b i t ?  

Q .  The one dated February 3rd a t  t h e  f r o n t  and 

another  one dated Apr i l  t he  8 t h ,  I be l i eve?  

A .  Uh-huh. 

MR. WOOD: And, Your Honor, t o  c l a r i f y  the  record 

t h e  d a t e  on t h a t  l e t t e r  i s  wrong. The co r rec t  da t e  i s  

on t h e  fax  header.  And I would submit t o  t h e  Court, 

t h a t  t h e  Apr i l  8 t h  l e t t e r  - -  I saw t h a t  I messed up 

today and faxed the  Apr i l  8 t h  l e t t e r s .  And I th ink  

t h e  record should be c l a r i f i e d  on t h a t .  

Q .  So - -  a c t u a l l y  Mr. Fulwood i s n ' t  wi th in  your 

realm of a u t h o r i t y  a t  a l l ,  i s  he? 

A .  N o ,  h e ' s  n o t .  

Q .  H e ' s  over i n  o t h e r  another  department? 

A. Y e s ,  s i r .  

Q .  And b a s i c a l l y  y o u ' r e  t h e  record  keeper? 

A. I 'm - -  
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Q. Your department keeps the records under the CATS 

system? 

A. Yes. We keep - -  yes we do. 

Q. Oh, uh-huh. And if - -  if - -  if the records going 

to a couple of different complaints even though they're 

related and they're kept in two different places, you 

wouldn't necessarily pick that out, would you? 

A. In this case we didn't. And sometimes complaints 

come into departments, and at that time we weren't tracking 

them as we are now. Today we're using one central tracking 

system. At that time, I don't believe that tracking system 

was being utilized nationwide. 

Q. Okay. I'd like to show you a document entitled 

complaint against the PSC dated June lst, 1998, and see if 

you can show me where that is found in your records? You 

have that included? 

A. I don't see a reference to it on the CATS system. 

Q. Okay. So you don't know whether that complaint 

was filed or not, you have no record of it? 

A. No. I have no record of it in the CATS system. 

Q. Okay. Do you have a record anywhere else? 

A. Could possibly be one in our Division of Record 

3eneral Reporting it depends on where the records came in. 

Q. What's the date on that, tell me the date? 

A. June lst, 1998. 
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Q. And you heard Mr. Fulwood say that on that toward 

the end of May he closed the case? 

A. Yeah, I heard that. 

Q. You believe there's probably problems continuing 

after he closed the case? 

A. Actually he did not close - -  the case was not 

closed by him at that time. There maybe a 

mischaracterization of the terminology. The CATS case was 

still open the initial case that we took. 

Q. Uh-huh. 

A. Some how Mr. Fulwood was pulled into your 

complaint and including communication. He didn't know that 

we had another complaint and so he was working over here on 

the complainant and we're working on over here on the 

complaint. When he initially found out about it that's 

when we merged everything together. 

Q. Then this complaint might be somewhere else in 

another file, correct? 

A. This is the complete complaint 

Q. Okay. 

A. It's merged. 

Q. It's merged? 

A. Yes, sir. 

Q. You merged this one? You never had - -  

A. I don't know about - -  I thought you were talking 
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about this. 

Q. I'm talking about this where's this complaint at? 

A. I have no idea. 

MS. CLEMONS: Your Honor, could you have Mr. Wood 

identify what he is showing the witness. 

MS. CASWELL: I can clarify it. That complaint 

is in PSC's exhibit. It's PSC 17 of the original 

list, but it's in their exhibit packet. So obviously 

they have a record of it. 

MR. WOOD: Thank you. 

MS. CLEMONS: Is that PSC Exhibit 2 page 20? 

Q. (By Mr. Wood) So basically this complaint hasn't 

been merged in with the one we're hearing today? 

A. It is apart of the exhibits that we have here. 

Q. Are the exhibits - -  has it been merged yet? 

A. I see a dates - -  I see a date stamp that says 

June 3rd, 1998, where our Division of Communications 

received it. 

Q. Uh-huh. And from your CAT files and whatever you 

want do you - -  can you tell me what was done with this 

complaint? 

A. Nope. I can't tell you. I can say that in 

writing of the recommendation all of the documents that 

were in our possession were taken under consideration. 

Q. All right. Not by you? 
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A. I didn't write the recommendation. 

Q. And you don't know whether they took it into 

consideration you're assuming that they did? 

A. Just said that they - -  

MS. CLEMONS: Objection. Your Honor, the 

question has been asked and answered. The witness 

testified that the date stamped to go into the 

Division of Communications that the complaints were 

eventually all merged together and a recommendation 

was then made, taken into consideration, everything 

that Mr. Wood had filed up to that point. 

MR. WOOD: Your Honor, he said he didn't know - -  

and the gist of his conversation he has no record of 

it in his CAT files and he sees and it was pointed out 

to him as an exhibit, but has no idea of happened to 

it. 

HEARING OFFICER: It's overruled. You can answer 

the question. Go ahead. 

A. All right. Okay, reask the question 

Q. Do you know what happened to this complaint that 

was filed? 

A. It ended up in our Division of Communications, 

who at the time, was not required to use the CATS system. 

And when you showed that to me, just now, you did not 

identify it as an exhibit. 
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Q. No. It's not an exhibit. 

MS. CASWELL: It's an exhibit. 

MR. WOOD: Not for me it's not. I mean, you 

know, they put it in as their exhibit. 

Q. And you have have - -  did this - -  did this 

complaint ever come within your CATS file jurisdiction? 

A. Apparently it's not documented on the CATS file, 

but it was considered for recommendation. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q .  

A. 

You assume it was considered? 

I'm saying it was. 

You're saying it was? 

Yes, sir. 

What's your basis for that? 

It's the entire file. We merged the entire file. 

Uh-huh. 

After May 15th, 1998 when Mr. Fulwood found out 

about Consumer Affairs involvement on the case. That's 

when we merged the files. 

Q. And two weeks later - -  about two weeks later he 

cllosed the case? 

A. That's a mischaracterization. I believe that his 

?art of it was coming to an end, but we continued on with 

it by including his information with what we had in our 

Zonsumer Affairs System 

The case was not closed according to the Public 
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Service Commission until June - -  June 16th. 

Q. And despite another complaint on June the 1st 

about 1 5  days before you closed the case, you summarily 

closed everything. That's what your records show? 

A. We closed it on June 16th, 1998. 

MR. WOOD: I have a no further questions. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Any redirect? 

MS. CLEMONS: Yes, Your Honor. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. CLEMONS: 

Q. Mr. Rasberry, could you please turn to PSC 

Exhibit Number 4 page two? 

A. Okay. 

Q. Do you see where it's indicated June 16th, could 

you read us what that - -  what that says? 

A. June 16th, turned over summary of Wood's 

complaint to Durbin so he could post letter to Wood. 

Complaints closed on June 16, '98. 

Q. And could you just tell the Court what you're 

reading from? 

A. I 'm reading from. 

Q. What PSC Exhibit Number 4 is? 

A. It is the - -  it is from the separate tracking 

system, I believe, that's used in Division of 

Zommunications. 
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MS. CLEMONS: Thank you. I have no further 

questions. 

HEARING OFFICER: I guess - -  thank you 

Mr. Rasberry. PSC have any other witness. 

MS. CLEMONS: Yes, I have another. I call 

Mr. Lennie Fulwood. 

HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Fulwood, you're still under 

oath. 

MR. FULWOOD: All right. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. CLEMONS: 

Q. Mr. Fulwood, please describe the process or the 

system that you used in the Division of Telecommunications 

in March of 1998 to track consumer complaints? 

A. The complaint comes into the division and the 

department supervisor pass it on to the engineer. The 

engineer in turn take that complaint and enter - -  at that 

time into the time management system. And then it's 

assigned a tracking number and the complaint log is opened 

up on that file. 

From that point we were send - -  we forwarded the 

letter of complaint or the description of the call of the 

clomplaint to the utility. And then we send a letter to the 

zonsumer acknowledging receipt of the complaint. 

Q. Is this the same system that is used by the 
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division of Consumer Affairs, the CATS system? 

A. No, it is not. 

Q. So if a document had come into the Division of 

Communications it would have appeared in your system in 

TMS? 

A. Yes, it would have. 

Q. Would it have appeared in the CATS system and 

Consumer Affairs? 

A. Not at time, no. 

Q. So how did - -  how did then would you know whether 

a document was received? It would - -  

A. It was receive in Consumer Affairs we would not 

know and - -  

Q. Who is we? 

A. Coming into the division - -  Telecommunication 

would not know if we received a document directly, then we 

would handled it as a brand new document. 

Q. Okay. Please turn to PSC Exhibit Number 2 and 

look at page, pages one, two and three again. Mr. Wood has 

2dmitted that this letter is miss dated, February 3rd, that 

it was not actually sent to the commission until April 8th, 

iould you tell us why that's significant? 

A. The reason why it's significant, because in the 

Letter he's asking why there's been no response to why his 

services - -  my service be allowed to continue until my 
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complaint with GTE has been resolved. At that time, if the 

letter was written on February 3rd, then the Public Service 

Commission would not have responded to him to keep it open. 

Being that they did, the letter was not received until 

April 8th and service was already disconnected by the time 

this letter was received. So there was no way that we 

could do anything to prevent his service from being 

disconnected. 

Q. When you did respond to Mr. Wood's question as to 

whether or not his service could be kept on while his 

complaint was pending, what did you respond to Mr. Wood? 

A. That his service could be kept on while the 

complaint was pending? 

Q. Right. Did you give - -  did you give him a 

response? 

A. Yes. I responded that GTE had no obligation to 

keep his service on while the complaint was pending. But I 

would then - -  he was speaking of his medical condition and 

I told him I would do the best that I could to make sure he 

had service so he was able to call, if he needed to call 

somebody in case of emergency. And until the complaint was 

mer, just to foster good will. 

Q. Were you aware at that time of PSC rule 2 5 -  - -  

2 5 - 4 . 0 8 1  emergency 9 1 1  access, which basically states that 

mce a customers telephone service is temporarily 
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disconnected that 911 access must - -  must be retained? 

A. At that time I wasn't aware. Again, I was new 

and I was not aware of that and that's why I pushed GTE to 

keep his service on. Had I been aware mto reconnect the 

service - -  had I been aware of that, of course, my course 

might have been different. By the time I became aware of 

that his service was connected and we had already spent 

that amount of process, it was already rehashed or 

regenerated. 

Q. Does the - -  does the PSC have any other programs 

that would have assisted Mr. Wood? 

A. Under universal service they have life line that 

I'm aware of. 

Q. What is life line? 

A. Life line - -  

MR. WOOD: Your Honor, I would object . None of 

this - -  none of this is relevant. 

MS. CASWELL: Directly relevant. 

HEARING OFFICER: How so? 

MR. WOOD: They after - -  after - -  after the 

tornado in March 9th they should have been there, came 

back and installed my lines. And they - -  the records 

reflect that. So life line isn't material, 911 isn't 

material until they came back in April and reconnected 

my service. And that's when they put the phone lines. 
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None of this - -  none of this is material. 

MS. CLEMONS: Your Honor, may I respond? 

HEARING OFFICER: You don't need to. It's 

overruled. Go ahead and answer the question. 

A. Life line is a part of universal service. It's 

in part for providing service for those who may be, cannot 

pay their bills or something of nature. I don't have any 

of the documentation on the universal service as where I 

can read it. But its basically meant to aid in those that 

are having problems with paying their bills, to make sure 

they're able to retain service. 

Q. So given Mr. Wood's allege heart condition under 

the 911 rule, you would have access to emergency services? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And under the life line program, he would 

probably, if you know, since his service was disconnected, 

for nonpayment, he probably could have received some kind 

of assistance to help him get his telephone back on? 

A. I'm sure he could. And he would probably because 

he can't afford - -  that's probably put - -  definitely put in 

that category. 

Q. Are you familiar with rule 2 5 - 4 . 1 1 3  (f) - -  3 sub 

(f) this is the rule that talks about refusal to continue 

service by a company? 

A. Yes, I'm familiar - -  there are different segments 
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of that rule as far as the particular lending you're 

talking about, you know, I can look at it right quickly. 

Q. Yes. 

A. Okay. Yes, I'm familiar with that, yes, ma'am. 

Q. Does this rule require that GTE consider 

Mr. Wood's medical condition prior to disconnecting him for 

nonpayment of bills? 

A. No, it does not. 

Q. Could you tell us I'm going to turn to a 

different subject now. Could you tell us about your 

transportation to Mr. Wood's residence when you did the 

site visit? 

A. Yes, I was originally - -  I was on a service 

evaluation and I was in Naples, Florida at the time. And 

on my way back from the service evaluation, being that the 

situation was what it was between the company or the 

company was saying, and what Mr. Wood's was saying. I 

asked the supervisor could I stop back on my way back to 

Tallahassee could I go by Mr. Wood's residence and take - -  

do some test and call completion. 

He gave me permission to do that. So I rang 

staff with GTE and Mr. Wood on 5 / 2 8 / 9 9  it was kind of last 

ninute that I got permission. When I arrived, I arrived to 

cheir central office in Lake Wales, which is not too far 

3way from here. But as Mr. Wood's states now, however, he 
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central office and GTE took me to the residence. 

Q. All right. Mr. Wood in his testimony stated that 

you pulled up to his residence laughing, that at that time 

he knew he wouldn't get anything from the PSC and that it 

13 9 
had already stated, he was at a pretty remote location. So 

as a standard of procedure when it's a remote location like 

that, most definitely, I drove to Lake Wales, to their 

looked worse than bad. Are you familiar with, and I gave 8 l  
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

you my rules, so let me just grab that back. Are you 

familiar with rule 25-21.050 Florida Administrative Code 

acceptance of gifts and subsection - -  subsection ( g )  of 

that rule talks about transportation in a regulated - -  

A. Yes. 

Q. - -  entities vehicle? 

A. Yes, I'm familiar with that rule. I 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Does that rule allow you to accept transportation 

in a regulated entities vehicle under certain 

circumstances? 

A. Yes, it does. Would you like me to read it? 

Q. Yes. 

A. It says under section (9) (2) the acceptance of 

transportation in a regulated vehicle by employee or a 

field trip to a site that is remote or difficult to access 

in a regulated entities vehicle. 

Q. Could you tell us why the circumstances that you 
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described when you went out to Mr. Wood's residence would 

qualify you under - -  under this provision to accept a ride 

in regulated entities vehicle? 

A. Well, from my understanding of his site it was a 

remote site. When I talked to Mr. Wood's on the phone and 

he notified me that he stayed on dirt road. I was driving 

my own vehicle. And my vehicle is not qualified to drive 

down a dirt road. So that, that point alone gave - -  made 

this - -  made this a remote site or a site that would be 

difficult for me access. 

Q. Do you have anything else to add regarding that 

matter? 

A. No. 

MS. CLEMONS: Thank you. I have no further 

questions. The witness is available for cross. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Ms. Caswell. 

MS. CASWELL: I just have a couple of questions. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

3Y MS. CASWELL: 

Q. I believe you testified that you pushed GTE to 

reconnect Mr. Wood because you thought that perhaps he 

Jould not have 911 service if he's disconnected, is that? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And - -  and you also stated that your course might 

Lave been different and if you had known the requirement to 
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keep 911 service in, is that right? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And when you said your course might have been 

different, did you mean that you would not have encouraged 

GTE so strongly to reconnect Mr. Wood, if you had known 

that he had still had 911 service? 

A. Yes. 

MS. CASWELL: Thank you. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Mr. Wood. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WOOD: 

Q. Mr. Fulwood, what made you assume that the site 

was remote or what do you consider remote. 

A. Remote is something that difficult to access. 

Something that's a distance from the central office where 

I'm suppose to meet. I think now it's about 20 miles from 

here or so. The distance mileage wise was remote. The 

distance, like you say you stayed down a dirt road, I drive 

P car that's very low to the ground and I do not take it 

jown dirt roads. So I do not plan to walk from the 

mtrance down - -  you stayed quite a bit a ways down that 

road, and you let me know that. So I considered your site 

remote. 

Q. Then you're not familiar with the sign on 60 

joing out toward Nalcrest that it's 10 miles? 
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A. That's? 

Q. 10 Miles? There's a sign out there are you not 

familiar with it? 

A. I'm not one hundred percent familiar with it, 

Mr. Perry. At the time I was in Naples and when I pulled 

it up on the Internet it said 20 miles to Alturas. So when 

when I typed in Lake Wales and Alturas I got 18 so 

approximately 20 miles. But I'm not - -  I'm not trying to 

say the exact mileage of where you live. I'm not 100 

percent familiar, there again, the lack of familiarity 

would make me ride with the GTE personnel. 

Q. And you - -  you were driving your car you said, 

that was your choice to drive your car, wasn't it? 

A. No, it was not. 

Q. You mean GTE - -  PSC doesn't give you a state 

vehicle to drive back and forth on your business? 

A. No, it does not. I mean, they are available, but 

1 was on a six week evaluation, and in a lot of cases and I 

Mould 90 - -  I've never driven a state car on these 

?valuations. I've always driven my car down to Miami and 

?ort Lauderdale and other locations. So yes one maybe 

$vailable, but you have to - -  there's a certain system for 

filing for it or applying for it and so forth. There's one 

ierson in our group that has a state car, and that's his, 

vhen he needs it for his evaluation. But being that we go 
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sporadically and so forth, we're not assigned a state car. 

Q. Then - -  then - -  they don't have a car pool where 

you go check one out for PSC business? 

A. I'm sure they're available from time to time. 

Q. Uh-huh. 

A. But under your - -  I was on a service 

evaluation - -  I wasn't even in Tallahassee when I left to 

come visit your residence. I was in Naples, Florida which 

is, you know, southerly. No, I did not have the access to 

take a vehicle to come visit your property. 

Q. What kind of car do you have? 

A. A Toyota Celica. 

Q. And basically it's your choice then to take your 

car? You don't go through the trouble of checking one out 

or checking the availability? 

A. Most of the people in the group do not. 

Q. They go ahead and take their cars? 

A. Correct. 

Q. That's a matter of of personal choice, isn't it? 

A. In some. We have three or four people in 

evaluation. I don't know if in our section can get that 

many cars at once, because the amount of the cars aren't 

plenty. 

Q. If - -  if you're required to go on PSC business, 

then you're telling me that they're not required to give 
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you transportation? 

A. I don't know what they're required to do. I've 

never questioned what my job duties entail. I was given a 

choice at that time to drive a state vehicle or to drive my 

own. So if you want to say it's my choice, yes it was my 

choice to drive my vehicle down there. And it was my 

choice to come to your site visit with you, which is 

something that's not standard of procedure, but I choose to 

do it as to try to help serve you. 

Q. You don't think it looks bad when you pulled up 

with the GTE people doing an inspection and suppose to 

represent the state and the independent? 

A. No, because according the statutes here, it's 

within my cope - -  I'm able to do that according to the 

statutes. I made it - -  as I have made it pretty clear on 

the phone, if I was not there as you said you kind of 

mischaracterized what I said, but I said it's my job is to 

help protect the consumer. The consumer issues, so it's my 

job to help protect you. I represent you, but help protect 

you that is what the Public Service Commission does. 

And so for me to ride up in their vehicle or my 

vehicle to me was significant, because I was coming to help 

you. 

Q. And do you do this often ride with GTE or the - -  

the utility companies in their vehicles? 
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A. No, I do it when my job warrants it. If you're 

doing group evaluations a lot of the times we do ride in 

the utility vehicles. But we do so - -  a variety of things 

where we travel and we'll drive in our vehicle - -  I will 

use my own vehicle. There are certain jobs we have that we 

use our own vehicles, but we typically use, because we're 

going to a lot of remote spots, or we're not just going to 

wherever our heart take us that day. But we typically ride 

with someone who's familiar with the area. We point to the 

map, we want to go here. And they take us there. There's 

no way we could get to where we wanted to go, with the 

central office boundary map and the zone - -  we could drive. 

We would have to basically point out to the individual and 

say I want to go here take me there. Are they take us. 

So it's standard procedure when we're doing loop 

test to ride with the company. And I was doing the loop 

test, so it's standard procedure to ride with the company. 

Q. Well, then you've changed your story then. 

Because before it was because it was remote and you don't 

take your car down dirt roads? 

A. That's inclusive also. 

Q. You heard the lady from GTE back here testify 

that by the time my request to remove a blockage, my toll 

restrictions for long distance service that I was already a 

pain in the butt for GTE? 
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MS. CASWELL: Objection. She never testified to 

that affect. 

MR. WOOD: She certainly did. 

HEARING OFFICER: No, she did not. 

MS. CASWELL: The record will reflect what she 

test fied to. 

Q. Had I become a problem with PSC also. 

A. You weren't a problem with me. I don't think any 

of the time that I had handled your problem. I thought I 

was offering to help, which I think you just mentioned, but 

I think I was offering to help you at all times. 

Q. Uh-huh. 

A. With when a smile when I met you. I greeted you 

with a smile. 

Q. Uh-huh. And even though that you had sufficient 

doubts that my complaints were valid that you closed - -  

closed the complaint? 

A. I had suspicious doubts that your complaint was 

valid? 

Q. Uh-huh. 

A. At what time are you talking about. 

Q. You - -  I understood you - -  you said that you - -  

you considered it closed along toward the end of May of 

1998? 

A. And I quote to you, Mr. Rasberry read to you off 
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of TMS file that I read to you earlier 6/16 turned over 

summary of Wood's complaints to Durbin, so he could tell 

Mr. Wood complaint closed. As far as my TMS file, I closed 

this TMS file on 6/15 turned over the letters to Dick 

Durbin. On 6/16 was a letter from my understanding was 

going to be written on 6 / 1 6  Exhibit 4 - -  Number 4 page two. 

I didn't come out to your residence until May 29th, so I 

could not have closed during the middle of May. 

Q. Is it unusual to have a complaint run this long? 

A. It's standard to close a complaint within about 

30 days. They try to push to close the complaint. But 

there are many that run longer than that. It depends 

how - -  how good the negotiations go. If it's a - -  some are 

resolved simply, some are not. But our standard procedure 

is 30 days, but there are many cases where complaints do 

exceed that time frame. 

HEARING OFFICER: Will you try to stay within the 

realm of the questions he was asked on direct 

examination by the PSC. 

MR. WOOD: Yes, sir. 

HEARING OFFICER: One of the lasts questions 

where he's answers should have been on point are 

questions that you have covered in your direct 

examination of this witness. 

MR. WOOD: I'm finished. 
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HEARING OFFICER: Any redirect? 

MS. CLEMONS: No, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER: Thank you. Anymore witnesses? 

MS. CLEMONS: No, Your Honor we're done. 

HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Wood anything further? 

MR. WOOD: Nothing, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER: All of the exhibits have been 

admitted. The rules of the definitive administrative 

hearings provide for a period of time in which you 

have the right to file recommended order. That time 

period depends upon whether or not somebody's ordering 

a transcript. I understand from the court reporter, 

PSC is ordering a transcript. 

MS. CLEMONS: Yes, Your Honor. 

HEARING OFFICER: Proposed recommended orders - -  

and we can go off record and I'll explain what those 

are suppose to be, will be 10 days from the filing of 

the transcripts unless the parties want more time. 

You're allowed to have more time, you just have to 

agree on how much more time you want for that to 

happen in those 10 days. 

MS. CASWELL: Would that agreement have to occur 

today, just so we're clear. 

HEARING OFFICER: Yes. 

MS. CLEMONS: I'm fine with the 10 days. 
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MS. CASWELL: I don't care. Just so we agree 

today that we're all clear when those are due. 

HEARING OFFICER: Ten days - -  is ten sufficient 

for you. 1'11 explain let's go off the record. 

(Off the record discussion was held, after which time the 

hearing resumed. ) 

HEARING OFFICER: On the record. The proposed 

recommended orders are due 30 days, by the agreements 

of the parties, 3 0  days from the date of the filing of 

transcript. It's standard procedure is that the 

Administrative Law Judge gets the original transcript 

and the copy goes to the PSC who's ordering it. 

Anybody else who's transcripts you have to make those 

arrangements with the court reporter. If you don't 

order transcripts, you need to make some arrangement 

with the reporter to get a copy of the cover letter or 

something that notifies you of the date that that 

documents is transmitted to the Division of 

Administrative Hearings. 

If you want to the make closing statements you 

can make those as part of your conclusion of law 

section. Anything else before we close? 

MS. CASWELL: Can I just ask one question about 

the findings of fact. Does that contemplate that - -  

you say they're short number paragraphs, do we make 
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references to the transcript there. 

HEARING OFFICER: Yes, in fact, if order the 

transcript your, I believe, the rules in division 

still require this, you might want to check because 

nobody's asked me in awhile. The rules used to 

require and I think they still do you cite from the 

transcript to whatever exhibits you are relying upon 

to support the factual finding you make in the 

paragraph. 

MS. CASWELL: Thank you. And when we say date of 

filing of the transcript that will appear on the 

transcript, correct? 

HEARING OFFICER: That's the date stamped that 

will appeared on the transcript after it's received in 

my office it just depends on how it gets mailed. 

You're always welcome once you get that cover letter 

to contact my office and ask what date the transcript 

was date stamped. Any anything else? 

MR. WOOD: Can I ask the court reporter if she'll 

send cover letters to everybody when she files. 

HEARING OFFICER: I guess the hearing concludes. 

(Thereupon, the hearing was concluded at 6 : 4 0  p.m.) 
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REPORTER'S HEARING CERTIFICATE 

STATE OF FLORIDA ) 

COUNTY OF POLK ) 

I, CATHERINE R. FLYTE, Freelance Reporter, certify 

that I was authorized to and did stenographically report 

the hearing; that a review of the transcript was not 

requested; and that the transcript is a true and complete 

record of my stenographic notes. 

I further certify that I am not a relative, employee, 

attorney, or counsel of any of the parties, nor am I a 

relative or employee of any of the parties' attorney or 

counsel connected with the action, nor am I financially 

interested 

DATED 

in the action. 

this 28th day of December, 1999. 

RELIABLE REPORTING, INC. 
S O 0  SOUI'II FLORIDA A V E N U E ,  SUITE 600 

L A K E L A N D ,  FLORIDA 33801 
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REQUEST TO JOIN IN CALViN ilvcIOcI'S COMPLAINT 
-4G.mST GTE. - Cnml.-AmT NO 199022 

We the undersigned reguest to Join in the complaint above with Calvin Wood. For 
substantail periods of time, fer some of us Srlizoost two yeus, CTE has known ow telephones bid 
not work properly. We believe they have intentiondly not provided us with minimum service. 
We believe we are entitled to substantial reiknds fiom GTE. You are invited to search our 
Telephone Company records 

SchaeferLane- 
House No. 



Calvin Willie Wood, JD 
XiGiie: (S4ljSSS46rrS 

Nakrest, FI 

' \  
.I I 

I ,  

February 3, 1998 

GTE 
POBox31112 
Tampa, FL 3363 1-3 122 

Re: Customer ID No. 970123 and 
YSC No. 199022 

This i s  to i!i foi-m you that Mr Peny, m y  neighbor and the person who checks o n  me still 
cannot get thou& to me This has made his job most difficult. It seems to have started last 
summer when lighteiling burnt up my lines He says he has no problems getting other people He 
~ i i ~  asked :is :;fie be ch~;ked.  tliougli it w i i ~  promised, 110 OW l i d  come. He will k t  
q m e  dia! 5-cm !is pbne  t G  see ifthe;. get the Siiie t h g .  N G  one C.:iH accept !is GEer. 

Last week, I faxed you a copy of zn e-mail which 1 got fiom West Virginia saying people 
;odd not get me As you see, the phone number is correct Who knows how many others are 
rying to get me and getting the same. 

. f am disabled, a id  iiccd thz phonc 
?eralre nfmy hedth. I "m sgre yor 2% 2WEe ifsmeth!cg h 2 p p s  to me end I rZ"-mt be 
reached, my children will come in and hold you responsible for the damages The problems with 
ny phone are well known I do not know what is the matter with it, nor do I intend to learn I 
lave been prormsed $25 credits for failure to repair, until they come out my ears, ifonly I had 
;ott,e.n. them 

I reyxctfi.il!y reyest that you im-mdiateIy get the prnt?!em nf me nnt receiviaig phone 
;ails resolved I will consider them resolved when Mr Perry can call me on a regular basis 
' am not doing this to harasses, etc I merely report what other people tell me when they cannot 
;et though 

I f y m  have m y  qnestiorrs, do nct hesitits to contact me. 
1 'i 

7 1 I {I, I 8 .  
3.;nce&, 

. _ _  . , . . . .. ~. .. .-. .... ___ - .  ., , 

'alvin Willie Wood. JD 

;c: PSZ 
. '  < 

< 





March 3 1. 1998 

ivlr. Calvin W. Wood 
P.O. Hox 6352 
Naicrest, Fiorida 33856-6352 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

ln  the meanfime if voii have any questions. please let me know I can be reached at (850) 
/ Z ) A ? ?  (577 A * - -  '4 13-6572-voice and [8iOj 4 i >-3,, i- lh?A. 

Engineer I 
Bureau of Service Evaluation 

File: 'IMS #4090 



Re: Complaint No. 199022 
Attn: Mr. Durbin. 

T;;iL iu GG;izi ii i  vui tcftPfiviic c..ii[ci ciii;z ;&&) ;Iic; 1 t.v;j:;i ;iii ii iar Iicai filg ulii 

Complaint No 199022 I iespectfulully request it be Reid in the Naicrest Florida area, because my 
disability prevents me from doing much travel 

Sincerely, 

Calvin Willie Wood, JD 



Public Service Commission 
cap!?.! C!rc!c Of icc  !'sntrr 
2540 Snumara 2ra.k Bouievard 

i 

I 
I p" nar. Lemie fi'nlwood, 3r. 

I p a !  3 1 .  

they havc had problems W t h  thcx phones too some fbr a!" two years '!'hey nfoE3 me that 
I 
i 
I 

I have just finished talking to my four closest neighbors, and they each and all, tel me that 

GTE icnows or" their probiems and refuses to fix tnem. i wiii be cnecking the otners as i feel 
Each afid C V C ~ U .  ZC~J$~GT ~ ' n f i ~ ~ : ~ ~ i ~ : s  io  zitend thc: iiif~i~~d cdi>icpIcc lbave ra2uested 

/They request it be held in the Nalcrestlkiedhaven area and iurther be held after work bach 
)believes they are entitled to substantial rehnds for service paid for but intentionally not given by 1 GTh Fiease set a datg ior the i n i i 7 r m - ~ ~ _ c n ~ e ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ u ~  it-.t_totng. 

i I eiier ait: my posiiiwi ihai iiir: people iri &is iil ea iiavr: Lem ir eaied LaJiy Ge:cauw (a) I i ; & q c  C z g l D f ,  ;p& gcc;d Exig:l& (5)  '1:&q &-e .;.id &qd (.) XI;t?j, pJe dis&l& GTE h a  &+c+, e$; 
1 Ked Lined this area in terms of providing service, coiiecting their fees, and intentionaiiy fairing to 



Phone: (941)696-285%(Temp) 

i .iiDrii 22- iYY8 
I '  
I 
I !- 





Re. PSC Compiaint No i 39022 and Phone No (941 j696-9542 

In compliance with the directions with MT Leonard Fullwood ofthe PSC, I am enclosing 
the h i i  amount due ior the above riurnher 

Calvin Wi!lie Wood, JD 



May21, 1998 

Senator John Laurent, Dist. 66 
3 0  E. Clark Avenrrr: 
3artow, FL 33830 

Wn: Ed Smith 

Tie &&!ems with Cr’j k!. and the PSC (nine compiaints concerning riis rriarrer are with the PSC) 
Phone numbei (94 1 )696-9542 & PSC Complaint No. 199022 

Jear Sir: 

Per you1 request yester-day, i am sending some of the docunieriialivri with b i t: diid tiir. 
3SC concerning my problem There have been scores of phone calls to GTE, including 
---c ------ .-,s, ,- ,-z!!c ip + ~ ~ i n n  t;; :mn!\:c. thr prnhlemq 

weeks to get a reconnection, md service was never properly restor& Disconnects and noisy 
ines were only part crt the ps oblefii 

1 am a totally and permanently disabled and get a little VA check. My neighbor Mr. Perry, 
dw 1ic~cs ahnvt 3/4 mile awiy, checks on me daily to see that ? am ob; as 1. live alone with EO 
:lose neighbors About iast October, it became dmost Impcissibie for hirii io reach me. By abmt 
mly December, he could not reach me. He always got a recording that my phone was 
disconnected iviucjn nas been bimeci on ivir. Perry’s phone, but i have heard idrn irtvite Gl’E LV 

come dial my number, but they knew it was not his phone and never came Mr Perry info‘orms me 
?e still p i ~ c - ~ t  ca!! me without get&ix the “ d i s c ~ n n ~ 1 ”  recordinE 

I filed a complaint with the PSC, demanding the constitutionally mandated agency hexing. 
Lt has never been held. Without notice and hearing, the PSC, by and through Mr. Leonard 
ruiwooa, made a dccisiori tilai I wouid ftavl: lu pdy jriui ss~rviv US 1 tiad 03eredjihe $rr5 1 (mjj bill 
usuaiiy runs between $100-200 per month) phone bill I told him that if T paid, I would riot get 
h e  service and would be out my money However, I complied, and now I am out of my $65 1 and 
Dhone service As an =of retaliation. they have refbsed to restore my long distance s srvice, . 
rheir computer tells they posted payment on May 9, 1998. I do not have long distance service as 
>f the dale of this :eitzr- 

The complaints of my neighbors have been mostly ignored, the PSC reifusing to call five of 
the eight who joined my complaint. Some of them I have found out have had problems for nearly 
:wo years. Mr Ted Kaiser, GTE Engineer, told me in two conversations on March 27 1998, that 
the wiring was bad in my area, and they did not have enough “Pairs” to fix the problem This has 

My phone was originally cut off by the Tomado on March 9, not because 1 owed the bili, 

-8 v - - -- - - - - - - - - - - . - 

Briefly, my probiems started last May when iighieriing hit my iines. It took Over two 

Seen confimcd by s@.vr.cra!. workmzn GTE ser,: G::: 



Sincerely., 

Calvin Willie Wood, JD 



.... - ..... 

Previous cha_nges - 
Amount of last hrI1 $ 651.87 
Payment - received. .I--__- Thank you. - -.. CR _ _  651.87 
Balance S k  

I:SU51(1:20.5~~7.150375 1 N' 0.254 1; IU/25/98 
~: ......- ....... ,, - -  ̂... . . " . , Y  

. . .  . . . I .  

iidoge io PO B O X  6352 
N A L C R E S T  F L  33856-6352 VVd J'UU. 

c r  (. : 'I : n - -  ?".  /., 1 i . . . . . . .  .................................., '..........,,111.1111,11l1, ;ea;:7c*;;r;*c.:,,; ; . . i s  ... I t  .... Z i . . I . i  i i I i F r : ii 

l~l~,IIII~,!!l,,!!,It,il!li 
GTE FIorida 
P.O. Box 31 122 



The following charges appear on your GI% bill as a service to Ci'P,.net. Direct 
yoiir ti!!ing qucsticrns to the phonc nun?hcr in the ye !hv  hordrar of this p . ~ e  I.. 

fling [or . ; \ -  , - ........... , . , ~ ~ ,  , . . ,  

Charyeand Credits 
I Monthly Internet Fee - llnlimited . 
c 1--. 
a V.'.. 

. . .  . .  

Total G'l'E.net Charges for April !§ 19.95 

5 IS 3234 9416969S42 970123 OB 09 F1212'HBRDAI 00030607 5F0000257717 



-- . - ___I __I_ - - - . - - - - 

IELEPIIONE NUMBER 941 696-9542 97012_3_ _ _  _ -  

I S  3234 9416969542 970123 OR 09 1~1312'HRRDAI 00030607 SF0000257715 



SENATOR JOHN F. LAURENT 
17th District 

THE FLORIDA SENATE 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-1100 

COMMITEES: 
Agrlculture 
Natural Resources 
Transpo&llon 
Ways and Means, 

Subcommittee A (General Govemmenl) 

iMay 29, 1998 

Mr. William D. Talbot[ 
Executive Director 
Public Service Comini ssion 
2540 Shiimard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dcar Mr. ‘Talbott: 

I have rccently received phone calls ant1 correspondcncc from sornc of my constitucnts who 
live in thc Schaefer Lane iirea of Nalcrest. My constitucnts coiiceriis i1I.C In rcgnrds to complaints 
thcy have mndc ir! rcfcrcncc !o !heir p!ionc wwicc. ! !!avc rrlcloscd ;t copy ol‘ thc corrcspondcnce 
tha t  I received from a constituent named Calvin Wood. 

T would certainly appreciate i t  i f  you would have your stiiff look i n t o  this matter ;ind r-clay tlre 
c 0 TT: ::1 i ss i c:! ’ :; :‘c s p 0:: s c t 0 El y c3 :, s t i ? LI e:, t ’ !i c 02 cc :n s . 

‘Th;ink you for y0111- time nnd consiclcr;itiori of this issi ic 

cc: M r .  Calvin Woocl 

REPLY TO: 
D 250 Norlh Clark Avenue, Bnrlow. Flonda 33830 (941) 519-7595 
0 2:l Senale Office Building. 404 South Montue Street, Tallahassee. Florida 32399-1100 (850) 487-5044 



9,  1998 

. th is  issuo. 

. ,  . . A .  

, .. .- 

REPLY TO: 
CI 250 North Clark AV"I, b r l o w .  Flonda 33830 (941) 519-7595 
0 211 Senale Office Building, 404 South M o n m  S h o t ,  Tnllefuissee, Florida 32399-1100 (850) 407-5044 



Senator Jolm Iaurent, Dist. 66 
'"W ., N .  C!ak Aveme 
Bartow, FL, 33830 

Atfn: Ed Smith 

Dear Sir: 

- 
1 oday, a Z 4; p m , ii hished  R sdi  with IMs Hunter, cf G 1 k C'ustnmer Relations statlng 

that within approximately one-half hour, my telephone would have the long distance blocks taken 
vi i  a d  H I ~  iwig & m w x  be! VILC wvuici 'ut: lestuieir 
distance service from my house since March 9, 1998 Again, from the conver saborr, this was a 
direr? rPsponsC to V"ET !rttcr :?\.X?in~ ? thank VQ?! 

T. . -- 
I n s  wiii be ~ n e  first time i nave naci iong 

Soii-e ofthe iieigh'iois said they weit: rweiviiig SC)JW betler quaiiiy in their phone service, 
and I believe this also in direct response to your letter. Again, on their behalf, thank you. 

if you have any questions, do ~ O L  Iiebjiate tu cvniacl me 

Calvin Willie Wood.. HI 



!.June 5 ,  I998 
i 

1 Dear Billing Dept. : 

1 called today trying to get questions answered about my Internet service. It arose when 1 got my 
c _. $.::.;;.;& . - .- - . offl:n$. 1;;::7:< Err;! FT?,T,tI - _. .. --. R!! ----I- . .  I GY?.?X .. .-... cTE 2 ~. "%. 

page. 1 have not been able to get on or eves mzke contact with the GTE Internet for sometime, 
even though 1 have tried to make contact and restore service from the time my service was 
I ~SIUI  eu. i tiiou@r r'nis was jusr another part OT t T I P, ' s non-service pot~cy which it adopted 
toward me. 

I.-?;.,? :-..-.? .-.:..-?2:- I 
L. " . ? 2 % Z  L I V I .  L , , U . # % . C  r 

1 r. 2? 

,- --,"? - 

' i  enciose a copy ofe-maii %om " ~ a r y  at G'I'E, in response t o  my inquiries. z feei the toiiowing are 
wrong, and ask they be corrected. 

A. That the time stating 1 was without G*iE service is materially incorrect; 
13. Thzt 4. &QVP d p ~ k d  EP the fie. ~ ~ 9 t h  c f T n ! ~ ~ ~ t  sc~.ricf: whkh V-TZS n r ~ ~ ~ i s e &  -&h~!-:b 
w i d i  i wodd h i v e  g y ~ w  wiih ariuiiier tin-iine service, and which is customariiy given aii new 
lntemet customers by all providers; 
;-~ b. I ;lai 1 am io;& iG c;;i l G  

evidenced by my firiaI MI, arid appear's Lo be solely to take money for me for services 1 have not 
.gotten, which T have found i s  roirtine in GTE tranga&yw with 

-. -1. : - 

I . .  . .  
~ l i i  W i l  w&ii, L c i i l a l i a ~ i i j i i  ilas d]iGai-i:v iakcii iij 

and m y  9elghb~1-s: .. 

that my lntemet services be terminated effectively immediately, 
il;s;;i;; ?f i'; &e ;.; 

if yo^ have anv questions: do not hesitate to contact me 

i 



June 5 ,  1998 

Senator John Lament, Dist. 66 
I* 'T 41 Y ' N . C'iark Avenue 
Bartow, FL. 3 3 8 3 0  

Attn: Ed Smith 

if' you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me 



!June 5, 1998 

GTE Ril!inrJ .. 
PO BOX 1522-1 2 
Irving, TX 750 1 5-22 12 

Dear Bil!ifig Dept.: 

I called today trying to get questions answered about my lnternet service. It arose when I got my 

page. I have not been abie to get on or even make contact with the GTE Internet for sometime, 
even though I have tried to make contact and restore service from the time my service was 
restored. I thought this was just another pait 0fGTC's nsn-service policy which it adopted 
toward me. 

I 
. .  .- I. c"Y'T: ~ &--I---_^ - - - . L L - L  f 2 J 1  --i --.2=- I ---!--- ------ -C&L-; L:?!>- 'I--- i:iF<?& 2;-E ~;GZ< " i k ,  u r~r r i u i r c i i r i r i a  i ' i i u v a r  1 i r r u  uwb v i u v a .  a GiaGii,b< i,~i.il~j iii riiki iiiii 3 i l i j i  

1 enclose a copy ofe-mail from Mary at GTE, in response to my inquiries I feel the following are 
wrong. and ask they be corrected 

A. That the time stating 1 was without GTE service is materially incorrect; 

which i would have gone with another on-line service, and which is customarily given all new 
Internet customers by all providers; 
C .  l'hat 1. am forced to caii to temnate a service on whch temmation has aiready taken place as 
evidenced by my final biII arid 

............................ * . 1  ., c2 T?...< /. ..: 
I ?  ? !.."7 - c;'-':-'yc-. :-1:-:::7-.-( :,?::- I;::- - . - - - _. - - -. 

take money for me for services I have not 
: -. .:cL - .. -- 1 -" --:.+l- ..... - ....... ....- ...... .... ..r-... ...... ................................... ..".',+ ............... 

v 

I Therefore, 1 respectfhlly request that my internet services be terminated effectively immediately, 
and retroactiveiy ro arier my first montn of free service 

!f.-:n.: t.2..:p ,7=ru. *q::p&fi.< an -n+ hPP;fn+, +- "rr"t""+ ma ... ..- ___ .  . --. - LL.2 ::*_I: ---=::=:.- :.-' '-'.-"'L'1.il it:.-. . -  
I 
1 Sincerely, 



& S  3239 Ob54390037 O6N000000D0000 OCIOOOOOL995 09 



. 

Received: from mx5.boston.juno.com (1r,x5.boston.juno.com [207.205.?03.54]) 
by x9.boston.juno.com (8.8.6.Beta0/8.8.6.Beta0/2.O.kim) with ESMTP id lAAAAl5980 
for cgr-oundsquirreif~juno.com>, Fn, 5 Jun 1998 UX:31:08 -0400 (EDT) 

Received: fiom normajean.ins.gte.com (normajean.ins.gte.com [209.84.13.211 (may be forged)) 

for <groundsquirrel~juno.com>; Ffi, 5 3un 1998 08:3 I:U? -0100 (EDT) 
Received: fiom dfivtx03.ins.gte.com (dfivtx03.ins.gte.com 1206.124.66.2491) 

h.4 mx.5. ~ ~ ~ , s t ~ n . j u i ? ~ .  cs-: (8 .3.6.  Fi&Q/g. 8.6 .B..t@Q 0 a. , " V i  I h F..slb".,$T'p ~$~.k.J& 1 1 1 .+ 2 

by normajean.ins.gte.com (8.8.818. 8.8 j with ES-Ml id K A M  'I636 
for <groundsquirrel@juno.com>; Fn, 5 Juri 1998 10:34:40 -0500 (CDT) 

Received: by dfwtx03 ins.~e,rte com with Jnterxt MhiI Sew& ( 5 . C .  1458.4?! 
id iTdMANGJF9>-Fn, 5 Jun 1998 07:33:34 -0500 

Return-path: <Mary. Salemo@ins.gte. corn> 

Dale: Fri, 5 Jun 1998 07:33:33  -0500 
Subject. GTE Jnternet Conversation, 06/05/98 
Message-ID: lE56E4A65FESD11 I9383006097266E869325E9@dfi~tx03 .ins.gte.com> 
X-Status: Read 

-" I 

i 0: gi-ouhdjiluii.i-eI~~juilu. C W ~ I  

-2- 7.. $, . :I . . .  T..: ,.__.,.: E,a..:!  c? ,._-.: ,.,. i c  n 2 .<C" ,fri'& 
;I - ~ , ~ ~ ~ . - : .  2;;L.w;:I."; :.., ;=;i "-j; vi.Ju- i..ta.L-.,;7j 

Dear Mr. Wood. 

Per our conversation this morning, I have issued a courtesy credit to 
..::..I:: :::.:.:..::::+ t:: et-.= cr..-::nf .-.f 4 q? -...-. _3.: ::I %?:-~, . . % ~ ~ Z .  i Z _ l  --.: - . . ~ - .  - _ _ _ _  _ _  _ _ _ _  ..___ -rr -- i;:: jv=:  

phone bill in one to two billing cycles and is b a e d  on my convcrsation 
with "Bill" at GTE Repair, who advised me that your phone service was 
out due to repair issues irom 04/20-05/07 ofthis year. 

?%;z .-:.&.?;+ 7v.-:!! ..-... .%il_il_ii.i. ~ ...... _.. . ..i ....... 
i - .  

Your internet account remains open at this time. As I advised you, if 
you wish to terminate the account, please contact our Accourit Resolutioa; 
department at 800.927.3OO0, option 2, then option 2 again, between the 

terminated, you will he responsible for the charges. 
1::: :::. :J ?fl'. .*, ; : - A : !  'L- ......,-..-- 1- 
.."I.- .,. :..,.: ~::, ;iii< .-.r,:", .-.-.-.. I ..".&4j ;;;;;*utj;i i ' i i C K j .  .;iiiii i i i c  GLLL'Ui i i  ij ,.*.,I L.. -.. s.4 ,.-., I .... rt  ..,....- 2. =-.:,I ,... 

Thanks for calling - GTE Internet, Mr Wood 

Sincerely, 

Mary 



June 17.1998 

Mr. Calvin Willie Wood 
P.0. Box 6352 
Nalcresr, FL 33856 

Ke: FYSC Inquiry #1990221 

near Mr. Wood: 

0 On J a n u q  15. 1998. GTE responded to the PSC's inquiry statins that lightning had stnick 
the line se,../lng your !.,m?e I',!<?T'" fh2R L'nce 2nd ! I d  de!e!T?ined t!?c?! the c:ib!e needed k bc 
replaced. GTE anticipated conipletion of the a b l e  replacement within 31) days. 

e On kebruay 20, 1998, Ci lk submittcd a second rcporl. According to the documentation 
providcd to the PSC, GTE repaired a section of drop wire that had rubbed against an oak tree 
arid repiaceti a rusty connection at the spike connector Aiso. ( J  1 t+, noten that  i t  Toiind a 
problem with your telephone equipment, and you agreed to replace it. 

- __ - 



Mr. i'aivin 'wiiiie Wood 
Page 2 
.TI!?X !?. 1998 

0:; hf2y 4- 1?98. i n  rrcponse to vour request that  ynra he allowed to pay the  outstanding 
charges into an escrow account, Mr. Fulwuud advisi: yoii ilia: khcx vv'zs i::: escrow xcoui i t  
available. At that time, you agreed to pay the balance in full the next day. 

On May 13, 1498, GTE personnel advised the PSC that you had paid the outstanding bill, 
and your lor!g distance service would be restored. 

On May 28, 1908, Mr. Fulwood arranged to visit your residence and Mr. Peiiy's residciice 
;u piii;iiii res;; &tt.,f tz;zp&:nc. :;. J " . - : : 2 .  * '.,?.-' . . 

On May 29. 1998. Mr. Fulwood, along with GTE personnel, conducted line tests at your 
residexce and Mr. I'erry's residence. '!'he iincs tested satisi'actoriiy at both residences. Mi. 
Fulwood conducted call completion tests from MI-. Perry's resideiicc to your residencc. Mr. 

Mr. Fulwood then completed the call list. Each call was completed as dialed. 

- . - . - -  --- _ _  .-,.-.._ ~ .... . . - . . I -  .:-.. Perry attempted to diai your riumbei- ihrree iiiiies. H e  &clic;t iirc w i u '  ~ i &  IIUllIULA LuLii  I.' i i i i i i - .  



MI-. Calvin Willie Wood 
Page 3 
.lune x 7, 1" 

a On June 3. 1998, Mr Fulwosd infcrmxd GTE t h t  ycxr lonn distmce senlice had not bcc!~ - 
restored. GTE acknmv!cdgec? that it had fsikd to iemoi;e the toll block aid that i t  would be 
removed that day. 

e Oii Junc 15, E 998. yoti confirmed that your iong clistaiicc service had beer: restored 

PSC Rule 25-4.1 13( 1 ), Florida Administrative Code. states. in part: 

In its April 17, 1998, report to the PSC, GTE said that you had not ~ i ~ d e  r? paynient since 
kdmiary.  anci the p a y ~ ~ ~ ~ t  that p! d ~ d  mnkc had S C C i l  applied to Ihc cjiitsiciiidiilg bnl:tilu f to r i l  your 
Dcccmber bill. Froiii this, i t  appears that W E  has complied with PSC rules in the handling of your 
?ccn!:Rt. 

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to review your complaint. If you would like to 
I o do so, piense xnak your 
- 

piii'aiic this l ~ i i e i  luiiiiur. y o u  mrry ieques1 ail inroimai conl'erence 
request i i i  writing within 30 days iiom the date of this letter arid dddress i t  io the following. 



Mr. Calvin Willie Wood 

June 17, 1998 

- y;tgL‘ 4 

Sincerely. 

William D. Talbott 
Executive Director 

C: Senator John F. T,aurcnt 
250 North C!xk AVCIIUC 
Bartow, FL 33830 

Ms. Bcverlee S .  UeMello, Dircctor 
Division of Consumer Affairs 







lie: (941)696-9542 

'3 !? PL 





July 20. 1998 

M r .  Bi:; 'L1Icd 
P. 0. Box 6352 
Nalcrest, FL 33856 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

This is  to inform you that the Floricta Piihlic Service C'ommi94op (PI;C) received yoiir letter 
dated Ju ly  3 ,  19%. rcquestmg an uifonna! c e n k r e x e  agniiist G'FE Florida 1ncc;:;;uratd (GTlq,) 
Y o u r  case has been assigned to Mr. Jolin Plescow, who will be contacting you in the near future to 
d i w ~  your case. 

If you have any questions., please contact him at 1-800-342-3552, or if you wish, at his direct 
line 1-850-41 3-6; 1 S. 

Leroy Af Rasbei-ry, Chiel. ' 
Bureau of Complaint Resolution 

1 ,AR:ewe 

c:  GTE Florida Incorporated 



Calvin Willie Wood 
Phone. [941)6969542 1 abed 
P.O. Box 6352 
Matcrest. FL 338564352 - - ~ -  __l__l_..I.__ .__ ...". 1 . _ _  -_ ----- --""-- " " _  -* - - i-. I I- ---- - -- - - - - - - - *  - - - 

John Plescow 
'ub!ic Servicc Commission 
Iivision of Consumer Affairs 
!54G Siiurrian d Oak Boulevard 
rallahassee, FL, 32399-8153 

<e: Complaint No. 199022 I 

]ear Sir: 

I have tiiecl tu i e ~ h  you sevr!al til!ir,s but nll l i ~ s  w e i r  busy 
iotified me that you had been assigned to the case Welcome aboard 

i wdi icy to ihx 'i'ht. PSC 

T... 11 I i wiii cooperate wtfi CI I c TO rhe exteni possible, and as I always have They can call me 
2t their convience. My main concern is getting my incoming phone calls on a regualar basis. 

1 am waiting for the PSC for two items One is the regulations used with GTE The othet 
0 +,, find ut 

I;, ,, e: - 
3ouhrig O L V  P hat it would Le left 0p1 W I ~ I  the pr~tilems wiih my line wzis fixed At itt: same time I was 
asking the PSC if I could escrow the money, and if the PSC was advising GTE, 1 should have 
been advised C O ~ G U I T ~ R ~ ~ ~  The PSC has not granted these tsvc requests, m d  1 personally will n ~ t  
be able to respond at an informal conference until I get these two items Money for payment of 
the bill has never beer! a problem 

w2s ad~ i skg  GTE to cut my phcne offwhen 1 had reached ZR agreement with 

Another thing I will need will be a complaint history for my line, either fiom the PSC, or 
ftsni GTE, so I can check my own notes and compare. If you car! assist me !E getting the a b o ~  
items, 1 will be ready for the informal conference quicker 

1 look io meeting and working with you and G'I'E on tks  matter. !fyorr have a q  
questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 



Calvin Willie Wood, JD 
Phone: (941)E96-9542 

P.O. Box 6352 
Nakrest, FL 33856-6352 

1 Mr. John Plescow Florida Public Service Commission GTE 
r-”nitaj OffiCS C,’II.ntc‘r 2540 ShuriZrd c& B(jijjeTJard PO3 3 ;  !22 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tailahassee, F i  323\39-i)850 

‘-r 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-8 153 Tampa FL 3363-0850 

Re: Complaint No. 199022 

Dear Si1 

I take great pleasure in announcing that Schaefer Lane in Lake Wales has been drug, 
 kicking and screaming, into the electronic age. Last Thursday, August 6, 1998, William Perry. 
lxy neighbur iYom 3iJ mile away called me f i - t ? ~  nis home f ~ r  the first time in mmths, afi 
accomplishment equivalent to that of Alexander Graham Bell. I am sure I will never know what 
w i i ~  ivi-cna, but I am proud of YOU G E .  Bill P e ~ j !  is a k )  ~ F C N ~  C b f  Ilic: ~ e ~ n c l  phone he has 
gotten. He said they are getting better all the time but do you have one that will talk to him? 

still waiting for the P S C  i o  seiid iiie B copy ofthe repiatio!is !h i  i r-equested; and to f i x j  OIIT 

who permitted GFE to cut my phone oftl without answering my inquiry as to whether 1 could 
escrow the money due, thus letting GTE cr;t off my phone after months of inadequate service. 
This kkJd oftnixup should be avoided in the fbture. 

I 
~ April 1097 lo date. Unfy today, two in’ucks with men who said they reprcsented GTE came 
linspecting the line to my house. They told me that the wiring to my house was put in wrong and 
wou!d have to be corrected. Whzt de  I kncw? I am not sure whether I am getting all my 
incoming calls or not. Most ofthe people 1 did business with quit calling after finding my phone 
contineously “disconnected”. 

good faith in handling my problems making a hearing necessary. Most frustrating is the only 
commi.inicat.ion has been the denia! rzf any pr&!em. Sure!y, they rea!ize the chance ofthe problem 
!escz!ating ifthey do ilot settle with nie one wi me, which they refhe to do. They know how 
1 small I am and that they can squash this old lndian man like a fly. The good people out here are 
~ evidence of what they have done to the minorities, the uIdcrjy a d  disabled 0:: Schaefer i,ane. 

However, I still believe that the “informal hearing” should take place and so request. 1 am 

i am also waiting on GTE to send me a copy of thei~ records on my repair history from 

With this in mirid, I request a prompt meeting. d am sorry that W E  has shown so little 

I 

1 Sincerely, 

Calvin Willie Wood, JD I 
i i 
i 



P . 0 2  
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h 5ETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

Complaint Number 1990221 

By signing the following statement, the parties agree that 2 satisfactory 
resolution of the above-cited Fiorida Frtblic Service Commission Complaint has been 
reached and understand that the settlement is binding on both parties and that the 
p $ i e s  waiye any rlgh?s they might nthewise have tn ftirther review or action by the 
Fiijrida Pubiic Sertize Cc;r;iiTlissiofi c;r any e = u ~ t .  



Calvin Willie Wood, JD 



Debby B. Kampert 
Specia!ist - Regu!ator;. R Go\& P.ffaiss (FI.) 

GTE Service Corporation 

Post Office Box 1 1  0, FLTCO616 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 

One Tamps CQ CfRtPI 

January 12, 1999 

Mr. Calvin Willie Wood 
P.0 .  Box6352 
Nalcrest, FL 33856-6352 

DearMr Wood. 

It is our priority to provide excellent customer service and ! regret that this matter has 
taken. SQ !Qflg to ?-eE!-$:e. 
clear the settlement is specific to the open case only and this does not prohibit you, Mr. 
Wood, fro= asking the  FFSC to intervene in the fu‘uiure on any other issue or rr-iaitter. 

you !${ i l l  that the revised ag:s.emeni 3tt=ch&, fiT&& it 

Please review and fax a signed copy or comments back to me at 813-227-966’1. 

Mr. Wood, I apologize and regret any inconvenience you have experienced. We value 
you as a customer and will continue striving to provide you with the best 
& ^  ^ ̂ ^ - -. , - . - - a :  ^ - - .. - -. ,. .. - - :L 1 - 
L ~ ; / G L U I I I I I I U I  I~LCILIUI IS SCI v i L e S  pussiuie. 

Should you have any other questions regarding your bi!! or senlice, please contact the 
apprr?pr!a?e ~ f f i ce .  Te!ephone  umbers for the GTE efficcs arc I ~ c ~ t z c ?  in the  f;c;;;: of 
your directory. 

5: i nce rei y , 

Debby B. Kamp’ert ‘3 



SETTLE rvl E N  T AGREE P4 EN T 

Complaint Number 1990221 

A compromise adjustment of $25.00 (which is equal to one month's local service 
credit) Is hereby X k R W i ! & d g S d  arid wit! appear GT: the CUSfc" 'S  r;& hi!! ksii€d after 
completion of the settlement agreement. Issuance of this compromise adjustment is not 
to be construed as ar, admission c;f iia5iii.y or faijil by GTE Fiorida, Incorporated. 

c ustomcr- 

Company Rep.r&entative '$d Date 

Debby Kampert 

GTE Service Com. 
Specklist - P,egtr!.a?my ,n,ffzirs 



LOCAL SERVICE PROVIDER 
f-'- 

Co!npany Name;._ - -.c-- . _I, 

Phone/Circuit# L ,  - ~ ___ __ - 
. .  /A]" 

AM/PM 

Technician : . ... . .. .- . . . ~~ .... 

ClWe were here to complete your service request. 

additional service activiry is necessary, please 
call your Local Service Provider business office. 

17 Telephgne seTv,;.;e has beer: co;:necp2dq i f  i t . q  

0 Telephone sei-vice has NOT been compieied. 
Reason: - - - - _- 

Please call your Local Service Provider to arrange a 
zonvenieilt titxz for a iec;hiu'c:iari lu reluri7. 

El We were here to repair a service problem.. 
ii Detecied Gui' iesi fiijilipiy!et-!i. 
fl Reported to repair service. 

~;e&b!f?tn correr:ted. 

Please call your local Service Provider to arrange a 
coii>t?i:iC/;! tii:)e f u  ii kchr/ician to return. 

Comments: .. _ _ _ _  

FORM NUMBER 90016230 (2(97) 



April 30! 1999 

Mr. Calvin Willie Wood 

Nalcrest, FL 33856-6352 
i-) n r .i/. BOX 6352 

Enclosed please find a "Revised" Settlement Agreement relating 

Bear Mr Wood: 

Please keep in mind, the following credits have already been provided: 
1 $25 GG Pertormance Guaravtee appeared on p u r  February. 7 998 b!ii 
2. $25.00 local service adjustment appeared on your March 1998 bill 
3 ?%e Set-up charges were wai\/ed (appmximately $55 00) for the installatior! nf yoar 
second line that was installed in April 1998. 

As my settlement proposal. I offer a $25.00 credit to both of your accounts, which would 
total another $50.00 in credit. 

Mr. .Wood, it is our priority to provide excellent customer service and 1 regret that this 
matter has taken so long to resolve. I apologize for any inconvenience you may have 
experienced. You wi!l note that the revised agreement attached, makes it clear the 
settlement is specific to the open case only and this does not prohibit you, Mr. Wood, 
from asking the FPSC to intervene in the Fdture on any other issue ~r mattsr. 

Please review and fax a signed copy or comments back to me at 813-227-9661 

Sincerely, 

, 
Debby B. Kampert I 



THE FLORiDA SENATE 
Tallahassee. florida 32399-1100 

SENATOR JOHN F. LAURENT 
17th District 

May 29, 1998 

COMMITTEES: 
Agriculture 
Natural Resources 
I l a r l 5 ~ i i i i b - i  

Ways and Means. 

7.- 

Subcommittee A (General Govemmeni) 

Dear Mr. Talbott: 

J u c s  

cc: Mr. Calvin Wood 

REPLY TO: 
D 250 konh Clark Avenue, h r t o w .  Fiorida 33830 (941) 519-7595 
13 211 Senate M(ice Building, 404 South Monroe Slreet, TaNahawe, Florlde 32399-11M3 (850) 487-5044 



Since yzlur czliiiijlaifit wss fioi T ~ S O ~ V ~  iiii-i~~g iI!& I~t l "u~md CunFelence, YOU ~ J a i i  ais0 have the 
opportunity to participate in an agenda conference in Tallahassee, Florida, in person or by telephone. 
Xowwer, you Wiii be provided with adaitionzI information regarding ths concern when a 
recommendation is filed in this ease. 

SAS:sas 

c: GTE Florida, Inc. (Request No. 1990221) 



10577 Sehaefer Law Cherokee Quality .... Cherokee Pride Phone: (941)696-9532 
L&--k&hJ!L,Li8SJ- ".I "._~" ----_" -I" --.lll 

_I_ 

FZ\.  

Junc 15, 1999 

Re: Your Letter ofMay 26, 1999 - Supplemental 

Dear Ms. Stokes: 

I fyou  have any questions. do not hesitate to call me. 

C. W. "Bill" Wood. J. D. 

XC: Deborah Kampert 



Marcerl Morrellc 
Assistant Vice President &- 
Associate General Counsel-East Area 

Anthony P. Giiiman" 
Assistant General Counsel 

Florida Region Counsei' * 
Kimberly CasweU 
M . ,  t r i c  Edr;ingm? 
EUNSKO Mayor, Jr. 
Elizabeth Biemer Sanchez 
. 
." I ,-ST--- .- Ci^..ii 

Cerlittsd *R Florid. .. Aulhorlred Ii0u.s Counrsi _ -  .___ ... . .".,_ 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
State of Florida 
Division of Adminls?rative Hearings 

I230 Apaiachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3060 

The DF..SuTtj &lidii?g 

GTE SERVICE CORFOFPATlON 

O n e  Tamaa City Center 
201 riorth Frankfin ~ r r s e t  (33602) 
Post Office Box 11 0, FLTC0007 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 
84 3-483-2SjOfj 
81 3-204-8870 ffacsimik) 

September 7 ,  1999 

Re: Calvin "Bill" Wood v. GTE Florida Incorporated 
DGAH Casc Nc. 99-3595,99Q861 -?L 

Dear Ms.  Cole: 

Please find enclosed the original and one copy of a Joint Response to lnitiai Order for 
filing in the abcw mztter. Ccrpies have been provided to the parties of record. If there 
are any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (81 3) 483-2617. 

Sincerely, ,l 

A Kimberly Casweli -6 
KC:tas 
Enclosures 

C: Donna Ciemons, Fiorida Pubiic Service Commissifiii (We) 
Debby B. Kampert, GTE Florida Incorporated (wie) 
Cai.\;ir, "Dill" \ A / m ~ . r (  / t ~ , / a l  

i * l t l  I Y UV'd : v v ,  u/ 

A part of GTE Corporation 



SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

By signing the following statement, the parties agree that a satisfactory 
r?=?.!: :?I.?= .?f .Pfi-n!Q!n? :=ha7 1 c?n f l?? !  hQC hC=C r?=Ph=r! =Ed I I E , d C 7 = ~ 5 ~ , ~  ?!?3t thA 
t V V V O U L , ~ ~  I V I  V-6 I m r a u e q  1 %  I IUI * ~ Y U I  I VYVLLV I IUU vvu, s 1 VUY~ (vu UI IU ut t u u t  ULUI IU II IUL L I  r k  

settlement is binding on both parties and that the parties release each other from 
iiabriity regarding this specific complaint and waive any right io further review GT 

action by the Commission regarding this specific compiaint 

A compromise adjustment of $25 00 (which is equal to orle month’s local service 
?he next bi!! issue3 for 94: 596 9542 r,;&t> is hereby ar,kncyJ!&geA: 2nd *&ti;! appea; 

and 941 -696-8914 after compIetion of the settlement agreement. Total adjustment is 
equai to $50.00. lssuance u6 I l r  1 1 3  -A-nrn LulI lp l  v ~ i ~ e  adjustment is not tc; be cons:;t;ed as ai7 

admission of liability or fault by GTE Florida, incorporated. 

Company ReprLsentative 

Date 

i 1 

$ 1  

Date 

i3iebby Karnperi 
Specialist - RegiAlatoll\l Affairs 
GTE Service Corp. 



GATE: - 

TO; 

LOCATION: 

FROM: 

LOCATION: 

TEL. NO. 

FAX: 

MESSAGE: 

Tamoa. FL -- MC F LTC06-i 6 
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G l E  Sewlce Corporation 

Post OMce Bax 1 IO, FLTCO626 
Tampa. Florkfa 33601 -O? 10 

m e  T&-r-* City eertaet 

April 30,1999 

Mr. Calvin Willie Wood 
P.O. Box 6352 
Neicrest, FL 1jC3564352 

Enclosed please find a "Revised" Settlement Agreement re!ating 

Dear Mr. Wood; 

In an effart to resolve and close your open inquiry prior to the telephone informal 
roi.lfer9rrca rc!?ed!Jic fer May 2, I am cffering 3 pqmm! settfm-". 

Our records do not show any frouble reports since February 1999 In addition, your 

to indicate any billing disputes. 
paymem to y m x  acmm-s a7-e up tf2 dale ana there ai6 nc mtations ijii either acciiunl 

M s  ';'?l'cl.sd, it is OUT priority t~ provid~ exceiien), customer service and i rqjiet timi :his 
matter has taken SO long 10 resolve. 1 apologize for any inconvenience you may have 
experienced Yoi; will note that t h e  revised agreement attached, makes  it clear the 
settlement is specific IG fie open case mt)i and ihis does nul prohibii you, Mr , V;iooci, 
from asking the FPSC to intervene in the future on any other issue or matter. 

Sincerely, 



STATE OF FLQRIDA 

DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
& V t R L t E  DtMELLC; 
f i 1 K k . L  I UK 

(850) 4 13-6 100 
TOLL FREE : -800-342-3552 

May 20, 1999 

Calvin "Rill" Willie Wood, JD 
p;g, &r: 6352 
Nalcrest, FL 33856 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

'l'hank you for your participation during tire informal ~Ui i f e re i~~e  011 May 12. 1999, regaItiirig 
your complaint against G'l'IE Florida, lnc. (WE). 

As you requested, I have enclosed copies o f  GTE's post-conference reports If you would like 
tc respcnr! tc the inb??3tic?n7 p!ease prc?v!de ycur ?vr;ltter. cc??mlcr.ts tc x e  Sefcrs M q x r  UJ 3 1, 1999 
My fix telephone number is 1-850-413-6126, and my E-mail address is sstokes@psc.state.fl us 

SAS:sas 

Enclosures 



i r l e y :  

Mas Mr. blood billed rec0nnec.t charges when serv/ ice  was installed i n  
i r i l  98 t o  number 941-696-9542? 

No, t h e  I n s t a l i a r i o n  charges were wa ived . 
When was s e r v i c e  o r d e r  complete when s e r v i c e  was r e s t o r e d  i n  A p r i l  98 

I number 941-696-9542? 
Order was completed A p r i l  20, 1338 

Was M r .  Wood b i l l e d  i n s t a l l a t i o n  charges when s e r v i c e  was installed on 

Yes, customer was b i l l e d  t h e  $55.00 Non r e c u r r i n g  charges.  
e secund l i n e  i n  September 98 t o  number 941-696-8914? 

bby Kampert 



Wed, 19 May 1999 14:44:58 -0400 
i t s :  k,~ed ,  19 May 99 14 : ? 5  :0? -0400 
zssage-Id: <v ines  . KO1 8+ jOkErA@f l t t ps tc006 .  t m t r f !  . te 
- P r i o r i t y :  3 (Normal) 
> :  <!fulwcod@Qcc. s+ate,fl us> 

. g t e .  corn, 

.: <sseukes@psc,  s t a t e .  f ?  . US: ! "debby" <debby%RCP.. INDAF%FiTPA@tel ops . g t e  e COOYD 
-om: "Deborah Kampert" <deborah. kamper t@te l  ops. g t e .  corn, 
: p i y - T ~ :  <dehorah.kampert@teloFs.gte.con> 
-rors-To: < d e b o r a h . k a m p e r t @ t e 9 O p s . a t e . ~ ~ ~ ~  
?turn-Receipt -To:  "Deborah Kampert" <deborah.kampert@telops.gre.com> 
rh jec t  : Trauhl e r e p o r t s  
-1ncogni ta-Sn: 560 
-Incognito-Version: 4.11.23 
i me-Ve r s i on : 1.0 
on ten t -Type :  t e x t / p I a i n ;  charset=us-ascii 

ennie: 

am overnighting to you the t r o u b l e  r e p o r t s -  h i s t o r y  f o r  M r .  Wood, 
3u will get i t  tomorrow. 

nce you review, i f  we s t i l l  need t o  g e t  an exper t  a t  r e a d i n g  t h e  repo r t s  
n t h e  l i n e  - we can do that. 

ebby 



. 

TORY AND 
INDWSTRY AFFAIRS (FL) 

FACSIMILE 

DATE: 

TO: 

LOCATION: 

E L .  NO.: 

r A v  L A  r M ,  BJV.: 

FROM: 

LOCATION: 

TEL. NW.: 

FAX. : 

MESSAGE: 

DebbvKamDen . . .  .... -. __ .......... 

Tampa, FI - F1 TC0616 

. . . . .  QT 8 7 3 4 u 3 - m  

. . . . .  - ........................ ....--l.---...C ......... 



Past Due $257.27 
March Current bill $262.48 
Totai dtie $434.75 

Payment was not made on March 25; therefore service was disccnnecded at the end of 
the day on Marcn 35, !998. 

See chart attached to see how the charges accumulated to the $257.27. 



I 

Dewrnber 

January 195% 

.- .- ~ 

March 1998 

April 1398 



ca w. kVQOd Email: hill.wood263worldnet.att.net 

IUS77 Schaefer Lane Chcrohcc Quality .... C'heruhee Pride Phone: (941)696-9542 
F. FI 3 3 R C t  xclii 

June 8. 1999 

Ms. Shirley Ann Stokes 
Capiid C'ilclc \ / I I L C G  <siiici 

2540 Shuniard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FI, 32399-0850 

l \ r Y - -  C ' _ _ _ L ^ . .  

Re. Yoiw Faxed 1,etter of lune  8.  1999 

Dear Ms. Stokes: 

Thaiih you fbr rhc a'novc hscd Ec!!er. i sure you iiave enough documents to proceed 
in the matter. However, 1 submit that complete records should be submitted. This i s  
because so tar as 1 am concerned9 the Issue is how many S L X W  teiephone credits i am due. 
And even GTE has admitted at least $25.00 i s  due. And I ask again that GTE submit 
I sT ,g i :pL- i t  t c  I s i i i l \  t i t  ti!: 

convcrsations. elc with ihc PSC. 1 fUi ther iequest the files ofthe I'SC' relating to matters 
discussed or documents exchanged during these ex parte meetings. 1 th'hk ex parte 
transactions x e  as bad in agency 'nearing4 as in coiirt cases 

...- - ,. ,. 

3 ~ j  I:;itc: 3ii3 ZKI~'C rxc j rds .  Tb& iri~i:idc; ;W:CS o ! ' ~ x  p ~ t e  

Fi!rtlx:r. I rcques! !hat RO =ere ex parte transac!ions take place and that I be allowed to 
pariicipatc in all transactions.. 

Further and i m e m  no persona! ofense. I request you recuse yotirself from this case 
'rrttcatr~e of;hose cx park licarings il I?eli~*~i. iindcr klorida Agency ru!cs. you have acted 
improperly and I wish to protect my interest as they inay appear. 

li'you have any questions. do not hesitate t u  call me. 

C .  W. "Bill" Wood, d I>. 

XC: Deborah Kampert 







DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
qyv!-ri! r!-- n i - P P 5 7  1 n 

E!PSCTC)R 
(850) 4 13-6 100 
TOLL FREE 1-800-342-7552 

June 8 ,  1999 

FAX AND REGULAR MAIL 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

‘Thank you for your June 8, 1999, letter regarding your complaint against GTE Florida, Inc. 
(5;TE) 17-.. --.+-?I i l  

llvLLu . ~ ~ a r  a c q j y  G f y w r  k i e r  w-as seiit h-1 GTE 

You acknowledged receipt of my May 26, 1999, letter. You a h  advised me of your new 

GTE’s report started in Januaiy 1998, you don’t believe that GTE provided the Public Service 
Commission (PSC) with all of its records Therefore, you want GTE to provide its 1997 reports to 
thc PSC with copies to you. After that, ycu want a “reasonable” time to respond to GTE’s 1997 
reports. 

1 .  . I  

I E E I ~ ~ ! ; ~  2 ~ t 1 i - e ~ ~  : i l d d ~ t i ~ ~ ~ G y ,  YOU stated that since YOU: senrice :rouble bcga~ in May i Y Y ’ ~  ~ i i d  

Although your $115 includes your information that the service trouble staried in i 997 and GTE 
provided the PSC with copies of its service trouble reports from May 1 ,  1997, you filed a complaint 
with the PSC on December 33,  1997 That-s why GTE’s first report to the I’SC’s Division of 
Consumer Affairs was received 011 January 15, 1998. 

hi~a‘ig E.i;ili hfdy 26, i999, ? < , , t ~ < ~ r  i~ YOC‘, 4 ~e:l\t YC\C! CUPY si‘ I‘QU~ conr;p!ain\ iije il: i\s 
eritirety GI’E’s summary trouble report was induded with that file, showing a beginning date of 
May 1, 1997 I believe that 1 have all the necessary documents to proceed in the complaint handling 
process of this case Additionaiiy, ynii have marie i t  very dear ~ f y x r  rnmp!ziny cc.n.ce~s 8s x$py:! 

in your file and during the informal conference on May 12, 1999 

.As you rP,quP,stP,d dunng the :zfo::nz! confemcc, 1 sent ”.‘u coijics of GTC’s pOSi-iOl-&! C!lLt: 

reports on May 20, 1999, and May 25, 1999, prior to sending you a copy of ycu: comp!aint file In 
my May 20, 1999, letter, 1 a5ked you to provide me with your written post-conference comments 
by May 3 1, 1999 Since you asked for an extension on May 26, 1996, I granted you an extension 
until June 4, 1999 Your post-conference letters were added to your file As I explained during the 
informal conference ail concerny will ‘hp t‘hnrni~gkjy rpvjcw In t h s  carp 



From the Desk 
of 

Elizabeth Cru wford F’ -m 

May 23,1998 

Calvin, 

I have an important matter to discuss with you and have been 
unable to reach you by telephone. On May 18,1998 and on May 21, 
1998, I dialed your telephone number and I received a recording stating 
that your telephone service had been disconnected. Please notify me by 
telephone a t  (304) 344-0972 or  by written correspondence when this 
matter is corrected. 

Regards, 

b -  

Elizabeth Crawfortl 



" 1  ''~\,. 

..< 'c 2-J 
\ \ 



From Sweetemol <Sweetemol@aol.com> 
From: Sweetemo 1 <Sweetem01 @aol.com> 
Received: from mx3. boston.juno.com (mx3 .boston.juno.com [207.205.100.52]) 
by x9. boston.juno. com (8.8.6.Bet a0/8.8.6.Beta0/2.0. kim) with ESMTP id KAAAAOS 5 1 0 
for <groundsquirrel@juno.com>; Wed, 28 Jan 1998 10: 17: 15 -0500 (EST) 

Received: from imo18.mx.aol.com (imo18.mx.aol.com [198.81.19.175]) 
by mx3 .boston.juno.com (8.8.6.Beta0/8.8.6.Beta0/2.0.kim) with ESMTP id KAAAA27497 
for <groundsquirrel@juno.com>; Wed, 28 Jan 1998 10: 17: 11 -0500 (EST) 

Return-path: <Sweetem0 1 @aol.com> 
To: groundsquirrel@juno.com 
Date: Wed, 28 Jan 1998 10:09:54 EST 
Subject: Re: hi 
Message-ID: <71 lc3~34.34cf4a44@aol.com> 
X-Status: Replied 
X-Mailer: Inet-Mail-Out (IMOvll) 

hey you need to call Mr. Adams NOW! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! they are calling him for 
interviews but he wants to talk to you first! 304-472-5695 he has been trying 
to call you but who ever answers says its the wrong number we have 
94 1-696-9542 is that right or wrong? And yes they use all types of insturments 
in their music its rock though 

Another party is having trouble gettiny me. 



State of Florida 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARJI OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M- 0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

, .. _. 
x! *-.J = 
8-m c ' a 

DATE : JULY 1 5 ,  1999 "6 c c. 
r- r 

-.< -. 
TO : DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS A N D  REPORTING (@M) \-. c? TT- 7 

' o b  

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CLEMONS @ws 
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (LEWIS) 

I.. L' LA - 
r.  

- 

DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS (SMIT p3 C? 

RE: DOCKET NO. 990861-TL - COMPLAINT OF CALVIN "BILL". WOOD 
AGAINST GTE FLORIDA, INCORPORATED REGARDING SERVICE 

AGENDA: JULY 2 7 ,  1999 - REGULAR AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - 
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATES: NONE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS : NONE 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\LEG\WP\990861.RCM 

CASE BACKGROUND 

On December 30, 1997, M r .  Calvin "Bill" Willie Wood (Mr. Wood 
or customer) filed a complaint with the Commission's Division of 
Consumer Affairs (W) against 
Mr. Wood asserted that he was 
calls. He stated that people 
reach him. 

GTE Florida, Inc. (GTE or 
having problems receiving 
told him that they were 

company). 
telephone 
unable to 

In its January 15, 1998 response, GTE stated, "It appears that 
lightning has struck the line serving Mr. Wood [Mr. Wood's 
residence] I more than once causing intermittent problems.'' 
Additionally, the company stated that the cable serving Mr. Wood's 
residence needed to be replaced, and that the replacement was 
expected to be completed within 30 days. GTE also stated that it 
had issued a $ 2 5  Service Performance Guarantee credit to the 
customer's account to foster customer relations and that the credit 
would appear on the customer's February 1998 bill. In subsequent 
reports, GTE stated that an additional $1.78 credit was issued ti 0 c I! y, E 5 ~Q.(L~Y- FAT E 

0 8 4 H J U L  15 
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Wood v. GTE Florida, tnc. 
DOAH Case No. 99-3595 
Exhibit GTE-1 
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Mr. Wood's February 1998 bill for the time he had received no 
service and similar credits were issued in June 1998 for $2.14 and 
$1.65. 

In Mr. Wood's February 3, 1998 letters to CAF and GTE, he 
stated that Mr. Perry, his neighbor and also the person who checks 
on him, could not get through to his telephone number. Mr. Wood 
believed that the problem had started the previous summer when 
lightning burned up his lines. He stated that Mr. Perry had told 
him that he did not have any problems calling other people and gave 
permission for anyone to check the problem from his residence. 
Additionally, Mr. Wood noted that he intended to withhold payment 
of his telephone bills until the service problems were resolved. 
He stated, ''1 will consider them resolved when Mr. Perry can call 
me on a regular basis." Mr. Wood also stated, "I merely report 
what other people tell me when they cannot get through." Mr. Wood 
asserted that he was told that a $25 credit would be applied to his 
account every time he reported the service not working properly 
and the sewice was not properly repaired. He also wanted to know 
whether he was entitled to an informal conference. 

On February 20, 1998, CAF received another report from GTE. 
The company stated that Mr. Wood was contacted by a construction 
supervisor, and that a line crew had made a field visit to Mr. 
Wood's residence on February 11, 1998. GTE reported that it found 
and repaired a section of the service drop and'a rusty connection 
at the splice connector. Additionally, the company stated that the 
customer-provided equipment was defective and that Mr. Wood had 
promised to replace it. Further, GTE stated that it had made a 
follow-up field visit to M r .  Wood's residence on February 12, 1998, 
and that Mr. Wood had informed the company to discuss the problem 
with Mr. Perry. GTE stated that it determined that Mr. Perry was 
dialing an incorrect telephone number to reach Mr. Wood. However, 
GTE reported that it issued a $ 2 5  Service Performance Guarantee 
credit to Mr. Wood's March 1998 bill. 

On March 9, 1998, G T E  reported that a tornado had touched down 
in the Polk County area. On that same day, GTE reported that it 
had made a field visit to Mr. Wood's residence and found out that 
his residence was destroyed by the tornado. GTE stated that it 
asked Mr. Wood to notify the company when he had temporary or 
permanent facilities with power, so the company could provide him 
with telephone service. GTE stated that on March 23, 1998,  it made 
another field visit to Mr. Wood's residence and found his private 
road was barricaded, indicating still no facilities. GTE reported 
that it temporarily disconnected Mr. Wood's service on March 2 5 ,  
1998 for nonpayment of his $ 2 3 2 . 2 7  past-due balance ( $ 2 5 7 . 2 7  less 
$ 2 5 . 0 0 ) .  Additionally, GTE stated that it informed Mr. Wood of 
this disconnection on March 2 7 ,  1998. GTE also reported that it 
notified Mr. Wood that his outstanding balance needed to be paid 

- 2 -  
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prior to service reconnection. GTE stated that Mr. Wood informed 
the company that he would not pay the bill until his repair issues 
had been resolved. After receiving no payment, GTE permanently 
disconnected Mr. Wood's telepnone service on April 4, 1998. GTE 
later confirmed that a late notice was mailed to Mr. Wood prior to 
the disconnection of his service. GTE stated that the notice was 
mailed on March 10, 1998, requesting payment of $232.27 by March 
19, 1998, to prevent service interruption. 

In a letter dated March 25, 1998, Mr. Woods asserted that he 
was still having telephone problems with other customers not being 
able to reach him. He stated that GTE had installed new 
underground cable on or around February 25, 1998, and had promised 
to return on February 27, 1998 to complete the connection to his 
house. He 
stated that his house was struck by a tornado on March 9, 1998, and 
that the company had made a field visit to his house that same day. 
Mr. Wood claimed that, at that time, he informed GTE that he was 
going to move into a camper behind his house, which runs completely 
on propane and was self-contained. Mr. Wood admitted that he was 
shaken up from the tornado, but still believed that GTE had 
promised to return to connect the service to his camper. On March 
26, 1998, Mr. Wood notified CAF that his service was still not 
connected. Further, he found out that GTE had disconnected his 
service for nonpayment. Wood's 
concerns and provided them with his contact telephone number. 

Mr. Wood stated that GTE did not return as promised. 

CAF contacted GTE regarding Mr. 

On April 2, 1998, Mr. Wood informed CAF that his service was 
still not connected. On that same day, GTE reported to CAF that 
Mr. Wood owed over $500 on his account and that his service would 
not be restored until the outstanding balance was paid (See Billing 
summary--Attachment 1). Additionally, CAF received Mr. Wood's 
request for an informal conference. Since the complaint was still 
pending, CAF did not act on the request. 

On April 10, 1998, Mr. Wood sent CAF and the Commission's 
Division of Communications (CMU) a letter, wherein he stated that, 
during the last several months, other customers had also received 
inadequate service from GTE. Mr. Wood provided a list with the 
names of the eight customers, which included Mr. Perry. Mr. Wood 
and the other customers live in Polk County on Schaefer Lane in 
Lake Wales, Florida. Although Mr. Wood's correspondence was 
forwarded to GTE, the concerns of the other customers were not 
considered part of Mr. Wood's complaint. GTE stated that the 
information was referred to its local manager for further 
discussion. 

CAF and CMU received reports from GTE on April 1 7 ,  1998. GTE 
stated that the cable splicing at Mr. Wood's residence was 
completed on February 26, 1998. However, Mr. Wood's service was 
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not cut over to the new cable due to defective vacant pairs in the 
new cable. The company stated that Mr. Wood was notified of this 
delay, and a promise was given to clear the defective cable pairs 
as soon as possible. 

GTE reported that on April 17, 1998, Mr. Wood was contacted 
and notified that his service could be reestablished with toll 
blocks until the outstanding balance was paid in full. GTE stated 
that payment arrangements were offered to Mr. Wood, but that he 
maintained that he would not pay the bill until the repair issues 
were resolved. On that same day, GTE reported that it issued an 
installation order to connect Mr. Wood's service with a completion 
date of April 20, 1998, with toll blocks until the $ 6 6 4 . 0 2  
outstanding balance was paid in full. On April 17, 1998, G T E  
reported to CAF and CMU that it was reconnecting M r .  Wood's service 
on that day without payment until the complaint was closed. 
19, 1999, GTE confirmed that the service order was completed on 
April 20, 1998. 

On May - 

Mr. Wood stated that GTE improperly disconnected his service 
and that M r .  Perry was still having problems reaching his telephone 
number. He stated that he could not live at his residence without 
a telephone due to his heart condition and that his house had been 
looted several times. He blamed G T E  for the loss of over $10,000 
of property. However, Mr. Wood acknowledged that he understood 
that his damage claims were outside the jurisdiction of the 
Commission. Further, Mr. Wood stated that he mailed his payment in 
full to GTE on May 5 ,  1998, after he was notified by CMU that he 
could not escrow his payments. Mr. Wood notified CMU on May 13, 
1998 that his long distance service had not been restored on his 
line. CMU relayed Mr. Wood's concerns t o  G T E .  

On May 28, 1998, CMU stated that when it performed loop tests 
at Mr. Wood's and Mr. Perry's residences the tests were 
"acceptable." On that same day, CMU reported that it performed 
call completion tests from Mr. Perry's telephone number to Mr. 
Wood's telephone number, with 100 percent completion. However, CMU 
reported that when Mr. Perry tried to call Mr. Wood's telephone 
number during the call completion test, he dialed wrong telephone 
numbers three times--once to his daughter's telephone number and 
twice to wrong telephone numbers. 

M r .  wood notified CMTJ on June 3, 1998, that his long distance 
service had not been restored to his line. CMU contacted GTE aqain 
about this problem. GTE acknowledged this error and promised to 
restore the long distance service that day. In a subsequent 
report, GTE stated that the toll restriction was removed from Mr. 
Wood's service on June 4, 1998. 

- 4 -  
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On July 2 ,  1998, CAF received Mr. Wood's June 29, 1998 letter 
which stated, "I do not consider my telephone fixed, until my 
neighbor, Mr. Perry, can reach me on a regular and routine basis. 
Therefore, I request an informal conference." He also stated that 
he was due a "sizable" refund from G T E  for not providing "minimal,' 
service. In Mr. Wood's July 3, 1998 letter, he alleged that GTE 
told him that the Commission had directed the company to disconnect 
his service for nonpayment. He stated that the issue was never the 
payment of the bill, "but the inferior service I was and still am 
getting from GTE."  

On July 22, 1998, CAF contacted GTE and asked i f  the company 
could provide a telephone with larger buttons to Mr. Wood's 
neighbor, Mr. Perry, to prevent the mis-dialing of telephone 
numbers. On August 18, 1998, CAF received a letter from Mr. Wood 
which stated that for the first time in months, his neighbor, Mr. 
Perry, had called him from his house on August 6 ,  1998. He also 
stated that M r .  Perry was proud of his second telephone. Mr. Wood 
stated that GTE had made a field visit to his (Mr. Wood) house on 
~ugust: 18, 1998, and told him that the outside wiring to his (Mr. 
wood) house was improperly installed and would be corrected. 

CAF continued to pursue a resolution of the complaint with GTE 
and Mr. wood. However, Mr. Wood maintained that GTE owed him 
additional credits for the time he received no service. GTE stated 
it would not issue any more Service Performance Guarantee credits 
for the trouble reports. However, the company offered an 
additional $25 compromise adjustment on both of Mr. Wood's 
telephone accounts to resolve his complaint, for a total of $50. 
Mr. Wood refused this offer. 

On April 22, 1999, G T E  reported that its service area 
experienced 10.82 inches of rainfall in February 1998, with a total 
of 43.58 inches of rain from October 1997 through March 1998. The 
company stated that it: was "severely" impacted by the 1998 E l  Nifio 
weather conditions, which included lightning and strong winds. GTE 
reported that the weather conditions hindered its work force and 
added to the volume of trouble reports. 

~n informal conference was held with the parties and staff 
members from CAF and CMU on May 12, 1999. M r .  Wood stated that the 
lines in his service area were defective long before the March 9, 
1998 tornado. He stated that the service problems were not 
resolved until the company installed new lines in his service area. 
Mr. Wood alleged that Mr. P e r r y  called him in August 1998 for the 
first time in months after the outside wiring problem was resolved 
by GTE. Mr. Wood stated that for two years, he and other 
customers experienced service problems. He stated that although 
Mr. Perry was 72 years old, he was not aware of any mind or 
physical conditions that would have prevented Mr. ?erry from 

- 5 -  
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correctly dialing his (Mr. Wood). telephone number. Mr. Wood also 
stated that M r .  Perry told him that the Commission's staff tried to 
make it look a s  if he was dialing his (Mr. Wood) number 
incorrectly. 

Additionally, Mr. Wood continued to object to the March 25, 
1998 service disconnection and the delayed removal of the toll 
restriction from his telephone line after his account was paid in 
full. GTE responded that M r .  Wood's telephone service was repaired 
within 24 hours of his trouble report, unless the trouble related 
to another customer's service. Mr. Wood alleged that GTE just 
"patched" up the lines, resulting in more service problems. He 
emphasized that he wanted a $25 credit for each trouble report. 
GTE responded that two $ 2 5  Service Performance Guarantee credits 
were already issued to the customer's account in February and March 
1998, and that it had not billed the customer's account for the $55 
nonrecurring charge when the senice for telephone number 941-696- 
9542 was reestablished on April 20, The company stated that 
this credit was more than what M r .  Wood would have received f o r  the 
time he did not receive service. The company stated that it would 
not agree to Mr. Wood's request to issue $ 2 5  each for all of his 
trouble reports. GTE also stated that since Mr. Wood did not 
accept the previous compromise adjustment offer to resolve the 
informal conference request, it was no longer valid. Mr. Wood 
maintained that he was promised a $25 credit for each sentice 
report not properly repaired within 24 The conference was 
concluded without a settlement. 

1998. 

hours. 

Based upon CAF's and CMU's file records, a letter was sent to 
M r .  Wood on June 4, 1999, explaining the results of the 
investigation. Mr. Wood, however, continues to assert that his 
telephone service was not repaired until August 1998. He maintains 
that there was a service problem on Schaefer Lane in Lakes Wales 
and that other customers experienced service problems. Mr. Wood 
states that he is "entitled" to $25 for each trouble report. 

The following is staff s recommendation regarding the 
resolution of this dispute. 

- 6 -  
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DISCUSSION OF ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: Were there any problems in GTE's facilities that would 
have prevented call completion from Mr. Perry's telephone number to 
Mr. Wood's telephone number? 

RECOMMENDATION: No. It appears that the problems associated with 
Mr. Perry's inability to reach Mr. Wood were not caused by GTE's 
facilities. (CLEMONS, SMITH, LEWIS) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: On February 12,  1998, GTE reported that it 
determined that M r .  Perry was dialing an incorrect telephone number 
for M r .  Wood. On May 28, 1 9 9 8 ,  staff conducted loop tests from Mr. 
Perry's and Mr. Wood's residences. Staff also conducted a call 
completion test from Mr. Perry's telephone number to Mr. Wood's 
telephone number. The loop tests were acceptable to staff. Also, 
when staff dialed Mr. Wood's telephone number from Mr. Perry's 
telephone number, the call completion was 100 percent. However, 
when Mr. Perry tried to dial M r .  Wood's telephone number, he dialed 
three incorrect telephone numbers--once to his daughter's telephone 
and twice to other wrong telephone numbers. 

Staff also checked the Commission' s Complaint Tracking System 
and found that there were 2 2 1  complaints filed against GTE from 
January 1, 1 9 9 7  through May 12,  1999 in Polk.County. Of those 
complaints, records show that there were 10 outage/repair 
complaints, such as the one involved in the instant case, closed as 
alleged infractions against GTE in Polk County. A breakdown of the 
10 complaint classifications are as follows: 

outage/delay in restoring service 
delay in clearing trouble reports 
continuous service problems (different 
delay of dial tone or call completion 

problems) 

Records show that none of the 10 customers with the outage/repair 
complaints live on Schaefer Sane in Lake Wales. Of the 2 2 1  
complaints in Polk County, records show that only two are from the 
696 Lake Wales Exchange (Oakwood Drive and Tiger Creek Forest), 
which also serve Mr. Wood and Mr. Perry. These files were closed 
with no alleged infractions against GTE. 

Based on the foregoing, it appears that there were no unusual 
service problems in GTE's facilities that would have prevented Mr. 
Perry from completing calls to Mr. Wood's telephone number or 
prevented Mr. Wood from receiving calls from any other customer. 
Accordingly, staff recommends that the Commission find that the 
problems associated with Mr. ?erry's inability to reach Mr. Wood 
were not caused by GTE's facilities. 

- 7 -  
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ISSUE 2: Did GTE improperly disconnect Mr. Wood's telephone service 
on March 25, 1998 for nonpayment? 

RECOMMENDATION: No. GTE did not improperly disconnect Mr. Wood's 
service on March 25, 1998 for nonpayment. (CLEMONS, SMITH, LEWIS) 

STAFF Ar.mLYSIS: GTE reported it mailed a late notice to Mr. Wood on 
March 10, 1998, for payment of $232.27 by March 19, 1998. Since a 
payment had not been received, GTE stated that it temporarily 
disconnected Mr. Wood's service for nonpayment on March 25, 1999, 
and completely disconnected Mr. Wood's service for nonpayment on 
April 4, 1998. GTE reported that it reestablished Mr. Wood,s 
account and restored the service with toll blocks on April 20, 
1998, without payment and pending the outcome of his complaint. 
The company also stated that it did not bill M r .  Wood's account for 
the $55 nonrecurring connection charge to reestablish his service. 
On May 5, 1998, Mr. Wood stated that he mailed his outstanding 
balance to GTE based upon staff's response that his payments could 
not be placed in an escrow account. GTE reported that it removed 
the toll restriction blocks from Mr. Wood's service on June 4, 
'1 Q 6 Q  

Rule 25-4.113 (1) (f) , Florida Administrative Code, states, "AS 
applicable, the company may refuse or discontinue telephone service 
under the following conditions provided that, unless otherwise 
stated, the customer shall be given notice and allowed a reasonable 
time to comply with any rule or remedy any deficiency: For 
nonpayment of bills for telephone service, including the 
telecommunications access system surcharge referred to in Rule 25- 
4.160(3), provided that suspension or termination of service shall 
not be made without 5 working days' written notice to the customer, 
except in extreme cases. The written notice shall be separate and 
apart from the regular monthly bill for service.. . . Rule 25- 
22.032(10), Florida Administrative Code, states, "During the 
pendency of the complaint proceedings, a utility shall not 
discontinue service to a customer because of an unpaid disputed 
L : l l  I' 

Mr. Wood's concerns were related to a service problem, not a 
disputed amount. However, it appears that staff aid not timely 
respond to M r .  Wood's statement about his intention of withholding 
his payments until the service problem was resolved. On the other 
hand, Mr. Wood chose to withhold his payments before he received 
staff's response to his statement about withholding payments. 
Additionally, it appears that Mr. Wood did not respond to GTE's 
disconnection notice. Staff believes that GTE did not violate any 
of the Commission's rules when it disconnected Mr. Wood's service 
on March 25, 1998. 

- 8 -  
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Although GTE could have made a better decision, given the 
extreme weather conditions, staff recommends that the Commission 
find that it did not improperly disconnect Mr. Wood's service on 
March 25, 1998 for nonpayment. 

ISSUE 3: Has GTE issued the proper credits to Mr. Wood's account 
for the time out of service? 

RECOM"DATI0N: Yes. It appears that GTE issued the proper credits 
to M r .  Wood's account for the time out of service, (CLEMONS, SMITH, 
LEWIS) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: GTE reported that it. issued two $ 2 5  Service 
Performance Guarantee credits to M r .  Wood's February 1998 and'March 
1998 bills. The company also stated that it issued $1.78 service 
credit on his February 1998 bill. Additionally, GTE reported that 
it issued two service credits on Mr. Wood's June 1998 bill for 
$2.14 (for not removing the toll block from May 9 to June 4 )  and 
$1.65. When the customer's service was reestablished on April.20, 
1998, GTE stated that it waived the $55 nonrecurring connection 
charge. Mr. Wood chose to withhold his payments before staff 
responded to his concerns regarding withholding his payments and 
putting them in an escrow account until his service problems were 
resolved. 

Rule 25-4.110(2), Florida Administrative Code, states, "Each 
company shall make appropriate adjustments or refunds where the 
subscriber's service is interrupted by other than the subscriber's 
negligent or willful act, and remains out of order in excess of 2 4  
hours after the subscriber notifies :he company of the 
interruption. The refund to the subscriber shall be the pro rata 
part of the month's charge for the period of days and that portion 
of the service and facilities rendered useless or inoperative; 
except that the refund shall not be applicable for the time that 
the company stands ready to repair the service and the subscriber 
does not provide access to the company for such restoration work. 
The refund m a y  be accomplished by a credit OR a subsequent bill for 
telephone service." Rule 25-4.070 (3) (b) , Florida Administrative 
Code, states, Clearing of service affecting 
trouble reports s h a l l  be scheduled to insure at least 95 percent of 
such reports are cleared within 7 2  hours of the report in each 
exchange as measured on a monthly basis." Since M r .  Wood's service 
was disconnected for nonpayment, the March 25, 1998 through April 
20, 1998 service outage does not meet the requirements in Rule 25- 
llO(2) for the time out of service credits. The company also 

"Service Affecting: 

- 9 -  
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ified that Mr. Wood's basic monthly local service charge is 
. 8 6 ,  resulting in a daily charge of 36 cents based on a 30-day 
.th. GTE reported that the $50 Service Performance Guarantee 

credits were more than what Mr. Wood would have received for the 
time out of service credits (See Trouble Summary Report-'-Attachment 
2 ) .  

It appears that GTE did not respond to some of Mr. Wood's 
trouble reports within 24 hours (as indicated by asterisks ( * )  in 
the left-hand margin of the Trouble Summary Report), resulting in 
a total of 46 days out of service credit times 36 cents equal 
$16.56. Thus, it appears that GTE issued more than the proper 
credits to Mr. Wood's account for the time out of service. 
Additionally, staff believes that the Service Performance Guarantee 
credits do not app1y.h this case, only the time out of service 
credits (See GTE's Service Performance Guarantee tariff for 
residential service--Attachment 3). Again, the March 25, 1998 
through April 20, 1998 service outage does not meet the 
requirements in Rule 25-4.110(2), since the service was 
disconnected for nonpayment, after the proper notice was sent to 
the customer by GTE. The company reported that it waived the $ 5 5  
nonrecurring charge to reestablish Mr. Wood's service. 

Based upon the foregoing, it appears that GTE issued more 
credit to Mr. Wood's account than what he would have received for 
the time out of service, which exceeded the 24-hour repair time. 
GTE issued a total of $110.57 credit ($25.00, $1.78, $2.14, $1.65, 
$25.00, $55.00) to Mr. Wood's account. Accordingly, staff 
recommends that the Commission find that GTE issued the proper 
credits to Mr. Wood's account for the time out of service. 

- 10 - 
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ISSUE 4 :  Should this docket be closed? 

R E C ” D A T I O N :  Yes. If no person whose substantial interests are 
affected by the Commission‘s order in this docket timely files a 
protest within 21 days of the issuance of this Order, the Order 
becomes final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating 
Order and this docket should be closed. (CLEMONS) 

STAFF ANALYSIS: If no person whose substantial interests are 
affected by the Commission‘s order in this docket timely files a 
protest within 21 days of the issuance of this Order, the Order 
becomes final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating 
Order and this docket should be closed. 

- 11 - 
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Primed by Shirley Stokes 5 / 2 0 / 9 9  9:32am ---_-_-________---__------.------------------------------------------------- 
From: DEBORAH 8 SMTP {deborah.~pcrt0telops.gte.com) I. 

To: Lennie Fulwood .. 
Subject: M r .  Wood 

L L m E  5/20/99-9:24 
, CC: DEBBY 0 SMTP ("debby") ( d e b b ~ ~ . I N O A ~ R T P A @ t e l o p s . g t e . c o m ) ,  Shi r ley  S 

Return-Path: deborah. k a m p t m e l o p s  .gte. c o ~  
Received: frm gtedd%u.bdi .gte.cas (192.76.86.65) 

by n a i l  .psc.state.fl.ur (ConnectZ-SMTP 4.30A.10001t8); 
Thu, 20 May 1999 09:25:50 -0400 

Recei ved : by gtedsftw.bd1. gtc. c w  i d  JAA2032l 
(InterLock SMTP C a t m y  3.0); Thu, 20 May 1999 09:25:52 -0400 

Received: by gtedsftw.bdi .gte.ccm (Internal Hail Agent-2); 

Received: by gtedsftw.bdi .gtc.cos (Internal M a i l  Agent-1); 

Date: Thu, 20 May 99 9:24:09 -0400 
Message-Id: ~ncs .KOlBcun+Fr~ttpstc006. tmttn  . t e l  . q t c . c m  
X-Prior i ty:  3 CNorarl) 
To: <1 f ulwood@psc. state. fl .us> 
Cc: <sstokesOpsc.state.fl .us*, "debby" cdebbyft;RC4.INDAF%FLTPA@telops.gte. co lp  
From: "Deborah Kampert" deborah. kampe-tel ops . gtc. c o ~  

fiaturn-Recei pt-To: "Deborah Ka"rt" deborah. kampert8tel ops . gte. ~O(ID 

Subject: Mr.  Wood 
X-Incognito-Sn: 560 
X-Incognito-Version: 4.11.23 
Mime-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: text /p la in ;  charset-us-ascii 

--.__-_-___--------_~------------------.----*---------.-.------------------ 
............................................................................ 

Thu, 20 May 1999 09:2f:52 -0400 

Thu, 20 May 1999 09:25:52 -0400 

-1 y-To: <deborah. k a m p e d t e l  ops. gte. c o ~  
xs-To: cdeborah.kampertUte'lops.gte.com, - I found one other  repa i r  t i c k e t  since I sent out the overnight package. 

Report.of No d i a l  tone 
Report :received 07/18/98 9:06 pca 
e l  eared 07/19/98 2:42 pm 

geared as "Repaired Protector" 

dote: service restored w i th in  24 hours. 

iebby Kampert 

.--------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

.. -17- 
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Debby B. Kampert 
Regional Administrator-Regulatory Affairs (FL) 

April 17, 1998 

Page 1 of 3 ma 
GTE Network Services 

One Tampa City Center 
Post Office Box 11 0, FLTCO616 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 

Mr. Richard Durbin 
Division of Consumer Affairs 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850 

Re: Bill Wood (Calvin Willie Wood) 
Case Number 1990221 

Dear Mr. Durbin: 

The following information is provided in supplemental response to Mr. Bill Wood’s 
FPSC inquiry of March 26, 1998. 

On February 26, cable splicing was completed to Mr. Wood’s residence. Due to 
defective vacant pairs in the new cable, Mr. Wood was not cut over to the new cable. 

On February 27, GTE engineer, Ted Keiser, left message on Mr. Wood’s recorder 
advising him of the delay and based on weather conditions, GTE would clear the 
defective cable pairs as soon as possible. 

On March 9, a tornado touched down in the Polk county area. GTE section manager, 
Jim Farmer and a GTE supervisor, Skip Davis made a field visit to Mr. Wood’s 
residence. Mr. Farmer and Mr. Davis found Mr. Wood wondering around, his home 
destroyed by the tornado. At that time Mr. Farmer asked Mr. Wood to please notify him 
when he had temporary or permanent.facilities with power, so GTE could provide him 
service. Mr. Farmer and Mr. Davis left their business cards with Mr. Wood. 

On March 23, Mr. Farmer made a field visit and noticed that Mr. Wood’s private road 
was barricaded, indicating to him that Mr. Wood still did not have facilities, 

On March 27, GTE engineer, Ted Keiser contacted Mr. Wood at the can be reached 
number. Mr. Wood stated that his service was disconnected. Mr. Wood stated that he 
would be renting a place in Highlands and because of his heart condition, he would 
need his phone at that location. 

A part of GTE Corporation 
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Mr. Durbin 
Case Number 1990221 
April 17, 1998 
Page 2 

On March 27, Mrs. Sandy Henrichs, GTE Executive Assistant contacted Mr. Wood to 
advise him his service was temporarily disconnected on March 25, due to non payment not 
a repair issue. Mr. Wood advised he would not pay his bill until his repair issues were 
resolved, Payment was due on the account and no action could be taken until Mr. Wood 
paid his outstanding balance. 

Please note: Service was disconnected for non payment - see payment history attached. 
Currently due: 
GTE Regulated Charges $60.61 (87.39 less 26.78) 
ATT Toll $523.83 
NonReg $79.58 
Total due $664.02 
Note: Customer’s last payment appeared on the February bill and that payment 
in the amount of 91.74 went towards the outstanding December bill. 

GTE has already issued 
$25.00 SPG appeared on the February bill 
$25.00 local service adjustment appeared on the March bill 

On April 17. Ms Henrichs contacted Mr. Wood at the can be reached number. Ms. 
Henrichs explained about the past due amount and offered to have his service 
reconnected with toll bocks in place until the outstanding balance was paid in full. Ms. 
Henrichs advised she would make payment arrangements with Mr. Wood. Mr. Wood 
declined the offer stating he would not pay GTE until his repair issues were 
resolved. 

GTE has issued an installation order for Mr. Wood’s service on 813-696-2858 with toll 
blocks on the account (Order Number 1059887,F910). The order is due dated to be 
complete April 20. The toll blocks will remain on the account until the charges are paid in 
full. GTE is still willing to make payment arrangements with Mr. Wood on the outstanding 
balance of $664.02. Normal collection procedures, including disconnection for 
nonpayment will be put on hold until the FPSC complaint has been closed. At that time, 
collection procedures will resume. 

gllc +2-pL 

We trust this provides you with the information you require to resolve this matter, 

Sincerely, 

Debby B. K a ~ e r t  
Attachment 

A part of GTE Corporation 



GTE 
Regulated 

18.42 

22.54 

18.42 

38.85 

27.16 
(25.00) SPG 

ATT 
Regulated 

65.87 

I 05.83 
69.34 

107.93 

91.45 

28.86 192.30 

Bill Wood 941-696-9542 

MONTH Bill Amount Non Regulated Payments/ adj Balance DUE 

89.99 5.70 Vartec no payment 89.99 October 1997 

128.37 no payment 21 8.36 November 

December 

January 1998 

4.00 PPC 89.99 payment 220.1 3 91.76 

164.42 1.97 GTE 
15.67 other 

128.37 payment 256.18 

February 1998 94.61 1 .OO GTE 91.74 payment 257.27 

(1.78) 00s adj 

no payment 262.48 1.42 GTE 
39.90 GTENET 

494.75 March 1998 

(25.00) adj/ 
local service 

April 1998 17.52 I 132.15 (.33) adj 
19.95 GTE NET 

no payment 664.04 169.29 

Current 
balances 

87.39 1523.83 79.58 (26.78) 664.04 

Service Out complete 04/04/98 
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GTE Network Services 

One Tampa City Center 
Post Ofice Box 1 10, FLTCO616 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 

February 20, 1998 

Mr. Richard Durbin 
Consumer Affairs Analyst 
Division of Consumer Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850 

Re: Bill Wood 
Case Number 1990221 

Dear Mr. Durbin: 

The following information is provided in supplemental response to 
Mr. Bill Wood's FPSC inquiry of February 9, 1998. 

On February 10, Mr. Wood's inquiry was referred to Infrastructure 
Provisioning. GTE Construction Supervisor, Charlie Boyd 
contacted Mr. Wood. 

On February 11, Mr. Boyd and the GTE line crew made a field visit 
to Mr. Wood's residence. They found and repaired a section of 
drop between the terminal and the CRD wire that had rubbed 
against an oak tree, and a rusty connection at the other end of 
the CRD wire at the splice connector. GTE also found the 
customer Provided Equipment (CPE) to be defective which the 
customer agreed to replace. 

On February 12, GTE Engineer, Ted Kaiser, made a follow up visit 
to Mr. Wood's residence. Mr. Wood suggested that Mr. Kaiser 
check with his neighbor, Mr. Perry to see if he could call him. 
After discussing the problem with Mr. Perry, it was determined 
that Mr. Perry was dialing the incorrect number. 

On February 13, attempts were made to contact Mr. Wood. A 
message was sent via fax for Mr. Wood to call GTE. Mr. Wood 
returned the call, and stated that he went out and forgot to 
unplug his fax. 
was issued and should appear on the March 1998 bill. 

A Service Performance Guarantee credit of $25.00 

Mr. Wood is satisfied at this time. 

A part of GTE Corporation 
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W e  trust t h i s  provides you w i t h  t h e  information you require t o  
resolve t h i s  matter. 

S ince re ly ,  
I\ 

DBK: aaf 

Winter Haven/30E 

A part of GTE Corporation 
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Debby B. Kampert 
Regional Administrator-Regulatory Affairs (FL) 

GTE Telephone Operations 

One Tampa Crty Center 
Post Office Box 11 0, FLTCO616 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 

January 159998 

Mr. Richard Durbin 
Consumer Affairs Analyst 
Division of Consumer Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850 

Re: Mr. Bill Wood 
Case Number 1990221 

Dear Mr. Durbin: 

The following information is provided in response to Mr. Bill 
Wood's FPSC inquiry of December 30, 1997. 

It appears that lightning has struck the line serving Mr. Wood, 
more than once causing intermittent problems. It has been 
determined that the cable serving Mr. Wood is in need of 
replacement. 

Local Manager, Dwight Clanton has contacted Ted Kaiser in the 
Engineering Department, with the necessary information to process 
a request f o r  replacement. This replacement is expected to be 
completed within 30 days. 

TO foster customer relations on January 13, a Service Performance 
Guarantee credit was issued for the inconvenience. The credit 
should appear on the next bill. 

We trust this provides you with the information you require to 
resolve this matter. 

Sincerely, 

@&&&$*?&- Debby B. pert 

DBK: aaf 

Winter Haven District\30E 

A part of GTE Corporation 



To: smtp[sstokes@psc.state.fl.us] 

Cc: debby@RGA.INDAF 
From: Deborah Kampert@RGA.INDAF 

Bcc: 

Attachment: 
Subject: Revised bill chart on Wood 

Date: 5/26/99 11:20 AM 

Wood v. GTE Florida, Inc. 
DOAH Case No. 99-3595 
Exhibit GTE-5 
Page 1 of 3 

Shirley: 

I will be faxing to you the updated charges and payment chart for Mr. Wood. 

In addition to the credits already mentioned, Mr. Wood also received the 
following credits: 

February 1998 bill 25.00 SPG 
1.78 time out of service credit 

March 1998 bill 25.00 SPG 

April 1998 55.00 waived NRCs to reconnect service. 

June 1998 bill 2.14 time out of service credit 
1.65 time out of service credit. 

please let me know if you require additional information. 

Debby Kampert 
813-483-2531 



, ~~ 

February 94.61 

I March 262.48 
I 

I April 169.29 

1 April Closing l(12.17) 
Statement ! May Final Bill I 19.95 

June Final Adj (1 9.95) 

~~ 

1 Service disconnected - out complete - on April 4, 1998 due to nonpayment; service reconnected on 04/20/98. 
GTE waived the Non-Recurring installation charges of $55.00. At the time service was reconnected. 

Month Bill Amount NonReg Payments/ 
Adjustments 

May New Bill 47.57 

Bill Wood 941 -696-9542 

GTE Reg other Reg Balance Due 

~ 

18.42 55.87 89.99 1997 October 

November 

December 

89.99 

128.37 22.54 105.83 
~ ~~ 

21 8.36 

220.13 91.76 18.42 69.34 
~~ ~~ 

1998 January 1164.42 38.85 107.93 1.97 GTE 
15.67 other 

~ 

128.37 payment 

27.16 91.45 1.00 GTE 91.74 payment 
1.78 00s adj 

257.27 
(25.00) SPG 

192.30 1.42 GTE 
39.90 GTEINS 

no payment 
25.00 adjr 
trdcal service 

494.75 28.86 

17.52 
~~ 

no payment 664.04 132.15 (.33) adj 
19.95 GTEINS 

(1 2.17) svc not 
used 

no payment 651.87 

~~ ~ 

19.95 
~ 

651 .87 payment 
posted 05/09/99 

19.95 

zero balano 9 

s 

In 
(D 
h) 

0 

(19.95) 
writ eoff 

- 

39.91 6.23 1.43 (D ;; 47.57 

239.17 
g Iy 

g s  
P 193.74 3 25.24 147.55 No payment 1 .oo 

19.95 Z.14 iime oos 
credit (OMI8/98) 



. 
Month 3alance Due Payments/ 

Adiustments 
Bill Amount GTE Reg NonReg other Reg 

June credits (33.25) 1.65 time OOS 
credit 
31.60 toll adj 

205.92 

July 65.1 1 15.30 32.82 
59.73 

1.02 
(43.76) 

No payment 271.03 

~~ ~ 

August 24.55 28.14 
24.10 

207.57 payment 149.79 86.33 1 .oo 
8.54 

1 .oo 
8.51 

1.95 
(1 6.09) 

September 1 36.80 
~~ 

20.89 106.40 63.46 223.13 

October 63.42 
~~ 

19.15 8.25 
50.16 

86.33 payment 
136.80 payment 

63.42 

November 202.74 20.89 51.84 
128.06 

1.95 266.16 

Decem be r 202.07 173.24 15.78 37.14 
138.27 

1.95 
8.93 

63.42 payment 
231 5 7  payment 

130.70 payment 
46.79 USBl adj 
5.1 5 Excel Adj 

1999 January 131.57 25.16 42.67 
56.78 

1.95 
5.01 

February 133.14 
~~ 

1.95 
4.48 

205.31 19.36 
87.31 

No payment 
50.00 Sprint adj 

20.04 

March 84.03 16.63 
~~ 

1.95 
~ ~~ 

122.17 payment 167.17 39.52 
25.93 

April 22.89 15.78 
~~ 

83.14 payment 
84.03 payment 

22.89 5.16 1.95 

69.51 32.12 92.40 35.44 1.95 

As of May 26, 1999 Bill Wood, 941 496-9542 Page 2 of 2 
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May 25, 1999 

To: Shirley Stokes 

Re: Revised information regarding disconnect in March 1998 

Revised information regarding disconnect to Mr. Wood's account. I was not reading 
the treatment records correctly. 

Mr. Wood's service to 941 696-9542 was disconnected for nonpayment on March 25. 
See specifics below. 

1, Did the customer receive a late notice? If yes, when was it sent to the customer and 
what was the pay by date on the notice? 

Response: 
The late notice was mailed on March 10, 1998 for a delinquent amount of 
$232.27. (This is the $257.27 past due less a $25.00 adjustment). 

The Final Payment date on the notice was March 19, 1998. 

3. When was the service actually physically disconnected? 

Response: 
When payment was not received on March 19, the collection process continued 
and the service was physically disconnected on March 25th at 8:53 AM. 

Debby Kampert 



Debby 6. Kampert 
Specialist - Regulatory B Gov't Affairs (FL) 

Wood V. GTE Florida, Inc. 
DOAH Case No. 99-3595 
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ELpags ' Of * 
GTE Service Corporation 

One Tampa City Center 
Post Office Box 1 10, FLTCO616 
Tampa, Florida 33601 -01 10 

April 30, 1999 

Mr. Calvin Willie Wood 
P.O. Box6352 
Nalcrest, FL 338564352 

Enclosed please find a "Revised" Settlement Agreement relating 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

In an effort to resolve and close your open inquiry prior to the telephone informal 
conference schedule for May 12, I am offering a proposed settlement. 

Please keep in mind, the following credits have already been provided: 
1. $25.00 Performance Guarantee appeared on your February 1998 bill 
2. $25.00 local service adjustment appeared on your March 1998 bill 
3. The Set-up charges were waived (approximately $55.00) for the installation of your 
second line that was installed in AprW-998. ry\ ;j,. 
As my settlement proposal, I offer a $25.00 credit to both of your accounts, which would 
total another $50.00 in credit. 

Our records do not show any trouble reports since February 1999. In addition, your 
payments to your accounts are up to date and there are no notations on either account 
to indicate any billing disputes. 

Mr. Wood, it is our priority to provide excellent customer service and I regret that this 
matter has taken so long to resolve. I apologize for any inconvenience you may have 
experienced. You will note that the revised agreement attached, makes it clear the 
settlement is specific to the open case only and this does not prohibit you, Mr. Wood, 
from asking ?he FPSC to intervene in the future on any other issue or matter. 

Please review and fax a signed copy or comments back to me at 813-227-9661. 

Sincerely, 

Debby 6. Kampirt 3 

A part of GTE Corooratlon 
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

Complaint Number 1990221 

By signing the following statement, the parties agree that a satisfactory 
resolution of complaint number 1900221 has been reached and understand that the 
settlement is binding on both parties and that the parties release each other from 
liability regarding this sDecific comdaint and waive any right to further review or 
action by the Commission regarding this specific complaint. 

A compromise adjustment of $25.00 (which is equal to one month’s local service 
credit) is hereby acknowledged and will appear on the next bill issued for 941 696-9542 
and 941 -696-8914 after completion of the settlement agreement. Total adjustment is 
equal to $50.00. Issuance of this compromise adjustment is not to be construed as an 
admission of liability or fault by GTE Florida, Incorporated. 

Customer Date 

Company Representative Date 

Debby Kampert 
Specialist - Regulatory Affairs 
GTE Service Corp. 



To: Deborah Kampert@RGA.INDAF 

Cc: smtp["Shirley Stokesii <sstokes@mail.psc.state.fl.~~>] 
From: "Shirley Stokesii csstokes@mail.psc.state.fl.us> 

Bcc: 
Subject: Bill Wood, Case# 1990221 Wood v- GTE Florida, Inc. 

Attachment: Headers.822 DOAH Case No. 99-3595 
Exhibit GTE-8 
Page 1 of 2 Date: 4/22/99 12:25 PM 

_ _ _ _ _ _ - -  ____---- Original Message ======== 
Return-Path: cdeborah.kampert@telops.gte.com> 
Received: from internet.irngtx.tel.gte.com (192.76.80.65) 

by mai1.psc.state.fl.u~ (Connect2-SMTP 4.30A.1000128) 
for esstokes@psc.state.fl.us>; Thu, 22 Apr 1999 11:29:35 -0400 

Received: by telops.bdi.gte.com id AA20727 
(GTE Telephone Operations SMTP Gateway 3.0 for sstokes@psc.state.fl.~s); 

Thu, 22 Apr 1999 11:29:09 -0400 

Thu, 22 Apr 1999 11:29:09 -0400 
Received: by telops.bdi.gte.com (Internal Mail Agent-2); 

Received: by telops.bdi.gte.com (Internal Mail Agent-1); 

Date: Thu, 22 Apr 99 11:26:33 -0400 
Message-Id: ~vines.K018+dyn5rA@flttpstcOO6.tmtrfl.tel.gte.com~ 
X-Priority: 3 (Normal) 
To: <sstokes@psc.state.fl.us> 
cc :  1lfpsc.complaints" <fpsc.complaints@telops.gte.com> 
From: "Deborah Kampert" cdeborah.kampert@telops.gte.com> 
Reply-To: <deborah.kampert@telops.gte,com> 
Errors-To: <deborah.kampert@telops.gte.com> 
Return-Receipt-To: "Deborah Kampert" cdeborah.kampert@telops.gte.com> 
Subject: Bill Wood, Case# 1990221 
X-Incognito-Sn: 5 6 0  
X-Incognito-Version: 4.11.23 
Mime-Version: 1.0 
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii 

Thu, 22 Apr 1999 11:29:09 -0400 

April 22, 1999 

To: Shirley Stokes 
Division of Consumer AFfairs 
Florida Public Serivce COmmission 

Re: Bill Wood, Case # 1990221 

1. Was the service restored between March 23, 1998 and March 25, 1998? 
If so, please provide the date. 
Response: 
NO. At that point the service related issues resulting from the tornado 
had not been resolved. The disconnection for billing issues occurred on 
March 25, 1998. 

2 .  Was 941-696-2858 the new telephone number or temporary number 



* 
Wood v. GTE Florida, Inc. .. - ~ 

DOAH Case No. 99-3595 
Exhibit GTE-8 connected at the Highland address? 

Response: Page 2 of 2 NO. Telephone number 941-696-2858 is Sewice provided to Mr. William 
Perry, Mr. Wood's friend, and the service address is 11076 Schaffer Lane, 
Lake Wales. Mr. Wood's address is 10577 Schaffer Lane, Lake Wales. 

3. 
please provide the date that the customer's service was cut over to the 
new cable. 
Response : 
Our records show, Cable splicing was complete on February 26, however 
pairs service Mr. Wood were defective. On February 27, Mr. Wood was 
advised there would be a delay in repair due to the extreme weather 
conditions at that time. See note below. 

After the company completed the cable splicing on February 26, 1998, 

On March 9, a tornado touched down in the Polk County area and GTE was not 
able to complete and restore service to Mr. Wood due to down power lines. 
Mr. Wood was advised to call GTE once temporary of permanent power 
facilities were back in place. 

On March 23, GTE found Mr. Wood's private road barricaded, indicating to 
him that Mr. Wood still did not have facilities and G T E  did not have 
access. 

On March 25, service was temporarily disconnected for Nonpayment and after 
no payment was received that service was permanently disconnected. In 
order to reestablish the account payment was required and a new service 
order/ application as well. 

On April 20, new service was provided to Mr. Wood. 

$ 2 5 . 0 0  SPG appeared on the February bill 
$ 2 5 . 0 0  local service adjustment appeared on the March bill 
In addition, to foster customer relations, when the sexvice was 
reconnected in April, the Nonrecurring service charges were waived which 
amounted to approximately $55.00 credit. 

Note: 
GTE was severely impacted by the El Nino weather in 1998. 
1998 GTE experienced 10.82 inches of rainfall. Which was record for the 
month. The continued excessive rain had a direct impact on our results by 
hindering the work force in performing their jobs, which in turn added to 
the volume of trouble reports. In March 1998, we experienced in excess of 
8 inches of rain. Our average rain fall from October through March is 14 
inches. For the time period of October 1997 through March 1998 we 
received 43.58 inches of rain. These intense weather condition included 
strong winds and lightning. 

In February 

Shirley: Please let me know prior to the conference call - what you 
propose GTE cna do to settle this matter. 

Debby Kampert 



TO : 
From : 
cc : 

Sub j ect : 
Attachment: 

Date: 

FPSC.Compiaints@RGA.INDAF@FLTPA 
~sstokes@mail.psc.state.fl.us> 

C A T S N O :  1990221 WOOD, BILL 
BEYOND.RTF 
12/03/1999 11:50 AM 

Wood v. GTE Florida, Inc. 
DOAH Case No. 99-3595 
Exhibit GTE-9 
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NAME: WOOD, BILL 
CASE NO: 1990221 
COMPANY: GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED 
CITY: NALCREST 
ZIP: 33856 
ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 6352 
TIME REC'D: 1:40 PM 
DATE REC'D: 12/30/1997 

CAN BE REACHED: 
TIME SENT TO COMPANY: FAX 
DATE SENT TO COMPANY: 12/30/1997 
BILLING TYPE: S 
ACCOUNT NO.: 

ENTERED BY: 
ASSIGNED ANALYST: 
DUE DATE: 01/15/1998 
CLOSEOUT ANALYST: JRD 
DATE CLOSED: 06/16/1998 
TIMELY/LATE: T 
NOTES: The customer said he is having trouble receiving calls. People tell him they have called more than once, but 
the customer said the phone does not ring. Please, respond by the date below. 
Inquiry taken by JOHN PLESCOW> 
1 / I  5/98 Report received. 
2/9/98 Received letter from customer. 
2/9/98 FAX TO GTE: WE HAVE RECEIVED A LETTER FROM MR. WOOD STATING THAT THIS PROBLEM HAS 
NOT YET BEEN RESOLVED. PLEASE PROVIDE A FOLLOW-UP. 
2/20/98 Report received. 
3/26/98 Customer called and said that GTE has never repaired his service and has now disconnected him. He says 
he told GTE that he would not pay his bill until the service was repaired. He can be reached this morning at 696-2858. 
4/2/98 The customer called and said that his service has not been connected or repaired as of yet. I called Arlene at 
GTE who said that he has not paid over $500 in charges and they won't give him service until he pays. He wants a 
copy of the report when I receive it tomorrow. 
4/2/98 Received letter from customer asking for an informal conference. 
4/10/98 Received letter from customer with a list of neighbors who also complain of poor service from GTE. 
4/17/98 Report received. 
4/20/98 Received notice from GTE that they are reconnecting customer, but he still owes over $600. 
5/15/98 Lennie Fullwood of CMU contacted me to find out what my experience has been with the case. It appear that 
Mr. Wood has contacted CMU also, and a case was opened in that division. I told him I would call Debbie Kampert to 
find out whether the customer had paid his bill as agreed. I left a message for Debbie to call me. Debbie called and 
customer has paid. 
6/4/98 I met with Don McDonald and Lennie Fulwood of CMU. Lennie made a trip to the customer's home and ran 
tests. He found no problems. He went to the home of the gentleman that has not been able to reach him. The 
gentleman tried to call Mr. Wood three times but dialed the wrong number each time. Lennie made numerous calls 
himself and they all went through. Mr. Wood has written to Senator Laurent who has written to Mr. Talbott. Lennie is 
expecting to receive some repair records from Debbie Kampert by Monday. After those records are received I will 
close this case and, if the customer is still not satisfied, pass it on for an informal conference to be conducted as 
requested by the customer on April 2. 
6/16/98 Closed with letter for Mr. Talbott's signature and a copy to Senator Laurent. 
07/02/98 - Customer has requested an informal conference regarding his issues wlth GTE.paj 
07/06/98 - Supplmental correspondence from Mr. Wood addressed to Mr. Talbott. Mr. Wood is requesting additional 

CONSUMER TELEPHONE: (941 )-696-9542 

CATEGORY/INFRACTION CODE: GI-11 

information 



07-22 - I spoke with Debbie, and she has agreed to provide a phone with large buttons to Mr. Wood's neighbor. This 
may resolve the problem of misdialing Mr. Wood. She has also agreed to have someone from GTE look at MR. 
Wood's equipment to make sure the phone is ringing./JFP 
07-23 - I called the customer, and left a message. I explained how I requested that the company take some additional 
steps to resolve the matter, 
and I would need to talk with the customer to arange a time he could meet with the company technicians./JFP 
08-18 - The customer sent a letter. In the letter he said that GTE has fixed the problem his neighbor had calling him, 
but he still wants an informal conference./JFP 
08-21 - I called the customer, and I requested he call me./JFP 
08-21 - I spoke to the customer, and he said he would drop his request for an informal confrence if he were to get 3 
weeks out of service credit, on his local phone bill./JFP 
08-21 - I called the company, and GTE said it would issue a time out of service credit./JFP 
08-25 - Arleen called, and the settlement agreement is being sent to the customer today. The customer's account will 
be credited $25.00, if he signs the agreement./JFP 
09-04 - I called the company, and they have not been contacted by the customer. He has not returned the settlement 
agreement./JFP 
09-04 - I am attempting to contact the customer, but his line has remained busy./JFP 
09-04 - I finally, contacted the customer at 4:OO P.M., and I left a message on his answering machine. I requested he 
let me know if he received the agreement./JFP 
09-09 - I spoke to the customer. I called him, he did not return my call. He said if a second line, that is scheduled to 
be installed today, is installed with no problems, he would sign the settlement agreement./JFP 

09-09 - Arlene called, and said that the customer's second line has been installed, and he is satisfied./JFP 

$n 
09-09 - I called the company, and I relayed what the customer told me./JFP 

09-10 - I spoke with the customer, and he is satisfied. He said he would sign the agreement, and mailed it out 
today./JFP 09-10 - I called GTE and I relayed what the customer told me./JFP 
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09-17 - I called the customer, and he has not mailed the agreement yet. He has made some modifications to the 
agreement, so the company will have to approve the changes. I relayed this information to GTE./JFP 
09-25 - GTE's response received. The company will not sign the agreement as modified./JFP 

11-03 - I called the company, and a settle agreement is being worked on./JFP 
11-17 - I called the company, and the agreement is still being drafted./JFP 
12- 02 - I checked and the agreement is still being drafted./JFP 
12- 17 - I called the company, and I was told the agreement should be completed by the end of the year./JFP 
01-1 1 = I called GTE, and Debby said that a new attempt to resolve the matter by letter is being done. She said the 
letter will be done in the nest couple of days./JFP 
01-12-99 - The company sent a copy of the letter ans proposed settlement agreement./JFP 
01-19 - I called the customer, and I requested he return my call. I need to talk to the customer about the 
agreement/JFP 
01-20 - I called the customer again, and I left the same message I left the day before./JFP 
01-21 - I called the customer again, and I left the same message./FJP 
01-22 - I called again, and I got the answering machine again. I left the 
same message./FJP 
01-25 - I called again, and I left a message on his answering machine./JFP 
01-25 - I checked with the company, and they have not been contacted by the customer./JFP 
01-26 - I called the customer again, and I again requested he return my call./JFP 
02-02 - I called hte company, and They have not followed up with the customer yet./JFP 
02-03 - I called the company, and I was told the customer would be contactedf today./JFP 
02-03 - I spoke to Debby,k and she said she spoke to the customer. He said he need to think about the 
agreement./JFP 
02-04 - I called The customer, and I left a message requesting he return my call./JFP 
02-08 - I called the customer, and I requested he call me. Also, I checked with the company, and the customer has not 
contacted the company./JFP 
02-09 - I called the customer, and I requested he return my call./JFP 
02-16 - I called the customer again, and I requested he return my call./JFP 
02-17 - I called the customer, on my second line, and he picked up. He said he understands that tthe PSC has no 
jurisdiction over damage clames, but he he has some questions that he said the answers too, are in the FAC. He said 
his hard drive has been broken, and he has been unable to do the resurch. He said he is making the repairs today, 
and we should talk on 02-23JJFP 
02-1 7 - I called the company, and I requested to know the total amount of credits that the customer has received since 
the beginning of this inquiry./JFP 
02-23 - I called the customer. and I requested he return my call./JFP 
02-27 - I spoke to the customer, and he wants to go to conference. He understands that the PSC has no authority 
over damages, but he believes he has not received enough of a credit for the time his phone was out of service. Note, 

10-12 - I spoke with Debby, and she will contact the customer to see if an agreement can be reached./JFP O O K l  



- me company nas sard that the CuStOmer received mor in Service guarantee credits, than he would have received if he 
had been given time out of service credit./JFP 
03-26-99 I, Shirley Stokes, received this file from Mr. John Plescow during the afternoon. 
03-29-99 I notified my supervisor, Mrs. Jennifer Erdman-Bridges, that the file is incomplete. She will have Chris to 
check the 1997 file boxes for the original file. S. Stokes. 
03-30-99 CAF (Chris) obtained some of CMU's correspondence regarding this customer's complaint. I still need a 
copy of Mr. Talbott's June 16, 1998, letter. S. Stokes 
03-31 I sent an E-mail to Mrs. Bridges with a copy to Mr. Leroy Rasberry stating that we need Lennie Fulwood's 
(CMU) assistance in providing information regarding his findings in this case. S. Stokes 
04-01 I received a copy of Mr. Talbott's June 17, 1998, letter from Mrs. Bridges. S .  Stokes 
04-06 At 10:23 a.m., I tried to reach Mr. Wood. I left a message on his answering machine to give me a call to discuss 
his informal conference request concerns. I explained that I had reviewed the file and it appears that the service 
problem has been resolved. S.  Stokes. 
04-06 FAXED TO CO. Based on GTE's April 17, 1998 report, a tornado destroyed Mr. Wood's residence on March 9, 
1998. The company made a follow-up field visit to Mr. Wood's residence on March 23, 1998, and found his private 
road was barricaded, indicating still no facilities. On March 27, 1998, GTE informed Mr. Wood that his service was 
temporarily disconnected on March 25, 1998 for nonpayment, but was restored on April 17, 1998. Additionally, Mr. 
Wood had informed GTE on March 27, 1998, that his service was disconnected and would be renting a place in 
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Highlands due to his heart condition. 
*For clarification, please provide me with a written report ASAP or by April 8, 1999, regarding the following 

If so, please provide the date? 

information. S. Stokes 
*Was the service restored between March 23, 1998 and March 25, 19987 

*Was 813 (or 941)-696-2858 the new telephone number or temporary number 
connected at the Highland address? If so, what was that address? 
*After the company completed the cable splicing on February 26, 1998, 
service was cut over to the new cable 

04-08 Mr. Wood called around 10:30 a.m. He stated that he still wanted to have the informal conference. I explained 
that the file information revealed information about other customers' concerns. However, I explained that the informal 
conference will only be regarding his service problems. Mr. Wood agreed to a telephone conference on May 12, 1999, 
at 10 a.m. I explained that I will call GTE to confirm this date. Mr. Wood also stated that he is in Miami, as he is today, 
sometimes and provided me with his Miami telephone number 305-935-0784. Before the conference date, he will 
confirm the contact telephone number for the informal conference. S.  Stokes 
04-08 At 10:35 am., I called GTE regarding the informal conference concern. Ms. Arlene Favata stated that Debby 
Kampert was out of the office until Monday, April 12, 1999. She will provide the information to Debby for her to call me 
Monday morning, April 12, 1999, regarding the conference date. S. Stokes 
04-08 At 10:39 a.m. I called Mr. Wood to let him know that the party at GTE who needs to confirm the conference date 
is out of the office until Monday, April 12. I explained that I will follow up with him on Monday, and he also stated that 
he will be in Miami on that date. I told him that I will call his Miami telephone number on Monday regarding the 
confirmation date. S. Stokes 
04-08 Received an E-mail from GTE requesting an extension until Monday, April 12, 1999 to answer the above 
questions as noted on April 6, 1999-granted. S. Stokes 
04-12 Around 9 a.m., I called GTE to speak with Debby Kampert. Ms. Arlene Favata told me that she wasn't in the 
office at that time. S. Stokes 
04-12 At 4:15 pm., I called GTE to speak with Ms. Kampert. Ms. Favata told me that Ms. Kampert had sent me an 
E-Mail agreeing to the 10 a.m. time. However, she stated that she needed to be finish by 11 :45 a.m. due to another 
engagment. I notified Ms. Favata that I had not received that message since we were having computer problems. She 
also told me that she will send the supplemental report information after our computer problems are resolved. S. 
Stokes 
04-12 At 4:23 pm., I called Mr. Wood regarding the ending time. He still agreed to the 10 a.m. May 12 conference 
date, I explained that I will follow up with him regarding the conference time in a letter on Wednesday or Thursday. 
Due to computer problems on Wednesday and a deposition on Thursday, the letter was not sent to Mr. Wood. S. 
Stokes 
04-14 Due to the computer/E-mail problems, I printed GTE's E-mails to me today. I also returned an E-mail message 
to Ms. Kampert that Mr. Wood still agreed to the conference date and time. 
04-16 Letter to Mr. Wood regarding the 10 a.m. May 12, 1999, telephone informal conference. I also asked him to 
confirm his contact telephone number before May 10, 1999. S. Stokes 
04-21 FAXED TO CO. I HAVE NOT RECEIVED THE RESPONSE TO MY APRIL 6,1999, FAX REQUEST AS 
NOTED ABOVE. PLEASE FAX THIS INFORMATION TO ME BY TOMORROW, APRIL 22,1999. S. STOKES. 
04-22 Received supplemental report. The report stated that the service was not restored between March 23-25, 1998. 
At that time the company stated that the sewice related issues resulting from the tornado had not been resolved. 
However, the service was disconnected for the billing issues on March 25, 1998. GTE stated that telephone number 
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please provide the date that the customer's 

'PLEASE FAX THE REPORT TO SHIRLEY STOKES AT 41 3-61 26-THANKS 



34 I - O Y O - L Q ~  IS ivir. Vvllllam Perry s telepone number. I he company a lSO verified that the customer's service was not 
connected to the new cable before the tornado on March 9, 1998 and service disconnection on March 25, 1998. GTE 
also asked me what it could do to settle this matter prior to the informal conference. 1 returned the E-mail report 
stating that if the company is willing to issue additional compensation to Mr. Wood to resolve the informal conference, 
the company may want to discuss the informaton with Mr. Wood and let me know the outcome. S. Stokes 
04-22 GTE returned the E-mail reply, stating that $25 was offered to close the case. However, this is the same offer 
that the customer refused to sign the second Settlement Agreement Form when John Plescow was handling the 
case. S. Stokes 
04-30 Received GTE's Settlement Agreement offer to Mr. Wood along with a cover letter to him. GTE offered to issue 
$25 on both telephone numbers 941-696-9542 and 941-696-8914 for a total credit of $50. The letter also explained the 
previous credits issued to Mr. Wood's accout. S. Stokes. 
05-05 At 11:lO a.m., I called GTE and spoke with Ms. Debby Kampert to verify the telephone number given in the April 
17, 1998, report regarding the installation order information. She verified that the telephone number should have been 
941-696-9542. When asked about 941-696-8914, she stated that Mr. Wood had that line installed sometimes later 
and not an issue in complaint. S. Stokes. 
05-1 1 At 9:Ol a.m., I called Mr. Wood to confirm his contact telephone number for tomorrow's informal conference. 
He stated that the number is 941-696-9542. 
05-1 1 Received GTE's 1151 a.m. E-mail message, stating that Mr. Wood just called the co. with a counter proposal. 
GTE also stated that Mr. Wood stated that he will not be at his home telephone number tomorrow. GTE advised him 
to call me. 
05-1 1 At 1205 p.m., I called Mr. Wood regarding the above information. He stated that he has to go to Tampa to take 
a state test become a minority contractor. 1 reminded him that I had spoken with him at 9:Ol a.m. today and was told 
that I can reach him at 941-696-9542 for the inf. conf. He stated that he will call me from Tampa the test won't be 
given until three more months. I gave him my direct line telephone number, 1-850413-6125. I explained and 
emphasized several times to Mr. Wood, that the informal conference is scheduled for 10 a.m. tomorrow. If he does 
not call as scheduled, I will proceed with the next step in writing a recommendation in this case. He stated that he 
understood. I also emphasized that if he and GTE agree to a counter proposal, it needs to be expedited and before the 
10 a.m. inf. conf. I also told him that if he signs the Settlement, he cannot add any additional notes to it. 
05-1 1 At 12:15 p.m., I called GTE and relayed the above information to Ms. Arlene Favata since Ms. Debby Kampert 
was out of the office at that time. I asked her to give me Ms. Kampert's direct line to reach her after Mr. Wood calls 
me tomorrow. It is 813-483-2531 and Ms. Favata's line is 813-483-2522. S. Stokes. 
05-1 1 I received a copy of Mr. Wood's May 11, 1999, letter to GTE regarding a proposed settlement to be executed 
today. He also stated that he will only have access to a pay telephone (no mentioned of this info during our 
discussion) when he's in Tampa tomorrow. (It  appears that Mr. Wood keeps bringing up new things regarding the inf. 
conf.) S. Stokes 
05-1 1 At 2:15 p.m., I call GTE to verify receipt of Mr. Wood's letter. Ms. Favata confirmed receipt and stated that Ms. 
Kampert was in a meeting. S. Stokes 
05-1 1 Received GTE's report stating that it issued a late notice on March 13, 1998, for payment of $232.27 prior to the 
March 25, 1998 service disconnection. GTE also stated it refused Mr. Wood's counter proposal for $25 for each 
treble ticket "as he feels the service was never fixed." GTE stands by its $50 ($25 on Mr. Wood's two accounts) credit 
offer). S. Stokes 
05-12 Telephone Informal Conference was held today, without settlement. GTE will provide post-conf. info. and Mr. 
Wood requested a copy. S. Stokes 
05-19 Received Supplemental reports, stating that the trouble reports were overnight to CMU (Lennie) & the service 
disconneted occurred at the end of the day on March 25, 1998. S. Stokes. 
END OF LINE 10--DO NOT TYPE BELOW THIS LINE--SEE BILLCATS.SAS 

Wood v. GTE Florida, Inc. 
DOAH Case No. 99-3595 
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One Tampa Cty Comer 
P a  Omu Bar 1 IO, FLTCMlO 
Tamp, Fbrldr 556014110 

Mr. Lennio f u k w d  
Bureau of Servica Evaluation 
Division of Communications 
Florida Public SoNice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Fi 323994850 

Re: Blll Wood (CaMn wlllls Wood) 

Dear Mr. F u e  

Tho following infonnatlon is provided in reaponso to your letter dated ~ a r e h  31 i 988, 
regarding Mr. 8111 WooCY8 FPSC inquiry of MM=h 28,1998. 

On February 26, cablo splicing was completed to Mr. Wood's residence. DUO to 
defedive vacarrt pain in the new cable, Mr. Wood was nd cut over to me n w  &le. 

On February 27, GTE onginw, Tqi )bhr, lrtt m m q o  on W. Woad'8 rrcorder 
advising him of the delay and based OCI wmthar c#rditiOru, G7E w i d  dear the 
defective cable pain as SOOn as possible. 

On Mamh 9, a 
Jim Farmer and a GTE suF#rviwf, Skip Davis made a fleid visit to Mr. Wood's 
resid-. Mr. F-w and Mr. OaVit found Mr. Wood -rim m, his honn 
destroyed by the tornado. At that tbne Mr. F 8 m w  -ked Mr, Wood to please nom him 
when he had tmpOrWy or fm"t fsdiitiea With pwW, so GTE cauld provide him 
servica hk. F8mer and Mr. Davi8 left thair business cords WiOI hh. Wood. 

On 23, W. ~ ~ r m  made a fled visit and noticed met W. w w s  private road 
was barricaded, indicating to him that Mr. Wood still dld not h8ve fadlttles. 

On March 27, GTE enginoar, Ted Keiw c0ncpd.d Mr. Wood at the can be readred 
number. Mr. Wood stated that his &ca was disumneded. Mr. Wood stated ttrat he 
would be renting a p l m  in Highlands and kcausa of his hur t  cmdition, ha would 
need his phone at mat location 

touched down in tho Polk w u t y  m a .  GTE sodon manager, 

a 
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Mr. Lennie fulwood 
April 171 I998 
Page 2 

Re: B ~ I I  Wood (Calvin willla Wood) 

- 
On March 27, Mn. Sandy H ~ & s ,  GTE ExecutivO Assistant o~ntacted Mr. Wood to 
advim him his w i a s  ww t-b c&c"dd on Match 25, due to nm payment not 
a repair issue. Mr. Wood advised he w i d  not pay his bill until his repair issues were 
rm&ved. P-t was due on ths aaaunt and no action could be takan until Mr. Wood 
paid his outstanding balsncS. 

PI-e note: Serrioe was disaxvlected for M)I~ payment - 888 payment history attached. 
cumntty duo: 

Am Toll $523.83 
NonReg S79.50 
Total due S664.a 
Nota: CustomefS lad 
in the mount of 91.74 wbnt towrudS the outstanding 0-W bill. I 

' GTE Reguiatbd Charge8 $60.61 (87.39 1- 26.78) 

a p p m  on tha febntery bill and that p a y " t  

We trust thb providoa you with the information you mquim to m t v e  this matter. 



I I 1 I 

I a 1 r i - i  E l  € 
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Debby 6. Kampert 
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GTE Network Services 

One Tampa City Center 
Post Office Box 11 0, FLTCO616 
Tampa, Florida 33601-01 10 

April 17, 1998 

Mr. Richard Durbin 
Division of Consumer Affairs 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850 

Re: Bill Wood (Calvin Willie Wood) 
Case Number 1990221 

Dear Mr. Durbin: 

The following information is provided in supplemental response to Mr. Bill Wood's 
FPSC inquiry of March 26, 1998. 

On February 26, cable splicing was completed to Mr. Wood's residence. Due to 
defective vacant pairs in the new cable, Mr. Wood was not cut over to the new cable. 

On February 27, GTE engineer, Ted Keiser, left message on Mr. Wood's recorder 
advising him of the delay and based on weather conditions. GTE would clear the 
defective cable pairs as soon as possible. 

On March 9, a tornado touched down in the Polk county area. GTE section manager, 
Jim Farmer and a GTE supervisor, Skip Davis made a field visit to Mr. Wood's 
residence. Mr. Farmer and Mr. Davis found Mr. Wood wondering around, his home 
destroyed by the tornado. At that time Mr. Farmer asked Mr. Wood to please notify him 
when he had temporary or permanent.facilities with power, so GTE could provide him 
service. Mr. Farmer and Mr. Davis left their business cards with Mr. Wood. 

On March 23, Mr. Farmer made a field visit and noticed that Mr. Wood's private road 
was barricaded' indicating to him that Mr. Wood still did not have facilities. 

On March 27, GTE engineer, Ted Keiser contacted Mr. Wood at the can be reached 
number. Mr. Wood stated that his service was disconnected. Mr. Wood stated that he 
would be renting a place in Highlands and because of his heart condition, he would 
need his phone at that location. 

A part of GTE Corporation 6~ I ( 
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Mr. Durbin 
Case Number 1990221 
April 17, 1998 
Page 2 

On March 27, Mrs. Sandy Henrichs, GTE Executive Assistant contacted Mr. Wood to 
advise him his service was temporarily disconnected on March 25, due to non payment not 
a repair issue, Mr. Wood advised he would not pay his bill until his repair issues were 
resolved. Payment was due on the account and no action could be taken until Mr. Wood 
paid his outstanding balance. 

Please note: Service was disconnected for non payment - see payment history attached. 
Currently due: 
GTE Regulated Charges $60.61 (87.39 less 26.78) 
A l T  Toll $523.83 
NonReg $79.58 
Total due $664.02 
Note: Customer’s last payment appeared on the February bill and that payment 
in the amount of 91.74 went towards the outstanding December bill. 

GTE has already issued 
$25.00 SPG appeared on the February bill 
$25.00 local service adjustment appeared on the March bill 

On April 17. Ms Henrichs contacted Mr. Wood at the can be reached number. Ms. 
Henrichs explained about the past due amount and offered to have his service 
reconnected with toll bocks in place until the outstanding balance was paid in full. Ms. 
Henrichs advised she would make payment arrangements with Mr. Wood. Mr. Wood 
declined the offer stating he would not pay GTE until his repair issues were 
resolved. 

GTE has issued an installation order for Mr. Wood’s service on 813-696-2858 with toll 
blocks on the account (Order Number 1059887,F910). The order is due dated to be 
complete April 20. The toll blocks will remain on the account until the charges are paid in 
full. GTE is still willing to make payment arrangements with Mr. Wood on the outstanding 
balance of $664.02. Normal collection ’ procedures, including disconnection for 
nonpayment will be put on hold until the FPSC complaint has been closed. At that time, 
collection procedures will resume. 

plct 35q& 

We trust this provides you with the information you require to resolve this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Debby 6. Kar&ert 
Attachment 

A part of GTE Corporation 



Bill Wood 941 -696-9542 

MONTH 
~~~ 

Bill Amount Non Regulated Payments/ adj Balance DUE GTE 
Regulated 

18.42 

22.54 

ATT 
Regulated 

October 1997 89.99 5.70 Vartec no payment 89.99 65.87 

1 05.83 

69.34 

November 128.37 no payment 21 8.36 

91.76 18.42 4.00 PPC 89.99 payment 220.13 December 

January 1998 164.42 38.85 107.93 1.97 GTE 
15.67 other 

~ ~~ ~~~ 

128.37 payment 
~~ 

256.18 

94.61 27.16 
(25.00) SPG 

91.45 1.00 GTE 91.74 payment 

(1.78) 00s adj 

257.27 February 1998 

March 1998 262.48 28.86 192.30 1.42 GTE 
39.90 GTENET 

494.75 

(25.00) adjl 
local service 

no payment April 1998 169.29 . 17.52 (.33) adj 
19.95 GTE NET 

664.04 132.15 

Current 
balances 

87.39 523.83 79.58 (26.78) 664.04 

Service Out complete 04/04/98 
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Wood v. GTE Florida. Inc. 

A2.4 P " e n t  Arrangements and Credit Allowances ( C o n t i & )  DOAH Case NO. 99-3595 

-3  P a p m t  f o r  se rv i ce  
Exhibit GTE-12 
Page 1 of 1 

a. A l l  charges due by the cus tmer  are payable a t  the  Cmpany's business o f f i c e  o r  a t  any agency 
duly author ized  by the Company t o  receive such payments. Any errors,  i r r e g u l a r i t i e s ,  o r  
ob jec t i ons  t o  the b i l l  rmst be made by the customer t o  t h e  Conpany u i t h i n  a pe r iod  o f  s i x t y  
(60) days from the date o f  the b i l l .  I f  no repor t  o f  any e r ro r ,  i r r e g u l a r i t y ,  o r  ob jec t i on  t o  
a b i l l  i s  received by the Conpany from the customer w i t h i n  s a i d  60-day per iod,  the  b i l l i n g  
s h a l l  be deemed correct. Where o v e r b i l l i n g  of a subscr iber occurs, due e i the r  t o  Company o r  
subscr iber  e r ro r ,  no l i a b i l i t y  ex i s t s  uhich u i l l  requ i re  the  Corrpany t o  pay any i n t e r e s t ,  
d iv idend, o r  other ccqensat ion  on the amount ove rb i l l ed .  

The subscr iber  sha l l  pay monthly in  advance o r  on demand a l l  charges f o r  serv ice  and equipment 
and s h a l l  pay on demand a l l  charges f o r  long-distance service.  The subscriber i s  respons ib le  
f o r  payment o f  a l l  charges fo r  services fu rn ished the  subscr iber,  inc lud ing  charges f o r  
serv ices  o r ig ina ted  or charges accepted a t  the subscr iber 's  s ta t i on ,  and f o r  charges charged t o  
t h e  subscr iber  from another s ta t i on  by any person e n t i t l e d  t o  use o f  the  serv ice  as provided i n  
A2.2.lb. 

(1) A charge of 525.00 i f  the face value of the check does no t  exceed 550.00; $30.00 i f  t he  (c) 
face value o f  the check exceeds S50.00 but does n o t  exceed 5300.00, and $40.00 i f  the  face  I 
va lue  o f  the check exceeds 5300.00, o r  5% of  t h e  face va lue  o f  the check, whichever i s  ( c )  
g rea ter ,  u i l l  apply uhenever a check or  d r a f t  presented f o r  payment f o r  serv ice  i s  no t  
accepted by the i n s t i t u t i o n  on uhich i t  i s  u r i t t e n .  For a check or  d r a f t  w r i t t e n  p r i o r  t o  
the  e f f e c t i v e  date o f  t h i s  t a r i f f ,  a charge o f  $20.00 or  5% o f  the face value o f  the  ( c )  

(C) 

b. 

check, whichever i s  greater, u i l l  apply.' 

c. B i l l s  s h a l l  not be considered delinquent p r i o r  t o  the  e x p i r a t i o n  o f  f i f t e e n  ( 1 5 )  days from the  
da te  o f  m a i l i n g  or  de l i very  by the Company. Houever, t he  Company may demand imnediate payment 
under the  f o l l o u i n g  circunstances: 

(1 )  Where serv ice  i s  terminated or abandoned; 

(2 )  Where t o l l  service i s  tu0 ( 2 )  times grea ter  than the subscr iber 's average usage as 
r e f l e c t e d  on the monthly b i l l s  fo r  the three ( 3 )  months p r i o r  t o  the cur ren t  b i l l  or ,  i n  
the case o f  a neu subscriber who has been rece iv ing  se rv i ce  f o r  less than four  ( 4 )  months, 
uhere the  t o l l  service i s  tu ice  the estimated monthly t o l l  service.  

d. Should se rv i ce  be suspended f o r  non-payment of charges, r e s t o r a t i o n  of serv ice  u i l l  be made 
o n l y  as provided under "Restoration charge" i n  Sec t ion  A4. o f  t h i s  T a r i f f .  

e. When the  serv ice  has been disconnected fo r  non-payment, the  se rv i ce  agreement i s  considered t o  
Reestablishment of  serv ice  may be made o n l y  upon the execut ion o f  a neu have been terminated. 

se rv i ce  agreement, uhich i s  subject t o  the prov is ions  o f  t h i s  T a r i f f .  

A t  i t s  d i sc re t i on ,  the Company may res to re  o r  r e e s t a b l i s h  se rv i ce  uh ich  has been suspended o r  
disconnected f o r  non-payrent of charges without payment o f  a l l  charges due. Such r e s t o r a t i o n  
o r  reestablishment sha l l  not  be construed as a ua i ve r  o f  any r i g h t s  t o  suspend or  disconnect 
se rv i ce  f o r  nowpayment o f  any such or  other charges due and unpaid, o r  f o r  the v i o l a t i o n  of 
the  p rov i s ions  o f  t h i s  T a r i f f ;  nor sha l l  the f a i l u r e  t o  suspend or  disconnect serv ice  f o r  non- 
payment o f  any past due account o r  accounts operate as a waiver t o  suspend or disconnect 
se rv i ce  f o r  non-payment o f  such account o r  any other pas t  due account. 

f. 

4 .4 Al louance for I n t e r n q t i o r s  

a. Customers experiencing a serv ice  outage exceeding the  per iods  descr ibed i n  b. and c. f o l l o u i n g  
u i l l  rece ive  a c red i t  allouance as provided i n  b. and c. f o l l o u i n g ,  and a Service Performance 
Guarantee c r e d i t  as provided i n  A2.4.7 of t h i s  T a r i f f .  

b. Exchange Service 

(1 )  When the  use of service or f a c i l i t i e s  fu rn ished by the  Company i s  in te r rup ted  due t o  any 
cause other than the negligence o r  u i l l f u l  ac t  o f  the subscr iber  or the f a i l u r e  o f  the 
f a c i l i t i e s  provided by the subscriber, a p ro  r a t a  adjustment o f  the  f i x e d  m n t h l y  charges 
invo lved u i l l  be al ioued automat ical ly,  f o r  the  se rv i ce  and f a c i l i t i e s  rendered useless 
and inopera t ive  by reason o f  the i n t e r r u p t i o n  d u r i n g  the t ime s a i d  i n t e r r u p t i o n  cont inues 
i n  excess o f  tuenty-four hours from the time i t  I S  repor ted  t o  o r  detected by the Company, 
except as otheruise spec i f ied  i n  t h i s  T a r i f f .  The adjustment s h a l l  not be app i icab le  f o r  
the time that the Ccmpany stands ready t o  r e p a i r  the  se rv i ce  and the subscr iber does n o t  
p rov ide  access t o  t h e  Ccirpany fo r  such r e s t o r a t i o n  uork. For the  purpose of admin is te r ing  
t h i s  regu la t ion ,  every month i s  considered t o  have t h i r t y  days. 

'Nonpayment o f  the  charge u i l l  not cons t i t u te  s u f f i c i e n t  cause f o r  i n t e r r u p t i o n  or  cance l l a t i on  o f  serv ice .  

PETER A .  DAKS, PRESIDENT EFFECTIVE: October 1, 1996 
TAMPA, FLORIDA ISSUED: S c p t e r r t x r  16, 1996 
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.4 ~llouance for Interruptions (Continued) 
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c. private Line Service 

( 1 )  Uhen service utilizing two-wire or four-wire intraexchange Local Channels is inter- 
rupted for a period of 24 hours or more, credit is alloued for the proportionate part 
of the monthly charge in multiples of one day for each 24 hours or major fraction 
thereof of interruption for the portion of the service affected by the interruption. 

For service utilizing Local Channels other than those preceding, no credit is allowed 
f o r  interruption to service of less than 30 minutes. Interruptions of 30 minutes or 
over are credited to the subscriber at the proportionate monthly charge in half-hour 
multiples for each half-hour or major fraction thereof of interruption. 

( 2 )  

.S Provision for Certain Taxes and Fees 

a. Uhen a municipality or political subdivision of the state charges the Company any license, 
occupantional, franchise, inspection or other similar tax or fee, whether in a l m p  sun, or 
at a flat rate, or based on receipts, o r  based on poles, uires, conduits, or other 
facilities, the aggregate amount of such taxes and fees will be billed, insofar as 
practical, pro rata to exchange subscribers receiving service in the municipality or 
political subdivision. 

.6 Late Payment Charge 

a. A Late Payment Charge of one and a half percent ( 1 . 5 % )  will be applied to each customer's 
bill (including accounts billed in accordance uith the Company's Billing and Collection 
Services Agreements) uhen the previous month's bill has not been paid in full prior to the 
next billing date. The 1.5 percent charge is applied to the total unpaid amount carried 
foruard, and is included in the total amount due on the current bill. This tariff shall 
apply to federal and state government pursuant to existing statutes applicable to those 
governmental entities. Effective January 1 ,  1992, county and municipal governments will be 
assessed a 1% Late Payment Charge in accordance with the provisions of the Florida Prompt 
Payment Act, Sections 218.70-218.79, Florida Statutes. 

7. Service Performance Guarantee 

a. Business 

(1.) If a business customer requests installation or repair of Company-ouned facilities 
used to provide exchange, message toll, private line or enhanced services offered 
under this tariff and the installation or repair is not compieted as agreed, the 
customer will be eligible to receive a credit of $100.00. 
trouble report may be applied for the affected service to w h i c h  the customer 
subscribes to in this tariff. 

Cne credit per order o r  

(2.) Each credit shall be limited to the amount described above for the particular line o r  
lines associated uith the service to be installed or repaired. 

( 3 . )  Credit will be provided in accordance uith the above conditions at the request of the 
customer. The Service Performance Guarantee uill appear as either a $100.00 credit on (N) 
the customeris bill o r  something of equal value, as mutually agreed upon betueen the I 
customer and the Company, uill be provided to the customer. ( N )  

(4.) Credit uill be extended in accordance with the above conditions only for installation 
or restoration of exchange, private Line, message toll, or enhanced services or for 
installation or repair of Company-owned facilities used to provide those services. 

PETER A. DAKS, PRESIDENT E F F E C T I V E :  ScptemDer 20, 1996 
TAHPA, FLORIDA 
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a. Business (Continued) 

(5.) The c r e d i t  w i l l  no t  apply t o  condi t ions r e s u l t i n g  from: 

(a.) U i l L f u l  neglect ,  misuse or  abuse by the  customer. 

(b.) Problems i n  the customer's premises equipnent o r  i n  the  c u s t m r l s  i ns ide  wire. 

(c.) Natura l  d isas ters ,  labor d i f f i c u l t i e s ,  goverrmental o rders ,  c i v i l  c m t i o n s ,  
general  netuork fa i lu re ,  cable cu ts  a f f e c t i n g  more than 5% of the  Company's 
customers o r  circunstances beyond the  c o n t r o l  and/or knouledge o f  the  Company. 

Temporar i ly  o r  permanently d iscont inued-serv ice  due t o  nonpayment o f  b i l l s .  (d.) 

( 6 . )  (De le ted)  

b. Residence 

I f  a residence customer requests i n s t a l l a t i o n  o r  r e p a i r  Of  Company-ouned f a c i l i t i e s  used 
t o  p rov ide  se rv i ce  of fered under t h i s  T a r i f f ,  and t h e  i n s t a l l a t i o n  or  repa i r  i s  not 
completed as agreed, the customer w i l l  be e l i g i b l e  t o  rece ive  a c r e d i t  o f  $25.00. One 
c r e d i t  per  order o r  t rouble report  my be app l i ed  f o r  the  a f f e c t e d  se rv i ce  t o  which the 
customer subscribes t o  i n  th i s  t a r i f f .  

Each c r e d i t  s h a l l  be l im i ted  t o  the amount descr ibed above f o r  t he  p a r t i c u l a r  l i n e  or 
l i n e s  associated w i t h  the service t o  be i n s t a l l e d  or  repa i red .  

C red i t  w i l l  be provided i n  accordance u i t h  t h e  above cond i t i ons  a t  t he  request of  the 
customer. The Service Performance Guarantee w i l l  appear as e i t h e r  a $25.00 c r e d i t  on the 
customerls bilL o r  something of equal value, as r ru tua l l y  agreed upon between the  customer 
and t h e  Company, w i l l  be provided t o  the customer. 

C r e d i t  w i l l  be extended i n  accordance u i t h  the  above cond i t i ons  o n l y  f o r  i n s t a l l a t i o n  or 
r e p a i r  o f  Company-owned f a c i l i t i e s  used t o  p rov ide  serv ices  o f f e r e d  i n  accordance u i t h  
t h i s  t a r i f f .  

The c r e d i t  u i l l  no t  apply t o  conditions r e s u l t i n g  from: 

(a.) Wi l l fu l  neg lec t ,  misuse or  abuse by the customer. 

(b.) Problems i n  the  customer's premises equipnent o r  i n  t h e  customer's ins ide  w i r e .  

(c . )  Natura l  d i sas te rs ,  Labor d i f f i c u l t i e s ,  goverrmental orders,  c i v i l  conmotions, 
general  netuork faiLure, cable cu ts  a f f e c t i n g  more than 5% o f  the Company's 
customers or  circumstances beyond the c o n t r o l  and/or knowledge of the  Company. 

Temporar i ly  o r  permanently discontinued se rv i ce  due t o  nonpayment o f  b i l l s .  (d.) 

(De 1 e ted)  

A2.5 L i a b i l i t y  o f  t he  Corrpany 

.1  Service I r r e g u l a r i t i e s  

a. The l i a b i l i t y  of the  Company fo r  damages a r i s i n g  ou t  o f  mistakes, omissions, in te r rup t ions ,  
delays, e r r o r s  o r  de fec ts  i n  any of the services o r  f a c i l i t i e s  fu rn ished by the Company 
( inc lud ing ,  but no t  L imi ted  to ,  exchange, t o l l ,  p r i v a t e  Line, supplemental q u i p e n t  and 
d i rec to ry  se rv i ces )  s h a l l  i n  no event exceed an amount equ iva len t  t o  t he  propor t ionate  charge 
t o  the subscr iber  f o r  the per iod  of service dur ing which such mistake, omission, in te r rup t ion ,  
delay, e r r o r  o r  de fec t  occurs as provided i n  A2.4.4. 

JOHN A. FERRELL, PRESIDENT EFFECTIVE: A u g u s t  24, 1999 
TAMPA, FLORIDA ISSUED: A u g u s t  9, lopP 
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a. Business (Continued) 

(5.) The credit uill not apply to conditions resulting from: 

( a . )  Willful neglect, misuse or abuse by the customer. 

(b.) Problems in the c u s t m r l s  premises equipnent or in the customerls inside wire. 

(c.) Natural disasters, labor difficulties, governmental orders, civi.1 c m t i o n s ,  
general netuork failure, cable cuts affecting more than 5% of the Companyls 
c u s t m r s  or circunstances beyond the control and/or knouledge of the Company. 

Temporarily or permanently discontinued-service due to nonpayment of bills. (d.) 

( 6 . )  (Deleted) 

b. Residence 

(1.) If a residence c u s t m r  requests installation or repair of Conpany-owned facilities used 
to provide service offered under this Tariff, and the installotion or repair is not 
completed as agreed, the c u s t m r  uill be eligible to receive a credit of 525.00. One 
credit per order or trouble report may be applied for the affected service to which the 
customer subscribes to in this tariff. 

( 2 . )  Each credit shall be limited to the amount described above for the particular line or 
lines associated uith the service to be installed or repaired. 

( 3 . )  Credit uill be provided in accordance with the above conditions at the request of  the 
customer. The Service Performance Guarantee uill appear as either a 525.00 credit on the 
customer's bill or something of equal value, as mutually agreed upon between the c u s t m r  
and the Company, uill be provided to the c u s t m r .  

Credit uill be extended in accordance uith the above conditions only for installation or 
repair of Company-ouned facilities used to provide services offered in accordance with 
this tariff. 

( 4 . )  

( 5 . )  The credit uill not apply to conditions resulting from: 

(e.) Willful neglect, misuse or abuse by the customer. 

(b.) Problems in the custmeris premises equipnent or in the customeris inside wire. 

(c.) Natural disasters, Labor difficulties, goverrrnental orders, civil comtions, 
general netuork failure, cable cuts affecting more than 5% of the Company's 
customers or  circumstances beyond the control and/or knowledge o f  the Company. 

Temporarily or permanently discontinued service due to nonpayment o f  bills. (d.) 

(6.) (Deleted) 

A2.5 Liability of the Camany 

.1  Service Irregularities 

a. The liability of the Company for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, 
delays, errors or defects in any o f  the services or facilities furnished by the Company 
(including, but not limited to, exchange, toll, private line, supplemental equipnent a n d  
directory services) shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge 
to the subscriber for the period of service during which such mistake, omission, interruption, 
delay, error or defect occurs a s  provided in A 2 . 4 . 4 .  

JOHN A. FERRELL, PRESIDENT EFFECTIVE: Augrrst 24, 1999 
TAHPA, FLORIDA ISSUED: August 9, 1999 

(C) 

(C) 
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Consuner s 
TeFphone # (941)-696-9542 T O C O  l i m e  FAX Date 12/30119' 

Can Be 
Reached T ~ P S F O ~ ~  Phone -~ 

- Note j f p  Category GI - 1 1 

Informal Conf . O u t r e a c h  TELEPHONE DIRECTORY Infract ion 

The customer s a i d  he i s  having t r o u b l e  r e c e i v i n g  c a l l s .  

have c a l l e d  more than once, b u t  the customer sa id  the  phone does no t  r i n g .  

Please, respond by the  date below. 

I n q u i r y  taken by JOHN PLESCOW> 

1/15/98 Report received. 

2/9/98 Received l e t t e r  from customer. 

2/9/98 FAX TO GTE: WE HAVE RECEIVED A LETTER FROM MR. WOOD STATING THAT THIS  

2/20/98 Report received. 

3/26/98 Customer c a l l e d  and s a i d  t h a t  GTE has never repai red h i s  serv ice and 

has now disconnected him. He says he t o l d  GTE t h a t  he would n o t  pay h i s  b i l l  

u n t i l  t h e  serv ice  was repai red.  

4/2/98 The customer c a l l e d  and s a i d  t h a t  h i s  serv ice  has no t  been connected o r  

repa i red  as o f  ye t .  

$500 i n  charges and they won't g i v e  him serv ice u n t i l  he pays. He wants a copy 

o f  t h e  r e p o r t  when I rece ive  i t  tomorrow. 

4/2/98 Received l e t t e r  from customer asking f o r  an in formal  conference. 

4/10/98 Received l e t t e r  from customer w i t h  a l i s t  o f  neighbors who a lso  

complain o f  poor serv ice  from GTE. 

4/17/98 Report received. 

4/20/98 
s t i l l  owes over $600. 

People t e l l  him they 

PROBLEM HAS NOT YET BEEN RESOLVED. PLEASE PROVIDE A FOLLOW-UP. 

He can be reached t h i s  morning a t  696-2858. 

I c a l l e d  Arlene a t  GTE who s a i d  t h a t  he has n o t  pa id  over 

Received n o t i c e  from GTE t h a t  they are reconnecting curtomer, but  he 

closed by JRD Date 06/16/1998 

Reply Received T ..~ 

CONSUMER REQUEST 

FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SEitVICE 

COMMISSION 

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVAK 
TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850 

850-413-6100 

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM 
WITH REPORT OF ACTION TO: 

DUE: 01/15/1998 

/-? 

I 
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5/15/98 
been w i t h  the  case. 

was opened i n  t h a t  d i v i s i o n .  

whether t h e  customer had p a i d  h i s  b i l l  as agreed. 

t o  c a l l  me. Debbie c a l l e d  and customer has paid.  

6/4/98 
t o  t h e  customer’s home and ran  t e s t s .  

home of t h e  gentleman t h a t  has n o t  been able t o  reach him. 

t o  c a l l  M r .  Wood three t imes bu t  d i a l e d  the  wrong number each time. Lennie made 

numerous c a l l s  h imse l f  and they a l l  went through. M r .  Wood has w r i t t e n  t o  

Senator Laurent who has w r i t t e n  t o  M r .  Ta lbo t t .  

some r e p a i r  records from Debbie Kampert by Monday. 

received I w i l l  c lose t h i s  case and, i f  the  customer i s  s t i l l  no t  s a t i s f i e d ,  

pass i t  on f o r  an in formal  conference t o  be conducted as requested by the 

customer on A p r i l  2. 

6/16/98 Closed w i t h  l e t t e r  f o r  M r .  Ta lbo t t ’ s  s ignature and a copy t o  Senator 

Laurent. 

07/02/98 - Customer has requested an in formal  conference regarding h i s  issues 

w i t h  GTE.paj 

07/06/98 - Supplmental correspondence from M r .  Wood addressed t o  M r .  Ta lbo t t .  

M r .  Wood i s  request ing a d d i t i o n a l  in format ion.  

07-22 - I spoke w i t h  Debbie, and she has agreed t o  prov ide a phone w i th  l a r g e  

but tons t o  M r .  Wood’s neighbor. 

Wood. 

t o  make sure the  phone i s  r inging./JFP 

07-23 - I c a l l e d  the  customer, and l e f t  a message. I explained how I requested 

tha t  the company take some a d d i t i o n a l  steps t o  reso lve  the  matter, 

and I would need t o  t a l k  w i th  t h e  customer t o  arange a t ime he could meet w i th  

Lennie Fullwood o f  CMU contacted me t o  - f i n d  out what my experience has 

It appear t h a t  M r .  Wood has contacted CMU also,  and a case 

I t o l d  him I would c a l l  Debbie Kampert t o  f i n d  out 

I l e f t  a message f o r  Debbie 

1 met w i t h  Don McDonald and Lennie Fulwood o f  CMU. Lennie made a t r i p  

He went t o  the  

The gentleman t r i e d  

He found no problems. 

Lennie i s  expect ing t o  receive 

A f t e r  those records are 

This may resolve the  problem o f  misd ia l ing  M r .  
She has a lso  agreed t o  have someone from GTE look  a t  MR. Wood’s equipment 
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the company technicians./JFP L 

08-18 - The customer sent a letter. In the letter he said that GTE has fixed 
the problem his neighbor had calling him, but he still wants an informal 
conference./JFP 
08-21 - 1 called the customer, and I requested he call me./JFP 
08-21 - I spoke to the customer, and he said he would drop his request for an 
informal confrence if he were to get 3 weeks out of service credit, on his local 
phone bi 11 ./JFP 
08-21 - I called the company, and GTE said it would issue a time out of service 
credit./JFP 
08-25 - Arleen called, and the settlement agreement is being sent to the 
customer today. The customer’s account will be credited $25.00, if he signs the 
agreement./JFP 
09-04 - I called the company, and they have not been contacted by the customer. 
He has not retut,.ed the settlement agreement./JFP 
09-04 - I am attempting to contact the customer, but his line has remained 
busy. / JFP 
09-04 - I finally, contacted the customer at 4:OO P.M. ,  and I left a message on 

his answering machine. 
agreement./JFP 
09-09 - I spoke to the customer. 
said if a second line, that is scheduled to be installed today, is installed 
with no problems, he would sign the settlement agreement./JFP 
09-09 - I called the company, and I relayed what the customer told me./JFP 
09-09 - Arlene called, and said that the customer’s second line has been 
installed, and he is satisfied./JFP 
09-10 - I spoke with the customer, and he is satisfied. He said he wquld sign 
the agreement, and mailed it out today./JFP 09-10 - I called GTE and I relayed 

I requested he let me know if he received the 

I called him, he did not return my call. He 

~ 
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- what the customer told me./JFP 
09-17 - I called the customer, and he has not mailed the agreement yet. He has 
made some modifications to the agreement, so the company will have to approve 
the changes. I relayed this information to GTE./JFP 
09-25 - GTE's response received. 
modified ./JFP 
10-12 - I spoke with Debby, and she will contact the customer to see if an 

The company will not sign the agreement as 

agreement can be reached./JFP 
11-03 - I called the company, and a settle agreement is bei 
11-17 - I called the company, and the agreement is still be 
12- 02 - I checked and the agreement is still being drafted 
12-  17 - I called the company, and I was told the agreement 
by the end o f  the year./JFP 

g worked on./JFP 
ng drafted./JFP 
/JFP 
shou!d be completed 

01-11 = I called GTE, and Debby said that a new attempt to resolve the matter by 
letter is being done. 
days ./JFP 
01-12-99 - The company sent a copy of the letter ans proposed settlement 
agreement./JFP 
01-19 - I called the customer, and I requested he return my call. I need to 
talk to the customer about the agreement/JFP 
01-20 - I called the customer again, and I left the same message I left the day 
before./JFP 
01-21 - I called the customer again, and I left the same message./FJP 
01-22 - I called again, and I got the answering machine again. I left the 
same message./FJP 
01-25 - I called again, and I left a message on his answering machine./JFP 
01-25 - I checked with the company, and they have not been contacted ,by the 
customer./JFP 

She said the letter will be done in the nest couple of 

,'- --\, 
, 
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01-26 - I c a l l e d  the  customer again, and I again requested he r e t u r n  my 

c a l l  ./JFP 
02-02 - I c a l l e d  h t e  company, and They have no t  fo l lowed up w i t h  the  customer 

y e t  ./JFP 
02-03 - I c a l l e d  t h e  company, and I was t o l d  the  customer would be contactedf  

today./JFP 
02--03 - I spoke t o  Debby,k and she sa id  she spoke t o  the  customer. 

need t o  t h i n k  about t h e  agreement./JFP 

02-04 - I c a l l e d  The customer, and I l e f t  a message request ing he r e t u r n  my 

c a l l  ./JFP 
02-08 - I c a l l e d  t h e  customer, and I requested he c a l l  me. Also, I checked w i t h  

the  company, and t h e  customer has no t  contacted the  company./JFP 
02-09 - I c a l l e d  t h e  customer, and I requested he r e t u r n  my cal l . /JFP 

02-16 - I c a l l e d  t h e  customer again, and I requested he r e t u r n  my call./JFP 

02-17 - I c a l l e d  t h e  customer, on my second l i n e ,  and he p icked up. He sa id  he 

understands t h a t  t t h e  PSC has no j u r i s d i c t i o n  over damage clames, but he he has 

some questions t h a t  he s a i d  t h e  answers too, a re  i n  the  FAC. 
d r i v e  has been broken, and he has been unable t o  do t h e  resurch. 

making t h e  r e p a i r s  today, and we should t a l k  on 02-23./JFP 

02-17 - I c a l l e d  the  company, and I requested t o  know the  t o t a l  amount o f  

c r e d i t s  t h a t  t he  customer has received s ince t h e  beginning o f  t h i s  inquiry./JFP 

02-23 - I c a l l e d  t h e  customer, and I requested he r e t u r n  my cal l . /JFP 

02-27 - I spoke t o  t h e  customer, and he wants t o  go t o  conference. He 

understands t h a t  t he  PSC has no a u t h o r i t y  over damages, but  he bel ieves he has 

no t  received enough o f  a c r e d i t  f o r  t he  t ime h i s  phone was out o f  serv ice.  

Note, t h e  company has sa id  t h a t  the  customer received mor i n  serv ice  guarantee 
c r e d i t s ,  than he would have received i f  he had been g iven t ime $ut  o f  serv ice 

c r e d i t  ./JFP 

L 

He sa id  he 

He sa id  h i s  hard 

He sa id  he i s  
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03-26-99 I ,  Shirley Stokes, received this file from Mr. 
afternoon. 
03-29-99 I not 
i s i ncompl ete. 
original file. 
03-30-99 CAF ( 

fied my superv 
She will have 

S .  Stokes. 
hris) obtained 

customer‘s complaint. I stil 
letter. S .  Stokes 
03-31 I sent an E-mail to Mrs 
that we need Lennie Fulwood‘s 

- 
sor, Mrs. Jennifer Erdman 
Chris to check the 1997 f 

John Plescow during the 

Bridges, that the file 
le boxes for the 

some of CMU’s correspondence regarding this 
need a copy of Mr. Talbott’s June 16, 1998, 

Bridges with a copy to Mr. Leroy Rasberry stating 
(CMU) assistance in providing information 

regarding his findings in this case. S .  Stokes 
04-01 I received a copy of Mr. Talbott’s June 17, 1998, letter from Mrs. 
Bridges. S .  Stokes 
04-06 At 10:23 a.m., I tried to reach Mr. Wood. I left a message on his 
answering machine to give me a call t o  discuss his informal conference request 
concerns. 
service problem has been resolved. S .  Stokes. 
04-06 FAXED TO CO. Based on GTE’s April 1 7 ,  1998 report, a tornado destroyed Mr. 
Wood’s residence on March 9 ,  1998. The company made a follow-up field visit to 
Mr. Wood’s residence on March 23, 1998, and found his private road was 
barricaded, indicating still no facilities. On March 2 7 ,  1998, GTE informed Mr. 
Wood that his service was temporarily disconnected on March 25,  1998 for 
nonpayment, but was restored on April 17, 1998. Additionally, Mr. Wood had 
informed GTE on March 27, 1998, that his service was disconnected and would be 
renting a place in Highlands due to his heart condition. 
*For clarification, please provide me with a written report ASAP or by April 8 ,  

1999, regarding the following information. S .  Stokes 
*Was the service restored between March 23, 1998 and March i c ,  1998? 

I explained that I had reviewed the file and it appears that the 

- 
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I f  s o ,  please provide the  date? - 
*Was 813 ( o r  941)-696-2858 the  new telephone number o r  temporary number 
connected a t  the  Highland address? 
*After the company completed the cable s p l i c i n g  on February 26, 1998, 

please prov ide  the date t h a t  t he  customer’s serv ice  was cu t  over t o  the new 

cab1 e 

04-08 M r .  Wood c a l l e d  around 10:30 a.m. He s ta ted  t h a t  he s t i l l  wanted t o  have 
the  in fo rmal  conference. I explained t h a t  the  f i l e  in fo rmat ion  revealed 

in fo rmat ion  about o ther  customers’ concerns. However, I explained t h a t  the  

in fo rmal  conference w i l l  on l y  be regarding h i s  serv ice  problems. M r .  Wood 

agreed t o  a telephone conference on May 12, 1999, a t  10 a.m. I explained t h a t  I 
w i l l  c a l l  GTE t o  confirm t h i s  date. M r .  Wood a lso  s ta ted  t h a t  he i s  i n  M i a m i ,  

as he i s  today, sometimes and provided me with h i s  Miami telephone number 
305-935-0784. 

number f o r  the  in fo rmal  conference. S. Stokes 

04-08 A t  10:35 a.m., I c a l l e d  GTE regarding the  informal conference concern. 
Ms. Arlene Favata s ta ted  t h a t  Debby Kampert was ou t  o f  the  o f f i c e  u n t i l  Monday, 

A p r i l  12, 1999. She w i l l  p rov ide  the  in fo rmat ion  t o  Debby f o r  her t o  c a l l  me 

Monday morning, A p r i l  12, 1999, regarding the  conference date. S. Stokes 

04-08 A t  10:39 a.m. I c a l l e d  M r .  Wood t o  l e t  him know t h a t  t he  pa r t y  a t  GTE who 
needs t o  conf i rm the  conference date i s  out  o f  t he  o f f i c e  u n t i l  Monday, A p r i l  

12. I explained t h a t  I w i l l  fo l low up w i t h  him on Monday, and he a lso  s ta ted  

t h a t  he w i l l  be i n  M i a m i  on t h a t  date. I t o l d  him t h a t  I w i l l  c a l l  h i s  M i a m i  

telephone number on Monday regarding the  conf i rmat ion  date. S .  Stokes 

04-08 Received an E-mail from GTE request ing an extension u n t i l  Monday, A p r i l  

12, 1999 t o  answer the  above questions as noted on A p r i l  6, 1999--granted. S .  

Stokes 

04-12 Around 9 a.m., I c a l l e d  GTE t; speak w i t h  Debby Kampert. Ms. Arlene 

I f  so ,  what was t h a t  address? 

*PLEASE FAX THE REPORT TO SHIRLEY STOKES AT 413-6126--THANKS 

Before the  conference date, he w i l l  con f i rm the  contact  telephone 
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Favata t o l d  me t h a t  she wasn’t i n  the  o f f i c e  a i  t h a t  t ime. S .  Stokes 

04-12 A t  4:15 p.m., I c a l l e d  GTE t o  speak w i t h  Ms. Kampert. Ms. Favata t o l d  me 

t h a t  Ms. Kampert had sent me an E-Mail agreeing t o  the  10 a.m. time. However, 
she s ta ted  t h a t  she needed t o  be f i n i s h  by 11:45 a.m. due t o  another engagment. 

I n o t i f i e d  Ms. Favata t h a t  I had n o t  received t h a t  message since we were having 

computer problems. She a lso  t o l d  me t h a t  she w i l l  send t h e  supplemental r e p o r t  

in fo rmat ion  a f t e r  our computer problems are resolved. S .  Stokes 

04-12 A t  4:23 p.m., 1 c a l l e d  M r .  Wood regarding the  ending t ime. 

agreed t o  the  10 a.m. May 12 conference date. 

w i t h  him regarding the conference t ime i n  a l e t t e r  on Wednesday o r  Thursday. 

Due t o  computer problems on Wednesday and a depos i t ion  on Thursday, the l e t t e r  

was n o t  sent t o  M r .  Wood. S .  Stokes 

04-14 Due t o  the computer/E-mail problems, I p r i n t e d  GTE‘s E-mails t o  me today. 
I a lso  returned an E-mail message t o  Ms. Kampert t h a t  M r .  Wood s t i l l  agreed t o  

the  conference date and t ime. 

04-16 L e t t e r  t o  M r .  Wood regarding the  10 a.m. May 12, 1999, telephone in formal  
conference. 
10, 1999. S .  Stokes 

He s t i l l  

I explained t h a t  I w i l l  f o l l o w  up 

I a lso  asked him t o  conf i rm h i s  contact  telephone number before May 

04-21 FAXED TO CO. I HAVE NOT RECEIVED THE RESPONSE TO MY APRIL 6, 1999, FAX 

REQUEST AS NOTED ABOVE. 
22, 1999. S .  STOKES. 

04-22 Received supplemental r e p o r t .  

res to red  between March 23-25, 1998. 

serv ice  r e l a t e d  issues r e s u l t i n g  from the  tornado had no t  been resolved. 

However, t h e  serv ice was disconnected for  the  b i l l i n g  issues on March 25, 1998. 
GTE s ta ted  t h a t  telephone number 941-696-2858 i s  M r .  Wi l l iam Perry’s telepone 

number. The company a lso  v e r i f i e d  t h a t  the  customer’s serv ice was nQt connected 

t o  the new cable before the tornado on March 9, 1998 and serv ice disconnect ion 
on March 25, 1998. GTE a lso  asked me what i t  could do t o  s e t t l e  t h i s  m a t t e r  

PLEASE FAX THIS  INFORMATION TO ME BY TOMORROW, APRIL 

The r e p o r t  s ta ted  t h a t  the  serv ice was n o t  

A t  t h a t  t ime the  company s ta ted  t h a t  the 
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p r i o r  t o  the informal conference. I returned the  E-mail r e p o r t  s t a t i n g  t h a t  i f  
the company i s  w i l l i n g  t o  issue a d d i t i o n a l  compensation t o  M r .  Wood t o  resolve 

the  in formal  conference, the  company may want t o  discuss the informaton w i t h  M r .  

Wood and l e t  me know the  outcome. S. Stokes 

04-22 GTE re tu rned the  E-mail  rep ly ,  s t a t i n g  t h a t  $25 was o f f e r e d  t o  c lose  the 

case. However, t h i s  i s  t h e  same o f f e r  t h a t  the  customer refused t o  s ign the  
second Sett lement Agreement Form when John Plescow was handl ing the  case. S. 
Stokes 
04-30 Received GTE’s Sett lement Agreement o f f e r  t o  M r .  Wood along wi th  a cover 

l e t t e r  t o  him. 
and 941-696-8914 f o r  a t o t a l  c r e d i t  o f  $50. 
previous c r e d i t s  issued t o  M r .  Wood’s accout. S. Stokes. 

05-05 A t  11:lO a.m., I c a l l e d  GTE and spoke w i th  Ms. Debby Kampert t o  v e r i f y  the 

telephone number g iven i n  the  A p r i l  17, 1998, r e p o r t  regarding the  i n s t a l l a t i o n  

order  in format ion.  

941-696-9542. When asked about 941-696-8914, she s ta ted  t h a t  M r .  Wood had t h a t  

l i n e  i n s t a l l e d  sometimes l a t e r  and n o t  an issue i n  complaint. S. Stokes. 

05-11 A t  9:Ol a.m., I c a l l e d  Mr .  Wood t o  conf i rm h i s  contact  telephone number 

fo r  tomorrow’s in formal  conference. 

05-11 Received GTE’s 11:51 a.m. E-mail message, s t a t i n g  t h a t  M r .  Wood j u s t  

c a l l e d  t h e  co. w i t h  a counter proposal. 

t h a t  he w i l l  n o t  be a t  h i s  home telephone number tomorrow. 

c a l l  me. 

05-11 A t  12:05 p.m., I c a l l e d  M r .  Wood regarding the  above informat ion.  He 

s ta ted  that  he has t o  go t o  Tampa t o  take a s t a t e  t e s t  become a m i n o r i t y  

con t rac tor .  

was t o l d  t h a t  I can reach him a t  941-696-9542 f o r  the i n f .  conf.  He sated t h a t  

he w i l l  c a l l  me from Tampa the t e s t  won’t be given u n t i l  three more months. I 
gave him my d i r e c t  l i n e  telephone number, 1-850-413-6125. I explairted and 

L 

GTE o f fe red  t o  issue $25 on both telephone numbers 941-696-9542 
The l e t t e r  a lso  explained the  

She v e r i f i e d  t h a t  t h e  telephone number should have been 

He s ta ted  t h a t  t h e  number i s  941-696-9542. 

GTE a lso  s ta ted  t h a t  M r .  Wood s ta ted  

GTE advised him t o  

I reminded him t h a t  I had spoken w i th  him a t  9:Ol a.m. today and 
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emphasized several  t imes t o  M r .  Wood, t h a t  t he  L in formal  conference i s  scheduled 

f o r  10 a.m. tomorrow. I f  he does no t  c a l l  as scheduled, I w i l l  proceed w i t h  the  
nex t  s tep i n  wr i t i ng  a recommendation i n  t h i s  case. 

understood. 
i t  needs t o  be expedi ted and before the  10 a.m. i n f .  conf.  

if he s igns  the  Settlement, he cannot add any add i t i ona l  notes t o  it. 

05-11 A t  12:15 p.m., I c a l l e d  GTE and re layed t h e  above in fo rmat ion  t o  Ms. 
Ar lene Favata s ince Ms. Debby Kampert was ou t  o f  t he  o f f i c e  a t  t h a t  time. 

asked he r  t o  g i v e  me Ms. Kampert's d i r e c t  l i n e  t o  reach he r  a f t e r  M r .  Wood c a l l s  

me tomorrow. It i s  813-483-2531 and Ms. Favata's l i n e  i s  813-483-2522. S .  
Stokes. 

05-11 I rece ived a copy o f  M r .  Wood's May 11, 1999, l e t t e r  t o  GTE regard ing a 

proposed set t lement  t o  be executed today. He a l so  s ta ted  t h a t  he w i l l  on l y  have 
access t o  a pay telephone (no mentioned o f  t h i s  i n f o  du r ing  our d iscuss ion)  when 

he's i n  Tampa tomorrow. 

regard ing t h e  i n f .  conf.)  S .  Stokes 

05-11 A t  2:15 p.m., I c a l l  GTE t o  v e r i f y  r e c e i p t  o f  M r .  Wood's l e t t e r .  Ms. 
Favata conf i rmed r e c e i p t  and s ta ted  t h a t  Ms. Kampert was i n  a meeting. S .  Stokes 

05-11 Received GTE's r e p o r t  s t a t i n g  t h a t  i t  issued a l a t e  n o t i c e  on March 13, 

1998, f o r  payment o f  $232.27 p r i o r  t o  the  March 25, 1998 serv ice  disconnection. 

GTE a l so  s ta ted  i t  refused M r .  Wood's counter proposal f o r  $25 f o r  each t r o b l e  
t i c k e t  "as he f e e l s  t h e  serv ice  was never f i xed . "  GTE stands by i t s  $50 ($25 on 
M r .  Wood's two accounts) c r e d i t  o f f e r ) .  S. Stokes 

05-12 Telephone In formal  Conference was he ld  today, w i thout  set t lement.  GTE w i l l  
p rov ide post -conf .  in fo .  and M r .  Wood requested a copy. S .  Stokes 

05-19 Received Supplemental repor ts ,  s t a t i n g  t h a t  t he  t roub le  repor ts  were 

overn ight  t o  CMU (Lennie) & the  serv ice  disconneted occurred a t  the end o f  the  

day on March 25, 1998. S .  Stokes. 

He s ta ted  t h a t  he 

I a lso  emphasized t h a t  i f  he and GTE agree t o  a counter proposal, 

I a lso  t o l d  him t h a t  

I 

(It appears t h a t  M r .  Wood keeps b r i n g i n g  up new th ings  

END OF LINE 10--30 NOT TYPE BELOW THIS  LINE--SEE BILlCATq.SAS 



Calvin W U e  Wood, JD 
Phon.: ( 9 4 1 ) g B g ~ u n p )  

0.80~ 6352 

Public Service Commission 
Sent Via Fax of Even Date 

Re: Customer ID No. 970 123 and 
PSC No. 199022 

Gerrtlemen: T C X I I ~ O ~  "bet: 941-696-2858 

Please tell me why then has been no response to my request that my scrvioc be allowed to 
:orxtinue wrtil my Complaint with GTE has been nsolvcd. 

4 

Am I entitled to a hearing, and if so, when om I have one. 

I really think I am errtitled to have my IKQvict testoredposthmte. Please advise me. 

Also, cvcry time I reported the d o e  w&g Improperfy, I was told that I would receive 
L $25.00 d t  on my bill. Eaoh time it w a ~  not properly f lxd  Do I still get my S2S.00 credit as 
Yromised? 

If you have any queStions, do not hesitate to cantact me. 

3iIlfXXCly, 

&&nW.LcI& 

Xvin Willie Wood, JD 

10: Mr. Durbin 
Tcd Kiasa 

. 



I 

Cnhin Willic WUOJ ID 

sc': .Vr. lhuhin 
'red Ki;ur7 

- -  



4 

Pubfic Service Co-on 
S a r t  Vir Fax of Even Dato 

Re: Customer ID No. 970123 rad 
PSCNo. 199022 

~ e f n a x  Temporary N u m k  9416962858 



Febmary 3, 1998 

G1X 
PO Box 31 I12 
T m p ~  FL 3363103122 

Re: Customer ID No. 970123 d 
PSC No. 199022 

. 

l v i n  Willie Wood, JD 
, a  I I ,  , 

t: Florida Pubiic S e n k  Commission : - 



nonQ Rrbk savics c- 
2540 Shumard Oak Badward i 

TaUussm, FL 323-153 Urgent request 
for help. Re: C..tnmar ID No. 970123 and 

PSCNO. 199022 

GeUtl" 



April i"# 
PSC 
Div Of Consuma Affhin 
2540 Shurrrard Oak Blvd. 
Tnllaharrw,, FL 3239908133 

Re: Complaint No. 199022 
Attn: h4r. Durhx 

I would like to brmg in somsofmy neighbors to this h d q  aad let them tell about their 
tdephone problems. I do lm aiad paybgmyb&W8"b-b ~ t Q w p p  
e a r r r n t b a m ~ ~ ~ n r p ~ b l L I b d d l l ~ n p i p L d y p n  'or regulu paymeats on 
my p u t  have Med to coircc~ my problems. My phone hs ban improw working since about' 
last May. 

Calvin Wae Wood, ID 

FC: Mr. TedI(rissr-GTE 

, 



Carvin Willie Wood 
chta: W1)octra IlrrpJ 

Apd6,1998 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Attn: Mr. L e d e  F h o o d ,  Jr. 

Dear Sir 

I am in receipt ofywr March 31  letter YOI would investigate and get back to me in 
thrrty days. I have a mote pressing problem that no ow eiSe has becn able to assist me on and I 
wonder if you could help. 

PSC. For months my Scrvicc wu defkaive &-fled with GTE. No serious 
effort was made to 6x my problans, as well as tho* of my aeighbor, Mr. W h  Peny, who 
called me 2-3 timea per day to checkup oa me. He as0 called in many times ovamonths to 
confirm that he could not dl m. As much downeputl 'oa w u  provided GTE as I could acquire 

P 

fbtfiiiiaOr-#irCtb . .  
Lb.iirW-w- - W-W Q@ 



SincereIy, 

Calvin Willie Wood 

4 



Attn: Mr. L d e  Fahood, Jr. 

Dear Sir: 



4 

' :\prii IO, 1 ~ 9 %  

Attn: Mr. Durbin 

Attn: Mr. bnnic  F u l ~ o d ,  Jr. 

uc: Ted Kiucr  
Mr. Durbiu 

8 



-.. 

. -- 

~~ 

. . -  

- . .. 



Calvin Willie Wood, J 
m - w 9 w  

ApnllS,  1998 

Ted Kaba 
GTE 

Re: Customer ID No. 970123 rad 
PSCNO. 199022 

Dtar S i r  Tempomy Numba: 9416962858 



-23,1998 

GTE 

A&rn; Ms. Hendrix 

Re: PSC Complaint No. 199022 

Sent Via Fax 

:aivin Willie wood JD 

tc: Psc 



, P.O. b o l a  

4 

2 

Apll24.1998 

GTE Sent Via Fax 

Re: PSC Compidnt No. 199022 

* 



(9411696442  04/23/1998 09:23:25 AM P.l 
a Calvin  Wood 
CMD w i b  W W d  JD 
mcut-m 

PA&- 
\ 



I 



May 4,1998 

GTE Florida 
POBox31122 
T- FL33631-3122 

Re: PSC Complaiut No 199022 and Phone No. (941)696-9342 



Senmot John D k  66 
250 N. Clark Avemu 
Bartow, FL 33830 

Re: Roblam with GTE and the PSC (!he comphim concaniq this mtnm are with the PSC) 
Phone number (941)696-9342 & PSC Complaint No. 199022 





lune 1,1998 

Calvin '"I- wood Complainant 

V. 
GTE 

florida Pubtic Service Commission 
Division of Consumer A&n 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-8153 

Re: Tdepbone No. (941)696-9542 % ~ 8 6 1 - , L .  
C O M P L A "  AGAINST GTE 

. -  

. 



cah.in"Bwwood 
PO Box 6352 
N- FL 338564352 



JUL 02 1998 --d 
ry 

Division of Consumer Affairs 

S I N A T I O H  PROORIM EERWCES 
.RSONWCL SERVICES 
IoORAM DEVELOPMENT 
OlQLATlVE AFFAIRS 
DEAL CEREMONUL OFFICE 
NJNCJL 

R OF TRlaAL -“lsTloN PFFlCERP 
CWEF WILLIAM “RAlTLCaMWE“ JACKSOM 

MICHAEL “BUCK HAWK“ WILLSFORB 

DAVID “WINOWALKER’ WlLLeFORD 

PrlnolpU Chlrf 

Princlprl Viea ChW 

0ra-r 
J*YSS WALKS wiTn OLD oues 
o*Louanum. an. 
Modlclrr Ym 
WILLIAM R. ROIRRTSOU Ill 
Coundl 
CALVIN OROUND SQUIRREL WOOD 
budnmma A-nt 

AMERICAN CHEROKEE CONFEDERACY I 

NATIONAL TRIBAL OFFICE 
61 0 Plno Con. Road 

Albany, GA 3 1705-8808 
Phone (812) 787-5722 

29, 1998 

Ms. Beverlee S. DeMello, Director 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Florida PSC-Div. consumer Affairs 

: Chief Calvin “Ground Squirrel” Wood 
PO Box 6352 
Nalcrest, FL 33856-6352 

Re: Cmplaint No. 1990221 - Cahrin “Bill” Wood 

Dear Ms. DeMello: 

I have received the finding of Mr. W W  D. Talbott, Executive Director. Afta all the work 
done, my ntighbor, ME Perry, who about 3/4 d e  away from my h o w ,  t e h  me he st i l l  
cannot reach me by n)uara upon almost all occasioNI he tries. He also wants me to let you know 
he felt insulted by GTE and that he is not a feeble old fool like he believes the GTE people tried to 
make him look when they came by his house testing his line. He also wants you to know he can 
dial the telephone a8 well as anyone, does so regularly, including foreign calls and sti l l  cannot get 
me. I believe him. I do know that if either GTE or the PSC tried to reach me, my phone did not 
xing during the time period I believe they were at Mr. P q ’ s .  

not fl can reach me 
r u m *  

I further request that I be sent a copy of the regulations which the PSC uses to regulate GTE so I 
may form a formal response to the Findings of Mr. TaIbot. 



- -  
My complaints go back to about May, 1997, and I believe I am due a sizable refund for GTE's 
failure to provide minimal service. 

I further ask for a 20 day extension in order to fond ly  reply to the above findings. 

Eyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

Cahin "Ground Squirrel" Wood 

Senator John F. Laurent 
250 North Clark Avenue 
Bartow, FL 33830 

4 



% w u e  woau, JU 
41)8oq.o542 ' 

x 6352 

my telephone service if1 did not pay. 

Please tell me (a) who was that PSC employee who was a h h  GTE at the same time I 

iluly 3, 1998 

not concurrently actvised? 

The issue was never the payment of the bd, but the inferior service I was and still am 
getting from GTE. I am much troubled that both GTE and I would ask the PSC for a ruling, and 
GTE would get one weeks ahead of &e, to my detriment. Please advise me. 

I 
~ Florida Public Service Commission 

Sincerely, 

I Capital Circle Office center 

1 Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
i 2540 Sh-d Oak Boulevard 

I 
I Re: Complaint No. 199022 
I 

! Am: William D. Talbott, Executive Director 

Dear Sir: 

c Division of Consumer Affairs I 

If' you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 



hone: 1,941 )696-’9542 

\ 
P.O. Eon 6352 - 

997 to date. Only today, ttvo trucks with men who said they represented GTE cane inspecting the 
luiz to my Iiousz. They told me that the wiring to my house was put in wrong and would have to be 
corrected. What do I know? I am not sure whether I am getting all my inconiiiig calls or not. Most 
ofjhz people I did busmess with quit calling after fmding my phone contineously “disconnected”. 

With this in mind. I request a prompt meeting. I am sorry that GTE has shown so little good 
fiith in handling my problems making a hearing necessary. Most hstrating is the only 
communication has been the denial of any problem, Surely. they rzalirz the chance ofthe problem 
escalating ifthey do not settle with me one on one. which they refuse to do. They know how small I 
am and that they can squash this old Indian nim like a fly. The good people out here are evidence 
ofwhat they have done to the minorities, the elderly and disabled on Schaefer Lane. 

Sincerely, 

&&.LO U+Q 

Cdviii Willie Wood. JD 

August 18. 1998 

hlr. JOll l l  Plescow Florida Public Senice Cornmission GTE 
Capital Office Cemr  2540 Shumard Oak Boulstvard PUB 3 1122 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulward 
TalId\~la~~ez. FL 32399-0850 

T d l a h ~ s e c ,  FL 32399-81 53 Timipa FL 3363-0850 

Re: Complaint No. 199022 



alvin’ Willie Wood. JD 
lOM: (641)6w4u2 

I. Box 6362 
krest, FL 338664352 

September 17, 1998 

Mr. John Plescow, Consumer Affairs analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Consumer M ’ s  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Complaint No. 1990221 

Dear Mr. Plescow: 

Enclosed please find my copy of the dismissal of my complaixxt. The release goes far 
beyond the scope of the complaint, so I have signed it ‘’without wavier of rights”. I am not 
willing to waive ANY rights with GTE. As both you and GTE know some of us have been 
considering a class action for GTE’s failure to provide “plain old ‘phone service”, including 
contributing to the loothg of my house after the March 9, 1998 tornado, and this release would 
prevent that. I ask you to forward this to GTE for their initials by mine on the addendum. 

, 

Otherwise, I ask again for a hearing on this matter. I feel that my rights to due process has 
violated the Florida Administrative Procedure portion of the Code. Unless I finish my 
administrative appeals, I feel I may lose rights by going directly to court. Additionally there is 
evidence that GTE has been given preference in rulings over me, which got my phone 
disconnected. While I hope none of these matters need to be pursued, I demand I be allowed to 
protect my rights. 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Zalvin Willie Wood, JD 

,- (&/I 



10577 Schrder Lane Phone: (941)6969542 
Lake Wales, FL 33853 F u :  (941)696-6914 
I9370 CoUlnr Avenue M209 Phone: (jOS)93s0784 

Id+ Rrmrh FT. 3.3160 -a 
May 11,1999 

GTE Regulatory and Industry Affairs 

Re: PSC Complaint (941)696-9542 

Attn: Ms. Debby Kampert 

Dear US. Kampart: 

I talked with Ms Shirley Stokes just before lunch, and I will call her for the hearing. Also, 
she advised me that in the event we settle, she will need a signed agreement before the hearing. 

Therefore, if you wish to persue the settlement agreement, we must do so prior to close of 
business today. This way, we can fax the signed documents to Ms. Stokes. I will not have access to e 
a fax machine or other than a pay telephone when I am in Tampa tomorrow. 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 

&&-: u .LdQ 

C. W. "Bill" Wood, J. D. 
4 



10577 Schader Lane Phone: (941)6919542 
IC. FT 11Ml ‘9.T 1 9 A l \ l i o l i l l q l l  

May26, 1999 

his. Shirley .4nn Stokes 
Florida Public Service co”ission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Attn: Ms. Stokes 

Dear M s .  Stokes: 

Thank you for forwarding the material sent to you by GTE. I have looked it over, and am 
quite concerned that I do not have the material sent to the PSC by GTE. How in the world can I 
rehte their case, if1 do know what they are presenting. The Florida Rules of Administrative 
Procedure require I be served the same. 

I request an extension of time to allow GTE to comply with the Rules and provide me with 
& copies sent to the PSC, and I ask that they be sanctioned for not doing so at a prior time. If 
you have any problems with this, please contact me at my above address or number. I must wonder 
why these item were not sent me at a pnor time. . 1 

lfyou have any questions, do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 

@,.u LdeQ 

C. W. “Bill” Wood, J. D. 

!c: Debbie Kampert 



bilLwoo&@wor 
1dnetatt.net 

P.. * l A  1 .-. 1057? k h a d e r  Lane Chamkee Qu PUty.... Cherokee Pride Phone: (94136969542 
F1 3lR43 

4 1  - 
June 3, 1999 

Ms. Shrley Ann Stokes 
Regulatory SupervisoriColisultant 
Capital Circle Mice  Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Attn: Ms. Shirley Stokes 

Re: Reply to GTE documents 

Dear Ms. Stokes: 

I feel I have not feel I have received all the reports GTE has sent the PSC. Therefore, I ask 
all their reports be discarded and not used. In the event that they are used, I submit they have the 
following errors: 

1. The phone was not fixed until August 8, 1998; [my notes] 

it fiom being cut on (Conversation with GTE Business office) 
3. Does not reveal that Mr. Perry’s problem was a broken wire at the intersection of Silvio and SR 
60 and the end of Schaefer Lane; (GTE Engineer Ted Kiser] 
4. Does not mention the written complaint of Ms. Crawf‘ who also got a recarding my phone had 
been disconnected 
5 .  Does not mention the telephonic complaint of Attorney Frank Md (talked to T. Kisner); 
6 .  The report of Ted Kisner on 3/27/99 that the pairs they wanted to hook me up to were bad; 
7. Multiple complaints that h4r. Perry made that he could not reach me (see No. 3 above); 
8. Fails to reflect complaints of eight (8) neighbors who also had long standing complaints about 
poddefective service to GTE; 
9. Your failure to take the neighbors complaints into account, and which show there was a wide 
spread problem on Schaefer Lane; 
10. The reports of numerous sub-contractors that the wiring was so bad that they could repair the 
lines only temporarily; 
1 1. That I was not promptly reconnected when I paid my bill but was deliberately f a d  to wait in 
excess Of 3 weeks to have my service restored; 
12. That GTE was falsely telling the PSC that they had installed my SECOND PHONE LINE FOR 

the 1 
FREE when the same was NOT TRUE. I reauest disc- D r o c e e w  be tak- G E  

had receive f?om them; 

2. Even after I paid, I was not reconnected because “there was a stop” placed on my line to prevent 1 

I ,  

These are only a few of the omissions of what I believe to be a fatally defective report by 
te GTE to the PSC. I requ est dlsciD1lnat-y proceed& be taken a- GTE for it s delibera 

misconduct of failin? to file accurate rmorts; 

3 ,  
. . .  



days prior notice that I must pay to avoid cutoff, and dowing my phone to be cut OK m e q  
,disciDliny or oceedlnes b e taken aszarnst GTE fo r it’s deliberate misconduct of ex parte 
conversations with GTE; 

4 
\ I am very concerned about the denial of due process in my complaint to the PSC. A hearing 

which was necessary and needing to be close in time, was not held until some 14 months after the 
complaint was filed; 

That my other com?lahts conceming misconduct of GTE were summarily dismissed. 

The only issue in this matter is how much of the $25 .OO per complaint I was promised by 
GTE am I entitled to. I feel I am entitled to one for each complaint, since service was not fixed an 
false reports were filed as to the reasons. 

Lf you have any questions, do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 

C. W. “Bill” Wood, J. D. 

Xc: Deborah Kampert 



June 8, 1999 

Ms. Shirley Ann Stokes 
Capital Circle office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0856 

Please note my new address above and use it 
in the future. 

Re: Your Letter of May 26, 1999 

Dear Mi.  Stokes: 

I received the post conference reports, and now have, as of June 5, 1999 received the reports 
which look like they are &om January 1,1998. Thank you for sending them 

However, I am concerned because the trouble in my relevant case began in about May 1997, 
and was continuous until August 6,1998, when it was finally fixed, just before the PSC inspection 
I must complain that the PSC has not been given all the relevant records. Lgsb that GTE be requ ired 

retaliatory in nature. 
comes to me, It is most dflicult not to believe that the acts of GTE are 

It is obvious that GTE and the PSC has been in communication for a long time. I think that 
the documentation presented. And in light of my I should have a reasonable time to respond to 

total disability, it takes more time to respond than most folks. 
I think even GTE will admit that my situation was handled badly. 

Therefore, I ask for a reasonable time after GTE produces it’s 1997 reports to reply. Please 
advise me. 

Ifyou have any questions, do not hesitate to call me. 
4 

Sincerely, 

C. W. “Bill” Wood, J. D. 
\ 

XC: Deborah Kampert 



June 8, 1999 

Ms. Shirley Ann Stokes 
Capital Circle oftice Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Your Faxed Letter of June 8, 1999 

Dear Ms. Stokes: 

Thank you for the above faxed letter. I am sure you have enough documents to proceed in 
the matter. However, I submit that complete records should be submitted. This is because so 
far as I am concerned, the issue is how many $25.00 telephone credits I am due. And even 
GTE bas admitted at least $25.00 is due. And I ask again that GTE submit complete records or 
tell us they have no more records. This includes any notes of ex parte conversations, etc with the 
PSC. I hrther request the files ofthe PSC relating to matters discussed or documents exchanged 
during these ex parte meetings. I think ex parte 
transactions are as bad in agency hearings as in court cases. 

Further, I request that no more ex parte transactions take place and that I be allowed to 
participate in all transactions.. 

Further, and I mean no personal offense, I request you recuse yourself from this case because 
of those ex parte hearings. I believe under Florida Agency rules, you have acted improperly and I 
wish to protect my interest as they may appear. 

Lfyou have any questions, do not hesitate to call me. 

C. W. “Bill” Wood, J. D. 

XC: Deborah Kampert 



C. X. + " E i l l "  Wood, J.D. 941-696-8G14 06/15/1999 CS:99:20 A,, ? , 2  
C. W. Wood Email: bill.wood2@worldnetattnet 

Phone: (941)6969542 10577 Schaeler LUIC Cherokee Qu rllty.... Cherokee Pdde 

June 15,1999 

Ms. Shirley Ann Stokes ' 

Capital Circle o f f i c e  Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Your Letter of May 26, 1999 - Supplemental 

Dear Ms. Stokes: 

In addition to the information I asked for in my June 8, 1999 letter, I request disclosure of 
all ex parte meetings between the PSC and GTE, with copies of notes, tapes, etc if available. 
Needless to say, I feel at a disadvantage with what had to be a large amount of ex parte 
communications. 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 

(--&A;. # 

c. w. " ~ i 1 1 7 3  wood, J. D. 

XC: Deborah Kampert 

4 



3TATE OF FLORIDA 

Comysrlonen: 4 
' JUUA L. JOHNSON, C m  E ~ c m  DWCTOR - 

1. TERRY D W N  W w  D. Tc~~orr - 
SUSAN F. CLARK ( 8 S O ) 4 1 3 4 S S  
JOE GARCU 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR 

June 17, 1998 

Mr. Calvin Willie Wood 
P.O. Box 6352 
Nalcrcst. FL 33856 

Re: FPSC Inquiry #1990221 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

This is in response to your concems about your telephone service with GTE Florida' 
' Incorporated (GTE). 

In your initial complaint to the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) on December 30, 
1997, you stated that you were having trouble receiving calls, because fiiends would call but your 
telephone would not ring. The following includes the documentation provided to the PSC by GTE 
since that time. 

a On January 15,1998, GTE responded to the PSC's inquiry stating that lightning had struck ' the line serving your home more than once and had determined that the cable needed to be 
replaced. GTE anticipated completion of the cable ttpiacement within 30 days. 

On February 20, 1998, GTE submitted a second report. According to the documentation 
provided to the PSC, GTE repaved a Scction of drop wirt that had rubbed against oak tree 
and replaced a rusty connection at the splice connector. Also, GTE noted that it found a 
problem with your telephone equipment, and you agreed to replace it. 

t A GTE CX~&CC~, Ted Kaiser, visited you on February 12,1998. At that h e ,  YOU suggested 
that he visit your neighbor, Mr. Peny, who had been trying to call you. Mr. Kaiser visited 
Mr. Peny and detcxmined that Mr. Perry was dialing your number incorrrctly. GTE issued 
a $25 Service Performance Guarantee cndit to you. 

On April 2, 1998, you faxed a letter to our Division of Consumer Affairs questing an 
informal conference. Your quest was not acted upon at that time, since YOU initial inquiry 
was still under investigation by the PSC. 
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In response to your continued concems regarding your problem receiving calls, the PSC 
received an additional report h m  GTE on April 17, 1998. This report indicated that cable 
splicing was completed on February 26, 1998, but due to a problem with the cable pairs, 
there was a delay in connecting your service to the new cable. On March 9, 1998, before 
that change could be made, your home was destroyed in a tomado. In order to provide you 
with telephone service, Mr. Jim Farmer of GTE asked you to contact him when you secured 
other living arrangements. 

On March 23, 1998, Mr. Farmer made a field visit and found that the private road to your 
residence was barricaded. On March 27, 1998, Ted Kaiser of GTE reached you at the 
number you had provided. At that time, you told him that your service was disconnected and 
that you would be renting a place in Highlands and, due to your heart condition, you would 
be needing telephone service at this location. 

On March 27, 1998, Sandy Henrichs, GTE Executive Assistant, advised you that y o u  
service was ~ ~ S C O M C C ~ C ~ ,  not pertaining to repair issues, but for nonpayment of your GTE 
bill. Ms. Hemichs also nported tba! you told her you would not pay the bill until your repair 
issues were resolved. On April 17,1998, Ms. HeMchs contacted you and offered to restore 
your service with toll blocks pending payment of the outstanding bill. Company records 
indicate that you declined to make payment arrangements. Then, on April 20, 1998, GTE 
reconnected your sewice pending the resolution of your complaint filed with the PSC. 

On April 23, 1998, you advised Mr. Lennie Fulwood of the PSC’s Division of 
Communications that you would hold GTE mponsible for the looting of your home. 

On May 4, 1998, in response to your quest that >;ou be allowed to pay the outstanding 
charges into an escrow account, Mr. Fulwood advised you that there was no escmw account 
available. At that time, you agreed to pay the balance in 111 the next day. 

On May 13,1998, GTE personnel advised the PSC that you had paid the outstanding bill, 
and your long distance service would be restored. 

On May 28, 1998, h4r. Fulwood arranged to visit your residence and Mr. Perry’s residence 
to perform tests of the telephone system. 

On May 29, 1998, Mr. Fulwood, along with GTE personnel, conducted line tests at your 
residence and Mr. Perry’s residence. The lines tested satisfactorily at both residences. Mr. 
Fulwood comhctcd call completion tests h m  Mr. Peny’s nsidenca to your residence. Mr. 
P e w  attempted to dial your number thm times. He dialed the wrong number each time. 
Mr. Fulwood then completed the call list. Each call was completed as dialed. 
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0 On June 3, 1998, Mr. Fulwood informed GTE that your long distance service had not been 
restored. GTE acknowledged that it had failed to remove the toll block and that it would be 
removed that day. 

* On June 15,1998, you confirmed that your long distance service had been restored. 

W e  I can appreciate your concem regarding problems receiving calls, it appears that GTE 
has taken all reasonable actions to ensure that you' have received reliable service. Both GTE 
personnel and PSC personnel have observed Mr. Perry dialing your number incomtly.  Subsequent 
test calls made from Mr. Perry's home were completed with no problem. 

PSC Rule 2 5 4  1 13( l),  Florida Administrative Code, states, in part: 

As applicable, the compary may refirre or discontinue telephone service 
under the following conditions provided that, unless otherwise stated, the 
customer shall be given notice and allowed a reasonable time to comply 
with any rule or reme& any deficiency: 
fl For nonpayment of bills for telephone service, including the telecom- 
munications access Jystem surcharge referred to in Rule 25-4. I60(3), 
provided that suspension or termination of service shall not be made without 
5 working &ys' written notice to the customer, except in extreme cases. 
The written notice shall be separate and apart fiom the regular monthly bill 
for service. 

4 In its April 17,1998, report to the PSC, GTE said that you had not made a payment since 
February, and the payment thas you did make had been appl id  to the outstanding balance from your 
December bill. From this, it appears that GTE has complied with PSC rules in the handling of your 
account. 

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to review your complaint. If you wouid like to 
pursue this matter further, you may request an informal codmnce.  To do so, please make your 
request in Writing within 30 days from the date of this letter and address it to the following: 

Ur. Beverlee S. DeMello, Director 
Division of C o m e r  Afairs 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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Again, thank you for the opportunity to address your concerns. If you have any questions, 
please let us know. 

Sincerely, 
ic 

William D. Talbott 
Executive Dimtor 

C: Senator John F. Laurcnt 
250 North Clark Avenue 
Bartow, FL 33830 

Ms. Beverlec S. DeMello, Director 
Division of Consumer Main 

Mr. Walter D'Haeseleer, Director 
Director of Communications 

? 
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July 20, 1998 

Mr. Bill Wood 
P. 0. Box 6352 
Nalcrest, FL 33856 

I Dear Mr. Wood: 

This is to inform you that the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) received your letter 
dated July 3, 1998, requesting an informal conference against GTE Florida Incorporated (GTE). 
Your case has been assigned to h4r. John Plescow, who will be contacting you in the near future to 
discuss your case. 

lfyou have any questions, please contact him at 1-800-342-3552, or if you wish, at his direct 
line 1-85043-61 15. 

Sincerely, 

Leroy A Rasbeny, Chief 
Bureau of Complaint Resolution 
Division of Consumer  affair^ 

LAR:ewe 
. 

c: GTE Florida Incorporated 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OmcE CENTER 2540 SHUMMU) OAK BOULEVARD TAUHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
Ao Alllrmarivc A c t i o a q u d  Opportuoiry Employer 

PSC Website: w w w k c k o c U p c  htcrac t  E-mail: c o o t a c t @ p s o t a t c k u ~ ~  
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Calvin “Bill” Willie Wood, JD 
P.O. Box 6352 
Nalcrest, FL 33856 

April 16, 1999 

DearMr. Wood: 

This is a follow-up to my telephone conversation on April 12, 1999, regarding your informal 
conference request concerning your complaint against GTE Florida, Inc. (GTE). 

As you agreed, I have scheduled the telephone informai conference at 10 a.m. on May 12, 
1999. You will c o h  your contact telephone number prior to that date. Ifpossible, please do so 
before May 10, 1999. I have also notified GTE of the conference time and date. However, there 
isn’t anything in the Florida Public Service Commission’s rules and regulations that would prohibit 
a settlement of the complaint prior to an informal conference. Therefore, I have provided GTE with 
a Settlement Agreement Form. 

, Ifyou have any questions, please give me a call at our toll-Eree telephone number 1-800-342- 
3552 or at my direct line 1-850-413-6125. 

4 

Regulatory S u ~ ~ s o r / C o n s u l t a n t  

SAS:SaS 

C: GTE Florida, Inc. (Request No. 1990221) 
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May 20, 1999 

Calvin “Bill’, Willie Wood, JD 
P.O. Box 6352 
Nalcrest, FL 33856 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

Thank you for your participation during the informal conference on May 12, 1999, regarding 
your complaint against GTE Florida, Inc. (GTE). 

As you requested, I have enclosed copies of GTE’s post-conference reports. If you would like 
to respond to the information, please provide your written comments to me before May 3 1, 1999. 
My fax telephone number is 1-850-413-6126, and my E-mail address is sstokes@psc.state.fl.us. 

Ifyou have any questions, please give me a call at our toll-free telephone number 1-800-342- 
3552 or at my direct h e  1-850-413-6125. 

n 

Regulatory SipewisorKonsuItmt 

S AS : sas 

Enclosures 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S H U W  OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An MUnnative A c t i o w E q d  OppommItg Employer 

PSC N‘cbsite: www.scrlneUprc Intemet E - d :  cont.@plesucctl.us 
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May 25, 

Calvin "Bill" Willie Wood, JD 
P.O. Box 6352 
Nalcrest, FL 33856 

DearMr. Wood: 

This is a follow-up to my May 20, 1999, letter regarding post-conference reports fiom GTZ 
Florida, he. (GTE). 

I have enclosed additional information fiom GTE. As I previously requested, please provide 
your written comments to me before May 3 1, 1999. My fax telephone number is 1-850-413-6126, 
and my E-mail address is sstokes@psc.state.fl.us. Our toll-fiee fax telephone number is 1-800-51 1- 
0809. 

P 

Ifyou have any questions, please give me a d l  at our toll-fiee telephone number 1-800-342- 
3552 or at my direct h e  1-850-413-6125. 

4 

Sincerely, 

Regulatory SupenkorKonsultant 

SAS sas 

Enclosures 

. 
CAPRAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S E "  OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Af5nuth .e  Adon/Eqcul Oppornmlty Employer 
PSC Webrite: www.scrl.nct/psc Internet Ed: cont .c@pruuktru 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEMON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
JULIA L. JOHNSON 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 

DMSION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
BEVERLEEDEMELLO 
DNCTOR 
(850) 4 13-6 100 
TOLL FREE 1-800-342-3552 

May 26, 

Calvin "Bill" Willie Wood, JD 
P.O. Box 6352 
Nalcrest, FL 33856 

commission 
1999 

DearMr. Wood: 

Thank you for your May 26, 1999, letter regarding your complaint against GTE Florida, Inc. 

You acknowledged receipt of the postconference reports that I sent to you from GE. 
However, you requested that GTE sends you all of its reports regarding your complaint. I have 
enclosed a copy of the file in its entirety for your review. Additionally, I have granted you an 
extension until June 4, 1999, to provide me with your written post-conference comments. 

8 

If you have any questions, please give me a call at our toll-fiee telephone number 1-800-342- 
3552 or at my direct line 1-850-413-6125. My fax telephone number is 1-850413-6126, and my 
E - h i 1  address is sstokes@psc.state.fl.us. Our toll-free fax telephone number is 1-800-5 1 1-0809. 

Regulatory Supervisor/Consultant 

SAS:sas 

Enclosures 

c: GTE (1 990221, letter only) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S H U h t \ W  OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afl3"tivc AcnodEquaI Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: mm.scn.occ/prc Internet E-mail: 
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FAX AND REGULAR MAlL 

Calvin Willie “Bill” Wood, J.D. 
10577 Schaefer Lane 
Lake Wales, FL 33853 

DearMr. Wood: 

June 8, 1999 

Thank you for your June 8, 1999, letter regarding your complaint against GTE Florida, Inc., 
(GTE). You noted that a copy of your letter was sent to GTE. 

You acknowledged receipt of my May 26, 1999, letter. You also advised me of your new 
mailing address. Additionally, you stated that since your service trouble began in May 1997 and 
GTE’s report started in January 1998, you don’t believe that GTE provided the Public Service 
Commission (PSC) with all of its records. Therefore, you want GTE to provide its 1997 reports to 
the PSC with copies to you. After that, you want a “reasonable” time to respond to GTE’s 1997 
reports. 

Although your file includes your information that the service trouble started in 1997 and GTE 
provided the PSC with copies of its service trouble reports ftom May 1, 1997, you filed a complaint 
with the PSC on December 30, 1997. That’s why GTE’s first report to the PSC’s Division of 
Consumer M‘s was received on January 15, 1998. 

4 

Along with my May 26, 1999, letter to you, I sent you a copy of your complaint file in its 
entirety. GTE’s summary trouble report was included with that file, showing a beginning date of 
May 1, 1997. I believe that I have all the necessary documents to proceed in the complaint handling 
process of this case. Additionally, you have made it very clear of your complaint concerns as noted 
in your file and during the informal conference on May 12, 1999. 

As you requested during the informal conference, I sent you copies of GTE’s post-conference 
reports on May 20, 1999, and May 25, 1999, prior to sending you a copy of your complaint file. In 
my May 20, 1999, letter, I asked you to provide me with your written post-conference comments 
by May 3 1, 1999. Since you asked for an extension on May 26, 1996, I granted you an extension 
until June 4, 1999. Your post-conference letters were added to your file. As I explained during the 
informal conference, all concerns will be thoroughly review in this case. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFPICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, F”L 32399-0850 
An A f l h u t l v e  Aetlon/Eqrul Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webrite: -.scrlneUpsc Internet Lmd: conta p@=,hkfLu 
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1 agreed with you that the PSC has been in communication with GTE for a long time. We 
started this process with GTE and you on December 30, 1997, when you filed your complaint, We 
try to resolve all complaints to the customer’s satisfaction. 

Since your complaint was not resolved during the informal conference, you will also have the 
opportunity to participate in an agenda conference in Tallahassee, Florida, in person or by telephone, 
However, you will be provided with additional information regarding this concern when a 
recommendation is filed in this case. 

If you have any questions, please give me a call at our toll-fiee telephone number 1-800-342- 
3552 or at my direct line 1-850-413-6125. 

Regulatory SupervisorKonsultant 

SAS:sas 

c: GTE Florida, h c .  (Request No. 1990221) 
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Contact Person - 3  -.- 

Staff Record F i r s t  N e a r  Last Neme 

CClMPLAlNTS 

Source 

c a u u e r  

Date I n i t i a l  
Received Contact Ramrks 

03/27/98 W/O1/98 ECTSR422. Letter sent t o  GTE on 4/01/98; 
Do4/16/98. Cut o f f  dw t o  n0n-p~.  
Callcd GTE prensturely fo r  response talked 
with Debbie about customers condition as 
stated 4/15/98. 
GTE agreed t o  reestablish service u i t h w t  
payment w/tol l  blocks 4/20 mtil conplaint 
closed oC/17/98. 
Called yood t o  confirm service. C o n f i r m e d  
service u/o LD and he wanted h i s  LO service. 
I t o ld  him that GTE agreed t o  give him 
service mtil colpls int  w/o LD mless payment 
was mck. He said he was s t i l l  having 
problem rcv ca l l s  fram Perry  4/23/90. 
Cmtar feels CTE i s  responsible fo r  looting 
wanted t o  put money i n  escrow. I t o l d  him I 
m s  not mare of escrow I would t a l k  t o  other 
engineers and c a l l  h i m  next wetk, but GTE 
c w l d  not be held responsible fo r  looting 
5/1/98. 
Ordered trarble t ickets f ra  5/1/97 t o  
prwent. GTE ray6 no current trouble foud 
m drop. CaIled customer informed no 
eacr'oy, explairied LD had nothing t o  do with 
local and LO oervice ww ld  be restored in 
reuoruble t i m e  af ter  papent Rcud per GTE, 
md he agreed t o  m k c  payment on 5/5/98 
5/4/m. 
Called 6TE for pay conf. not rcv u t  haw 
r i l e d  5/7/9a. ' 
Called GTE money was RCV'd. Called yood .aid 
LO not reatored. Called CTE back and informed 
o f  LO restoration 05/13/98. 
Talked t o  Dwbin on c q l a i n t  and he sent r 
faxes o f  everything he had 5/15/90. 
Ar ranged  s i t e  test GTE-Uoad L Perry r a i d a w e  
05/28/96. Performed loop test  Q both 
residences, c a l l  c o p l e t i o n  test  Perry t o  
Uoods, tested acceptable. On c a l l  corplct ion 
test, Perry dieled wrong rrnkr three t i e s  
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COlQLAf I T S  AGE 2 

ta f  f 
Contact Person 

Record F i r s t  N a r  Last la Source 
Date I n i t i a l  - 

Received Contact R-rks 

1 m i e  F u l d  4109 TRACY SCHNAI 1" CoT) .uc r  

in  ay presence. 
tuice t o  wrg #. I asked Perry c w l d  I d i a l  
the n u r k r s  please. He .greed. Conpletions 
were 1OOX. Note: Uood again mentioned no LD 
service, wmted copy of resukts, I t o l d  h i r  I 
would mil h i a  a copy 5/29/98. 
Rcvd fax frcm CTE on 5/5 with trouble t ickets  
not clear enough cal led CTE. Debbie says she 
w i l l  have thea hand delivered Thursday and ue 
would go over v i a  tel@one 06/02/98. 
Rcvd f o r r l  corplain for Lack o f  Ld serv., 
looting, other fraa Uoods ca l led  CTE mde 
t h a  ware of the colplaint and lack of LD. 
Debbie said she wuld have h i s  service 
restored soon as possible he never c r l l e d  CTE 
t o  l e t  thcr know. t asked that she c a l l  lllc 

as soon as service was .cuslly restored 
06/03/Va. 
F u d  Debbie corpI.int rcvd 6/3 

(kre t o  h i s  daughters house, 

06/15 mailed Hr. uood copy of the loop test. 
Spoke with h i a  on the phone and h i s  Long 
distance has been restored 

06/16 tu& over s m a r y  of Uood carplaint 
t o  Ourbin so he c w l d  corpo%e l e t t e r  t o  Uood. 
Corplaint closed. 06/12/98 

03/31/98 04/01/98 ECTW2441. Verbal agreement with Uayne 
T u  conf i r r ing A p r i i  3 work order. A n d  
f i l l ing of trench regardless i f  BellSouth dug 
i t  or not Apr i l  2, 1998. C o n s l n e r  ver i f ied  
the colplet ion of the work April 6. 


